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Financial Accounting and
Accounting Standards
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(2) economic entities to J dalaiy) sl

(3) interested parties. Adigal) il ylaY)
Economic Entity ¢-Lai®y) oLsl) Financial Statements 4:lll 4l &l Additional Information 4Ll <ila glaa
Financial Information 4l Gleslaall 1, Balance Sheet 4sagasdl 4 j2all | President’s letter i) Al
Accounting?  fdsulaal) 2. Income Statement Jad) Glu  Prospectuses  (Jlaa¥) Jida) @i padl)

Identifies and Measures and 3. Statement of Cash Flows Reports filed with governmental
Communicates el clsdil) by agencies  AsasSaldl clgall y al) a8
(Jsnasill) G5 (< padll) 303 | 4. Statement of Owners’ or News releases A LAY @) i
(Joal 5ill) Joal 53 5 Stockholders’ Equity Forecasts adail) [ sl

Catlusal) o) ASlall (3 g ¢k Environmental impact statements
Note Disclosures <l ¢e zlady) ) i) iy
GAAP Etc. &
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FINANCIAL REPORTING ENVIRONMENT  4dlall  Jiill slas) diy
Essential characteristics of accounting are: o Anlaall ) pailadl)

(1) the identification, measurement, and communication of financial information about
Jss Al il shaall £30) 5 (ulif g aaad

Lalle 4 glial) dpsalaal) (g alsal)

Accounting and Capital Allocation Jlall (ul ) pasais g dulaal)

Resources are limited. Efficient use of resources often determines whether a business thrives.
el a0 3 AS il calS 1) Le 3 ) sall Jledll aladin¥) sasy L Glle 33 gasa 3 ) sall

Financial Reporting (e & Users (present and potential) Capital Allocation
The financial information a (Gstaiadlly ‘-’*’"Sb'“) Ggaddduall Jual) () pasads
company provides to help users Irwest?rs and creditors use . The process of determining how
with capital allocation decisions fmalnC|aI reports to m.a!<e their and at what cost money is
about the company. capital a"I.Ioca'F!on deCISISnS. allocated among competing
A8 ) Lgasi 3l ALl o sladl G G50 &5 e o8y interests. ‘
)6 HAS b peraiosall 3aclual O Gapeadd Sl AT AL mpnad o A5 (gl 5 S st dlee
A8l Al JUl il Ganads Jul il wlaall U seY)

Objectives of Financial Reporting 4dtall &l célaa)
Provide financial information about the reporting entity that is useful to
Ve g 5l sy 3 LS U pm Bulle ilaglan s

€ present and potential equity investors, Oslainal 5 & sllall agul¥) 5 et

€ lenders Cpn il

€ other creditors O Al sl
in making decisions in-their capacity as capital providers. Jall (il ) (edia aglibay &l ) jall das) 4
General-Purpose Financial Statements dalad) Gl 24 ld Addlal) clilad)

4+ Provide financial reporting information to a wide variety of users.
el (pe dxul g de ganal L)y lEH Cla glra g
% Provide the most useful information possible at the least cost.
ks Jal 2a€aal) sasdal) il gladll €I PR
Equity Investors and Creditors QI g agd) g aliia
4+ Investors are the primary user group. ! rediival de sane s ()5 paivuall
Entity Perspective (LSl i
% Companies viewed as separate and distinct from their owners.
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lelaal ce 5 jadia g Aliadio IS LAl el
Decision-Usefulness )&l dadis [ aild
Investors are interested in assessing the company’s AS ) andly () 9 yaiasall Higy
1. ability to generate net cash inflows
dnagil) colsaatl) @La al g e 3l
2. management’s ability to protect and enhance the capital providers’ investments.
Ul (el (et ) jlaiinn) 39355 dlas Sle 3 )laY) 3,8
UNDERLYING CONCEPTS Preparing financial statements according to accepted accounting standards

contributes to the comparability of accounting information
Lpalaall il sleall 45 jlie 4lSa) 8 A gl Aplaall el 8 5 A0lall Ll Slac ) anbon dpuba) asalial)

The Need to Develop Standards  staal) gkl 1) dalal)

The accounting profession has attempted Financial Statements 4k o) 531

to develop a set of standards that are ~6 Balance Sheet dta ganll 4] 3l
generally accepted and universally ‘ % Income Statement Jaall ol
practiced. « Statement of Cash Flows 4l sl ol
aleall (e de gana gkt duilaall Lige il gl =6 Statement of Owners’ or Stockholders’
Lalle A jladll 5 Lo sae A sl Equity cpaalual o ASL (3 g8 ol
=6 Note Disclosures bl ge Zlady)

*

Generally Accepted Accounting

Various users need
financial information

&) Opeadiual (e el Ui, _ Principles (GAAP)
Alle il glae Lo gas 4l gial) Lpulaal) 53ks (GAAP)

PARTIES INVOLVED IN STANDARD SETTING  _wlaall dlas) (3 48 jLéal) il k)

Three organizations: <lehia &G

@ Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). a5l 5 200 3 V) Ao
€ American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). sl Gueidall S jeY) gadl)
@ Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). bl dpnladll Hulae alase

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) <l sall g 43llall (31 6¥) 4isa
@ Established by federal government. A Hal) de Sall Lgiedd
@ Accounting and reporting for public companies. Al S a0 ) 5 sl

Securities Act of 1933 Securities Act of 1934
1933 alall L) G311 () 5il8 1934 alall L) 51 5¥) () 558
€ Encouraged private standard-setting body. onlall pn gl dals da i

@ SEC requires public companies to adhere to GAAP.
Lo gac gl dnnlaall (galaas ol Y1 alad) S N (po Aiggll ol

€ SEC Oversight. Gl ay)
€ Enforcement Authority. uawl) / ey el
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American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Ol 98N Cpaiaall S5 paY) agaal)
€ National professional organization 4k s dxiga dakaia
@ Established the following: b L Ll

Committee on Accounting Procedures

€ 1 Accounting Principles Board
Anulaal) il jaY) Adad

Lulaall 3 ulaa

® 1939to 1959 ® 1959to01973
® Issued 51 Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs) ® [ssued 31 Accounting Principle Board Opinions (APBOs)
Alase Gl 5,08 51 sl Tl oolie Galaa o) e G 31 Jlaal
® Problem-by-problem approach failed ® Wheat Committee recommendations adopted in 1973
das e A1Sha JS e A8 1973 ple sadiaall Lial Gilpa ¢
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Alal) dpilaall yulan (ulaa

Wheat Committee’s recommendations resulted in creation of FASB.
Adlal) dsulsal)l Hulee ulaa oL e Al cilia 65 < il

Financial Accounting Foundation

Selects members of the FASB. eloac] jlidy
Funds their activities. Ll ) gad

e | I

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Exercises general oversight. delal 4,6 5l jlay
Mission to establish and improve standards of

L4l X X 2

Financial Accounting Standards Advisory
Council

Al dpnlaall julaa alaa |I‘ financial accounting and reporting.
o dae) 5 Allal Asslaal) ulaa pen s oLi) daga

il € Consult on major policy issues.
AL auladl ulad (5 laY) sl

Al Al Lbad oy sl

Missions is to establish and improve standards of financial accounting and reporting. Differences
between FASB and APB include:

:APB 3 FASB (¢ lBEAY) Jadd | o ylail) slac) 5 el sl julas sy oL 4 Missions

€ Smaller Membership. ol 4y gimc
€ Full-time, Remunerated Membership. ol Qe JalS ol 53 3 e
€ Greater Autonomy. S el e ST
@ Increased Independence. JOELLY 3L )
€ Broader Representation. cu}i Jufiad

The Due Process System of the FASB (< shi 5 48 e ) dallall dplaall pulaa galaa b 438 5ilEN) cip) jaY) ala

What do
you think?

Topics identified and placed Research and analysis conducted and Public hearing on proposed standard.
n Board's agenda, o preliminary views of pros and cons issued. 25 ¢ o
M e pall w25 5 £1Y) aalg Julaillg Gl plal a1 TR Sl Ja dale plaad duds
Loddaall Jlsi Jaa e ciltadly cilala s 2531

“Any more comments? :
This will be your final Ac:oﬂnn“g S{‘a‘ng:r_igI Update
AP “Here is
) h GAAR"

@ Standards
Update il £
:'/
Y )
Exposure Draft MR

2 B10Y) udas w583 Board evaluates research and Board evaluates responses and 30 Q'JT‘ 3%
Aalall 4lai¥l g Gigaddl public response and issues changes exposure draft, if nece_ssar?',_'u'b"‘ g
LL&all a6 Bagwag exposure draft. Final standard issued. « pasdl Bagua iyl

el Ll Jlawal a3 ) a3t 13
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Types of Pronouncements  (&lall jildall)cilay puaill g1 gl

€ Accounting Standards Updates. € Financial Accounting Concepts.
doulaal) julaa cliyaasg 4lal) dpdaal) asalia

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING SERIES

=== Financial

— Accounting Series

October 2009

Statement of
Financial Accounting
Concepts No. 6

Accounting for Own-Share Lending
Arrangements in Contemplation of Convertable
Debt Issuance or Other Financing

Elements of Financial Statements
O I AR o S a replacement of FASB Concepts Statement No. 3
(incorporating an amendment of

FASB Concepts Statement No. 2)

An of the FASB

Financial Accounting Standards Board
of the Financial Aceounting Foundation

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES lesas 4 gal) dsulaal) (salia

Principles that have substantial authoritative support. oS Ggisa poa L A (5ol
Major sources of GAAP: Lo sae A gl dsulaall foabeal dawd 1) jaliadll

@ FASB Standards, Interpretations, and Staff Positions.
U:\S.L)A\ ‘.—‘MUAJ“L‘\M\};‘:‘JLJ\ 3\..\.\;:\;.43\ ﬁwwluﬁw

@ APB Opinions. APB &)
€ AICPA Accounting Research Bulletins. AICPA dpulaall &sany &l il
FASB Codification FASB il

€ Goal in developing the Codification is to provide in one place all the authoritative literature related
to a particular topic.
nly S b (e gam 5o Adlaial) dpans 1) il 5all gaan 5 sh Cagacil) 5T (e g
@ Creates one level of GAAP, which is considered authoritajcive.
g yiind i ¢ Lo gae Al pihall pulaall Catis (po 13 5 (5 giase (20
€ All other accounting literature is considered non-authoritative.
Afise e gAY Bpnladl) iyl ran ias
FASB has developed the Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification Research System (CRS). The
FASB’s primary goal in developing the Codification is to provide in one place all the authoritative
literature related to a particular topic.
8 FASB (oY) Caagll (CRS) Aullall dpaidaal) julaa (alaa Ciiaali Elag alS ) sty Adlall dpadaall julaa (ula ol
2als e (B e g g gy Aalaial) 48 55 gal) Y] ien i sa il ol
FASB Codification Framework FASB wisiai
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Topic Ul [ g g gall
Provides a collection of related guidance on a

given subject, such as receivables or leases. 310—Receivables
.w&yﬂydﬁﬁdiuuu1MJv1www}y :Li:hlaf.m'ﬂ-:}‘"]

ey agie gl wilBadod e

|
! }

Subtopics A il gl gall

Subset of a topic and distinguished by type 40—Troubled-Debt
or scope. For example, overall and troubled-debt 10—OQverall Restructurings by
restructurings are two subtopics of receivables. e Jsdi - 10 Creditors
bl g sl e s el gl g £ el gall (s e B A gaaa Ssall Alla Sale) - 40
3 fatall g Astiaayl & gaall o JEA Jase Je | Sl B8 e 3 et
Alaall aalll G b b Gle gudn pa A B ) 1 l
Sections sty
Indicate the type of content in a subtopic, 30—Initial 35—Subsequent
such as initial measurement. In some Measurement Measurement
cases, subsections are used but sssall g3 g WLl - 30 JaDdl il - 35
not numbered. .l Galall B 8 b pinga
e i Y oy A A LB alatd o ¢ LAl Gy l

Paragraphs 3_aal
This level is where you will find the substantive i g€l o 5 gacall 13s 47*"03”.5' and

content related to the issue researched. il oo saagall s sadll 42 1z || 7@€ Receivables
(All other levels exist essentially to find the g sas) 2o 42 A, |, Not Held for Sale

material related to the paragraph level content.) . N et 4w
A o st o e UL 313 A sl ] Je AT Sy Gl W Bl i & ol

MAJOR CHALLENGES IN FINANCIAL REPORTING  4xllall W) dlas) (& dpesi ) ciganl
GAAP in a Political Environment Galpnn Ay A Lagas A gl dplanal) (salsa
GAAP is as much a product of political action as it is of careful logic or empirical findings.
Ly a il ol (380 (ghaia gL (A Lty b oo L (o Lo ges A gl Landlanal) (s3l0a ()
User Groups that Influence the Formulation of Accounting Standards
Llad e debia e 5 ) Greadied) Gle sans

‘ Business entities ‘

PRI
Al patiaall
CPAs and 1 | Financial community
accounting firms ‘ | (analysts, bankers, etc.)
sl S kg I8 il & o= o)

- Preparers Crsdlaadl
| G e | FASB (e.g., Financial Executives Institute)

(e s el
. Government ia gSa
| Academicians }_ (SEC, IRS, other agencies) ‘

oo (s ATSVE; IRS - SEC)
| Investing public J‘ i Industry associations ‘
T e o
AT ) Generally Accepted Ao liall claas

1M“Mgl:.l:uu_rlli!fi:;:"inl:i I;sdm

Lash dalat) 3¢ Al ale JS adlh g Gl (pa
Expectation GAAP Leses A gal) dpulaall (sala cilad g
What the public thinks accountants should do vs. what accountants think they can do.

Alxd () sabaiog gl () saalaall Sy Lo Jilie o slady o Gany Gl () ) sganll aiay Le
€ Difficultto close in light of accounting scandals. dpnlae miliad Jh 8 48E) Qreay
€ Sarbanes-Oxley Act. NG ITg NP
€ Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB).

.(PCAOB) 4xlal) 48 i) dpnlaa e 6 )l (ulaa

Financial Reporting Challenges 4ullall &) slac) cilyaas

€ Nonfinancial measurements. Alle ) cludall
€ Forward-looking information. dadlaill il sledll
@ Soft assets. dapzall J g
€ Timeliness. i gl
€ Understandability. agdll AL,81)
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International Accounting Standards 4 sl Aaulaall yulas
Two sets of standards accepted for international use: ) 2l A giall julaall e (e sana
€@ U.S. GAAP, issued by the FASB. )
AL L) e Gidaa e sal ¢ sanidl Y S b L gee Ayl Al (sobia
€ International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), issued by the IASB.
A gall Anidaall julaa palaa e 8 skl (IFRS) Adlall p lal) slac Y 4 all el

Ethics in the Environment of Financial Accounting  4llall dsulaall 4y 8 (3AY)

In accounting, we frequently encounter ethical dilemmas. AEDAT Cliara 4a) i Le | S ¢ dauladll b
€ GAAP does not always provide an answer. ) W Lo gee A saiall Audaall (galie a283 Y
€ Doing the right thing is not always easy or obvious.

L2 el sl Jgaadl 5aVG add asaall ¢ 30 Gl ()

International Standard-Setting Organizations: P gal) ulaall g g cilaliia
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) 4l gl dpilaall julaa Gulaa

€ Issues International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).
(IFRS) Allall o tal) slac Y 2 gall Hulaall Hlaa)
@ Standards used on most foreign exchanges. Lial) la ) o) alars 8 daadinal yyladll
@ Standards used by foreigp companies listing on U.S. securities exchanges.
A 5 AL 1Y) a8 s el Aia ) SN Lgaddis ) juladll
@ IFRS used in over 115 countries. 4153 115 e &I 3 Wl &l slacY 4 sall juleall padis

International Organization of Securities Commissions (I0SCO) 4ullall (&) 5 s¥) ciliagd 4 gal) dalaial)
€ Does not set accounting standards. dpnlae julae i Y

€ Dedicated to ensuring that global markets can operate in an efficient and effective basis.
Adlad g seli€ bl e Jaad o S dsallall (3 s ) lanal 4 S

International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) Al gl dplaall pulaa alaa
Composed of four organizations— <ilaliie gy i (e il
@ International Accounting Standards Committee Foundation (IASCF).
A sl Fudaall yulae R dosns e
@ International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). Al pall dulaall Hulaae (ulaa
€ Standards Advisory Council. BTSN I FEWERN]

€ International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC).
(IFRIC) A sal) A0l ) il ppusds i)

Additional Question 42LaY) adliuy)

Ja 4 2 g VA Juagi g Uad g e gl B0 g un SRLED A ; A3adle
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. What is the purpose of information presented in notes to the financial statements?
To provide disclosure required by generally accepted accounting principles.
To correct improper presentation in the financial statements.
To provide recognition of amounts not included in the totals of the financial statements.
To present management’s responses to auditor comments.

a0 oo

2. An effective process of capital allocation is critical to a healthy economy, which

a. promotes productivity.
b. encourages innovation.
c. provides an efficient and liquid market for buying and selling securities.
d. All of the above.
|Pageb
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3. The first step taken in the establishment of a typical FASB statement is
a. The board conducts research and analysis and a discussion memorandum is issued.
b. A public hearing on the proposed standard is held.
c. The board evaluates the research and public response and issues an exposure draft.
d. Topics are identified and placed on the board’s agenda.
4. The major key players on the international side are the:
a. |ASB and FASB.
b. SECand FASB.
c. 10SCO and the SEC.
d. 1ASB and I0SCO.
5. General-purpose financial statements are the product of
a. financial accounting.
b. managerial accounting.
c. both financial and managerial accounting.
d. neither financial nor managerial accounting.
6. Which of the following is not a user of financial reports?
a. Creditors.
b. Government agencies.
c. Unions.
d. Employees.
7. The financial statements most frequently provided include all of the following except the
a. balance sheet.
b. income statement.
c. statement of cash flows.
d. statement of retained earnings.
8. All the following are ways in which accounting information is used by financial accounting except
to
a. buy, sell, hold equity and debt instruments.
b. decides whether to invest in the company.
c. evaluates borrowing capacity to determine the extent of a loan to grant.
d. plan and control company's operations.
9. Which of the following is not a major challenge facing the accounting profession?
a. Nonfinancial measurements.
b. Timeliness.
c. Accounting for hard assets.
d. Forward-looking information.
10. Primary users for general-purpose financial statements include each of the following except
a. creditors.
b. suppliers.
c. investors.
d. employees.
11. A common set of accounting standards and procedures is called
a. financial accounting standards.
b. generally accepted accounting principles.
c. objectives of financial reporting.
|Page?
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d. statements of financial accounting concepts.
12. A characteristic of generally accepted accounting principles includes:
a. acommon set of standards and principles.
b. standards and principles are based a federal statute.
c. acceptance requires an affirmative vote of Certified Public Accountants.
d. practices that become accepted for at least a year by all industry members.
13. Companies that are listed on a stock exchange are required to submit their financial statements to
the

a. AICPA.
b. APB

c. FASB.
d. SEC.

14. The most significant current source of generally accepted accounting principles is the
a. AICPA.

b. SEC.
c. APB.
d. FASB.

15. What is not a reason that accounting standards may differ across countries?
a. Governments

Language

Culture

Past practice

oo

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

True 1. Financial statements are the principal means through which a company communicates its
financial information to those outside it.
True 2. An effective process of capital allocation promotes productivity and provides an efficient
market for buying and selling securities and obtaining and granting credit.
True 3. Investors are interested in financial reporting because it provides information that is useful
for making decisions.
True 4. Users of financial accounting statements have both coinciding and conflicting needs for

information of various types.

True 5. Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts set forth fundamental objectives and concepts
that are used by the FASB in developing future standards of financial accounting and

reporting

False 6. | The FASB'’s Codification creates a new set of GAAPS.

False 7. GAAP is a product of careful logic or empirical findings and is not influenced by political
action.

True 8. The Public Company Accounting Oversight Board has oversight and enforcement authority
and establishes auditing and independence standards and rules.

False 9. Accounting standards are now less likely to require the recording or disclosure of fair value
information.

False 10. Ethical issues in financial accounting are governed by the AICPA.

|Page8
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Q3: Significant accounting publications are listed below (1-5). Sources or sponsors of
accounting publications are identified next by alphabetical character (a-d). Match the
publications with their sources.
Publications
_____ 1. Accounting Research Bulletins (1953-1959)
____ 2. Accounting Standards Updates
_____ 3. Emerging Issues Task Force Updates
_____ 4. Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts
5. 0pinions (1962-1973)

Sources/Sponsors
a. Financial Accounting Standards Board c. The AICPA
b. Accounting Principles Board D. Committee on Accounting Procedure
Solution Q3:
1.d 4.2a
2.a 5.b
3.a

END OF CHAPTER 1
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The Need for a Conceptual Framework (sla jb) 1) dalal)
€ To develop a coherent set of standards and rules. =) sill 5 julaall (1 A80laie Ae gana yy shail
€ To solve new and emerging practical problems. AU 5 3uaal) Aleal) JSLELN dal

Development of Conceptual Framework — asliall jUaY) gl
The FASB has issued seven Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts (SFAC) for business
enterprises.
Jlee VI il sal (SFAC) Alall danlaall asalial by dass Adlall dpdaal) julaea gl jaal
SFAC No.1 - Objectives of Financial Reporting (superseded by SFAC No. 8)
(8 &) ol alae o) AIW) Ly jlil) cilaal - 4 a8y laal)
SFAC No.2 - Qualitative Characteristics of Accounting Information. (Superseded by SFAC No. 8)
(8 A e 4lae ) gl e ol e il (il - 2 by Gl
SFAC No.3 - Elements of Financial Statements. (Superseded by SFAC No. 6)
(6 4 ol alas Ja) Al il yualic - 3 o8y oy
SFAC No.5 - Recognition and Measurement in Financial Statements.
AL il 3 Gl s ol i) - 6 by ol
SFAC No.6 - Elements of Financial Statements (replaces SFAC No. 3).
(3 ke dae Ja) Gl il pealic - 6 a8 Gl
SFAC No.7 - Using Cash Flow Information and Present Value in Accounting Measurements.
Fralaall clulall 8 IS dadll 5 il 38 il slaa alain - 7 2l Gl
SFAC No.8 - The Objective of General-Purpose Financial Reporting and Qualitative Characteristics of
Useful Financial Information (replaces SFAC No. 1 and No. 2)
sl ALl il slaall e il ailiadll 5 dabadl (il e S ALyl Slac) (e Cangdl - 8 a8y Gl
(28551 a8 Oy dae da)
O b e 1 sl cec 9 )il ing 3 5m5n (o MGl (s (oS T 2 o Lt Ll : (@) Aagee LS (o i de
oo Jlee ) ilianssal (e o815 4 o

l—{ Recognition, Measurement, and Disclosure Concepts

l

ASSUMPTIONS PRINCIPLES CONSTRAINTS
1. Economic entity . Measurement 1. Cost

2. Going concern . Revenue recognition 2. Industry practice
3. Monetary unit Expense recognition
4. Periodicity . Full disclosure

Third level:
The "how"—
implementation

AW

QUALITATIVE
CHARACTERISTICS ELEMENTS
1. Fundamental qualities
A. Relevance 1. Assets
(1) Predictive value 2. Liabilities
(2) Confirmatory value 3. Equity
&) L s . 4. Investment by owners Second level: Bridge
B. Faithful representation 5. Distribution to owners between levels 1 and 3
g}} gorrlpl?_tteyness 6. Comprehensive income
ieutralr
7. Revenues
(3) Free from error
2. Enhancing qualities g Expenses
(1) Comparability - aains
(2) Verifiability 10. Losses
(3) Timeliness

(4) Understandability

OBJECTIVE

Provide information
about the reporting
entity that is useful
to present and potential
equity investors,
lenders, and other
creditors in their
capacity as capital
providers.

First level: The "why"—
purpose of accounting
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("Bosmall aa agaiia gia Lia) Lua ) cly gial) g0 gy A oY) dadial) 4lgd 3 ) guall | gl
The Conceptual Framework (aaliall jUsY)
@ First Level = Basic Objectives Al Calaa Yl = Jg¥ o stall
@ Second Level = Qualitative Characteristics and Elements
e all paliall g pailadll = g_}m\ 8 Ssal)
@ Third Level = Recognition, Measurement, and Disclosure Concepts.
2l i s il 5 il e V) = G (g il

FIRST LEVEL: BASIC OBJECTIVES  (p¢ ol liia) doalal) Calaal) O 5 giaal)
Objective of financial reporting: tbal) B3 e agd)
To provide financial information about the reporting entity that is useful to present and potential
equity investors, lenders, and other creditors in making decisions about providing resources to the
entity.
CrAY) Cplilall ¢ Cada jBall g ¢ Galataall g Gulad) (o palienal) G2l 1ada a8l ey (3 GLSH Jon Alle e glaa b il
LS ) gall gl L ) 8N JAS B
SECOND LEVEL: FUNDAMENTAL CONCEPTS  4uibu¥) sk Uall :g-“fd\ & Simsal)
T gl jealiall 2 Ao gl (alaadlh g 1 (e (0sSh A (s sinsall i1V Cay il Can
1. Qualitative Characteristics of Accounting Information 4xwlaall Gl glaall Le 53l ailadl)
“The FASB identified the qualitative characteristics of accounting information that distinguish better
(more useful) information from inferior (less useful) information for decision-making purposes.”
oo (328 Y1) Jumdl) il sleall et A1 dpdaall il laall A 6 pailadd) Adlal) dpalaad) pulaa Galaa 20a"
(it 2 (L)) Dbl 1 Cliia ) dasia Gailiadl) Legda) "l il aiia Gl 2 Y (5250 J8Y1) 0V e sledll

(Cogtal g &y g i) Jodll (il ) e

Primary users of CAPITAL PROVIDERS (Investors and Creditors)

accounting information AND THEIR CHARACTERISTICS ‘graiead s
Adanall il glaall () gl gaidieall

Constraint =i COST i

P":":’,:.i‘,’gj:iiﬂ“" DECISION-USEFULNESS i 5 ] dxiia

I
| ]

g RELEVANCE . +| FAITHFUL REPRESENTATION

qualities _ ;
) sl AN e o A oo | g g pally Aluall A8 |

| 1
Ingredients of
fund tal Predictive Confirmatory Free
e Materiality Completeness | || Neutrality from

qualities a Vall‘le . Valu-e e Als YW error

Gl o) cilheall Lo gha|  Aad gl el sl At Al a1 ¢
RIS R EY

Enhancing ! " . .I » . I. I "

qualities Comparability Verifiability Timeliness Understandability
Al il T A% ga b gl Al ALy

Capital J)sa¥) Guss, asia ad Apulaal) cila glaall ¢ gl () gaddiial) Ue Ual Lut) 3 guall (8 o g gl b
YA (e Bl o) Amdia gl) ()9S A 0¥ AN ¢ ARSI oo abady ) (O Rall) G ditall 5 09 pafianal) s ) Providers
((Jaiilly bl £ 32 7 i 7 ) L ) dpplaal) cilaglaall B dBlaaal) 5 ) 8l 3Ada o il s
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A. Fundamental Quality—Relevance &) 3aia o 3l gaa ™A 11" Lulud) cliial)
To be relevant, accounting information must be capable of making a difference in a decision.
DA B 38 &laa) e 30l dpulaall e glad) (685 o cang ¢ Ala @l g8l

1. Financial information has predictive value if it has value AN 3 e S sua
as an input to predictive processes used by investors to Fundamantal RELEVANCE
form their own expectations about the future. ﬂfﬂ? Tl bl I
) A8 giall Cllaall Ja00S G L CulS 1) dad gia dagd Dl e slaall D —— [ 1 1
Jaisall J s Aaldl) agilad o8 LSIEN (g paiiosall Leaddiny | poao o) Predictive Confirmatory Materiality
2. Relevant information also helps users confirm or correct | guality mﬂuf‘m‘ Lm\g‘llim 00 T

prior expectations.

o ALl culad i) 2l e Wanl aeadiial) Alall ¢l cila slaal) aclod
3. Information is material if omitting it or misstating it could influence decisions that users make on
the basis of the reported financial information.
Ll e slaall Gl e () geadioal) Waday ) @l ) 81 e g 38 Ledy a8 of Ledda 1S 13) 4y 8 g Sile glaall jias
Lo g
Fundamental Quality—Faithful Representation 4#laaal) [ Gball Jiadll  duulul) cilial)
Faithful representation means that the numbers and descriptions match what really existed or

happened.
oo sl Jailly 13 5m 5e (S Le a3 Calia sV 5 8 01 o iy Adlaaal) [ (galall Jifial)

1. Completeness means that all the information that.is Zaand [ goall g
necessary for faithful representation is provided. Fundamental
. ! FAITHFUL REPRESENTATION
-y oery . . s “ . - 1
_d_LA\ Ju.mﬂ 473)}).43\ ;_1\..453:_&\ CJ.AA &JJ u_m_a (‘QAIS)GU:HMY\ qua It)' -
2. Neutrality means that a company cannot select | |
information to favor one set of interested parties Ingredients of the
over another. fundamental Completeness Neutrality Free from error
e game bl e shed) JLaa) kit ¥ AS a0 o g dad) | 2 s Ry Al on

GAY e ddga) Gl lY

3. Aninformation item that is free from error will be a more accurate (faithful) representation of a
financial item.
Lol and (3lig) Ay ST M Uaddl cpa (A e sleall e () sSi
B. Enhancing Qualities (dsebudl) cilial) 35a% jlaiily) dbuadl) cilial)
]

Enhancing | - ) _I . . I_ : o
gualities Comparability Verifiability Timeliness Understandability

Fbatll cdial — — -
g = TR Lgde (ghadl) af / A8 g 2 gl AL At

-

1. Information that is measured and reported in a similar manner for different companies is considered
comparable.
A Rl 2105 Fikia e S A0 ABLaa 38y sl Lt Y1 Ll oy i o sheal) o
2. \Verifiability occurs when independent measurers, using the same methods, obtain similar results.
Al il e ¢l udi aladiuly ¢ O sl () saie Juany Loie (g8l 4ulSa) Cuaas
3. Timeliness means having information available to decision-makers before it loses its capacity to
influence decisions.
A b Ll e L8 s o J8 ) Al pailal il sleal) dal) ey G gl Gua
4. Understandability is the quality of information that lets reasonably informed users see its

significance. ‘
Ll A5 e 88 pallaal) Gpeatitondl] i ) e sladl 3358 58 ol
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2. Basic Elements 4sbud) jualiall
Concepts Statement No. 6 defines ten interrelated elements that relate to measuring the performance

and financial status of a business enterprise.
A e A sal ) a5 2101 iy (3le Adasl jia jualic 5 e asy 6 ) asalial) oly

“Moment in Time” (sl (s 4aal “period of Time” (x) ¢y 5
® Assets € Investment by owners AWl Gl 7 Dl i e ey
@ Liabilities @ Distribution to owners (Ch,)\ s [ lsa) D e a5l
¢ Equity € Comprehensive income Jelill Janl)
€ Revenue i g2l
@ Expenses i juadll
€ Gains LY
€ Losses il

& ) gl 4 G (Adaad Sl o e 5 ke s8) (el e ABalll 5 Moment in time & Period in time ¢ Al
12031 S/ Gl gkl m i JAN s yemnl L Sa a3 coa ) Lt ¢ (psica) o sl i

Netincome .1 : a5 ool 3 (e 0580 ¢ Jalill Jadll 2 5 Comprehensive income (2 5 s 58 U Wlixan) 5 e b

Jie 055 (4 Sl 8 syl o 2 ) LAY Alalill Jsaall sl Other Comprehensive items .2 « Jaal) dla iy

asaid) e ylaall §f ~L Y Unrealized gains or losses : Jsaall sl

Note: 1. Realized ((@8adall):  (33ais 2la 5 $3000 L) Walins $15000 L s 120009 sixs 4815 Sia &l 5 e Jiny
2. Unrealized (8aie y£): 48,80 e 46S5 g JS5 aen 1000 o) el i) 8 agul Lasie Sl Lie 48,30

(L Lo ) $5000 i o Ly 1 Laline $15 48 gl siaid Ll Lainy $10000 55 il Llad 3,00 iy $10<

Third Level: Recognition and Measurement (bl g i e (&) 5 giual)

rLadyl g bl g 1 s aalia
[— Recognition, Measurement, and Disclosure Concepts —l

-

bl iy l sgdlaall asds
ASSUMPTIONS PRINCIPLES CONSTRAINT
1. Economic entity s2badyl oLl 1. Measurement Ll 1. Cost 4t
2. Going CDr‘ICEI’nEJJM“-“ 4,0 5u12, Revenue recognition A,

3. Monetary unit 430 5as g} 3. Expense recognition wid y uasly il sy
4. Periodicity 4,540 4. Full disclosure Jalsh Lty

Third level:
The "how"—
implementation

1. Basic Assumptions 4sbud) cilia) by
A) Economic Entity — company keeps its activity separate from its owners and other businesses.
AV IS a5 Lglaal e Slaiie Lehalis e 48 ) Jadlas - gabaiiy) olst)
B) Going Concern - company to last long enough to fulfill objectives and commitments.
el V05 Calaal) aia) 88 5 i) AS ) 4o o - galesall @ g il
C) Monetary Unit - money is the common denominator. Gl yiiall anldl) ga Juad) - 483l Baa gl
D) Periodicity - company can divide its economic activities into time periods.
ey Dl b ) AplaiV) Lgihadal apndi 48 520 (K - 4y gal)
2. Basic Principles 4l (salual)
¥l Measurement Principle — The most commonly used measurements are based on historical cost and
fair value.
Aldalad) Aagill g duay ) ARt o ladin) iKY COluldl) aaiad - (ull fase
Issues:

@ Historical cost provides a reliable benchmark for measuring historical trends.
i ALY ) el 5 pn Ve 5 g 1) AL
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€ Fair value information may be more useful. 3aild T Adalad) Aadll) Cila slaa () oS5 o8
€ Recently the FASB has taken the step of giving companies the option to use fair value as
the basis for measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities.
ob) el Alalal) Al aladiin) LA S il elacl 5 shad 154 e Adlall Al julee (ulae 24050
Al il slhadl 5 AL J sayl
@ Reporting of fair value information is increasing. 22 ¥l & 3a] Alalal) dadll Sl glaa (e ¢ 30Y)

¥l Revenue Recognition - requires that companies recognize revenue in the accounting period in which
the performance obligation is satisfied.
212V ) il el sl L iy ) dpsadaall 3 il 8 colal el S AN G et o) calliganlal it il s )
Expense Recognition - “Let the expense follow the revenues.”
MMl a Ca jlaall g o - il g puaally Gl oY)

Type of Cost datel) g g Relationship ~ 4&all Recognition <l i)

Product costs: el s Direct relationship between cost Recognize in period of revenue
e Material 3 5a and revenue. (matching).

e Labor Jlandl / Alaall lall 5 AESE 0 580l AR (AsUadll) Cula) ) 5 B 8 Gl sieY)
e Overhead 3yl e CadlSs

Period costs: 8 dl) s No direct relationship between Expense as incurred.

* Salaries <l gl cost and revenue. LasSs die Ly cal yie V) o

e Administrative costs 4l cadl<s

ikl g AEKE 5 pilae A8 32 g8 Y

B Full Disclosure — providing information that is of sufficient importance to influence the judgment
and decisions of an informed user.

) sasiidl @l ) 8y alsal e alill 268 daal @ld Glaglae b 65 = Jalsl) Zlady)

3. Constraints i) [ 3 gl

Cost Constraint — cost of providing information must be weighed against the benefits that can be

derived from using it.

The following two situations represent applications of the cost constraint.

(a) Rafael Corporation discloses fair value information on its loans because it already gathers this

(b) Willis Company does not disclose any information in the notes to the financial statements unless the

oy jlan slatl Cpaddiiall e glaall dad il 1) Y Al @bl e caadlldl & Gl slas Lﬁi oe Willis 48k madi ¥

Lgalasind (e Lgale J seandl Sy i) 215l 5 il saall b g3 A5y 453 sal) g = AAISEY 3 938
LAQlKl) & gad ilandad bl Uil Jias

information internally.
il Glals e sbaall o2 gant LY Leaan s il Alalall daill e shea e Q1) 3S 5 i

value of the information to users exceeds the expense of gathering it.

JVEPEN
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Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. What are the Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts intended to establish?

CH2 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasili

Additional Question 4¥LaYy) Alicy)
Jadd a5 ¥ AN Jua g g Ubd g ma gl B0 aud G il sl ¢ ddaadla

a. Generally accepted accounting principles in financial reporting by business enterprises.
b. The meaning of “Present fairly in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.”
c. The objectives and concepts for use in developing standards of financial accounting and
reporting.
d. The hierarchy of sources of generally accepted accounting principles.
2. According to the FASB conceptual framework, the objectives of financial reporting for business
enterprises are based on?
a. Generally accepted accounting principles
b. Reporting on management’s stewardship.
c. The need for conservatism.
d. The needs of the users of the information.
3. According to the FASB conceptual framework, an entity’s revenue may result from
a. A decrease in an asset from primary operations.
b. Anincrease in an asset from incidental transactions.
c. Anincrease in a liability from incidental transactions.
d. A decrease in a liability from primary operations.
4. Which of the following is not true concerning a conceptual framework in accounting?
a. Itshould be a basis for standard-setting.
b. It should allow practical problems to be solved more quickly by reference to it.
c. It should be based on fundamental truths that are derived from the laws of nature.
d. All of these answer choices are true.
5. Which of the following is a characteristic describing the fundamental quality of relevance?
a. Predictive value.
b. Neutrality.
c. Verifiability.
d. Understandability.
6. Which of the following is a fundamental quality of useful accounting information?
a. Comparability
b. Relevance
c. Neutrality
d. Materiality
7. Which of the following is an ingredient of relevance?
a. Completeness
b. Neutrality
c. Timeliness
d. Materiality
8. Neutrality is an ingredient of which fundamental quality of information?
a. Faithful representation
b. Comparability
c. Relevance
d. Understandability
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The quality of information that means the numbers and descriptions match what really existed or

happened is

a.
b.
C.
d.

relevance.

faithful representation.
completeness.
neutrality.

Neutrality means that information

a.
b.
C.
d.

According to the FASB conceptual framework, which of the following elements describes

provides benefits which are at least equal to the costs of its preparation.
can be compared with similar information about an enterprise at other points in time.

would have no impact on a decision maker.
cannot favor one set of interested parties over another.

transactions or events that affect a company during a period of time?

Which basic assumption is illustrated when a firm reports financial results on an annual basis?

o

b
c.
d

a. Assets.
b. Expenses.
c. Equity.

d. Liabilities.

Economic entity assumption
Going concern assumption
Periodicity assumption
Monetary unit assumption

The economic entity assumption

a.

b.
C.
d

is inapplicable to unincorporated businesses.
recognizes the legal aspects of business organizations.
requires periodic income measurement.

is applicable to all forms of business organizations.

The measurement principle includes the

Recognition of amortization of an intangible asset illustrates which principle of accounting?
a.

b.
C.
d

Which assumption or principle requires that all information significant enough to affect decisions
of reasonably informed users should be reported in the financial statements?

a.
b.
c.

fair value principle only.
historical cost principle only.
revenue recognition principle and expense recognition principle.

d. historical cost principle and the fair value principle.

o

b
C.
d

Expense recognition
Full disclosure
Revenue recognition
Historical cost

Matching.

Going concern.
Historical cost.
Full disclosure.
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17. Which of the following is a constraint in presenting financial information?
Cost

Full disclosure

Relevance

Consistency

a.

b.
C.
d

18. Which of the following relates to both relevance and faithful representation?
Cost constraint

Predictive value

Verifiability

Neutrality

a.

oo o

19. The second level of the conceptual framework includes each of the following except
elements.

principles.

enhancing qualities.

fundamental qualities.

a.

b.
C.
d

20. The third level of the conceptual framework does not include
assumptions.

constraint.

elements.

principles.

a.

b.
c.
d

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

True 1. A conceptual framework underlying financial accounting is important because it can lead to
consistent standards and it prescribes the nature, function, and limits of financial
accounting and financial statements.

False 2. A conceptual framework underlying financial accounting is necessary because future
accounting practice problems can be solved by reference to the conceptual framework and
a formal standard-setting body will not be necessary.

True 3. The second level of the conceptual framework provides the qualitative characteristics that
make accounting information useful and the elements of financial statements.

True 4. The objective of financial reporting is the foundation of the conceptual framework.

False 5. Timeliness and neutrality are two ingredients of relevance.

False 6. Revenues, gains, and distributions to owners all increase equity.

True 7. The historical cost principle would be of limited usefulness if not for the going concern
assumption.

False 8. The expense recognition principle states that debits must equal credits in each transaction.

True 9. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which the performance obligation is
satisfied.

False  10. In cost-benefit analysis, costs are generally more difficult to quantify than are benefits.
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Q3:
A) Identify which basic assumption of accounting is best described in each item below.
SUd paie S B Ada g JuaiY) (e M) dpdaall aba) ) @YY s

a) | The economic activities of KC Corporation are divided into 12-month periods for the Periodicity
purpose of issuing annual reports. A0
Aggian Ut Jlaa) (i 1ed 12 Weine <l it IKC A8l Gl Aadil) ands
b) | Solectron Corporation, Inc. does not adjust amounts in its financial statements for Monetary Unit
the effects of inflation. 483 3as o)
pduail) ol LAl A il 8 Jlall Qs | Inc <Solectron A4S yd s s&i Y
c) | Walgreen Co. reports current and noncurrent classifications in its balance sheet. Going Concern

e yandl il a3 2 adl ey Bladl liial e £ UYL Cuondl 5 AS58 a s |/ sainall g g pial
£ 9ial) A ) i

d) | The economic activities of General Electric and its subsidiaries are merged for Economic Entity
accounting and reporting purposes. @alai®y) st

D dlae ) s Lalad) () e Y L Aalal) S il ol <)) J) s A4S il Aabaiy) Al e

B) Identify which basic principle of accounting is best described in each item below.
LU pale JS B dda g JadY) (e o) ) dpulaal) i 2aa

a) | KC Corporation reports revenue in its income statement when it is earned instead Revenue
of when the cash is collected. Recognition
A gen (e Yy L) ie Ly alal) Jaall Gl 8 Culal ) e EOLYL KC 3850 o008 | clal u¥ly Gl ey
b) | Yahoo, Inc. recognizes depreciation expense for a machine over the 2-year period Expense
during which that machine helps the company earn revenue. Recognition
o8 AS Al ATV oa LIDIA ae b Al i) 3538 YA e lead @DlaY) <l g na Yahoo b yiad QGJML}J‘J:Q?‘
) ) ) ) G
c) | Oracle Corporation reports information about pending lawsuits in the notes to its Full Disclosure
financial statements. Jalsl) zlady)
Agllall Wity e i) s ddlaall bl (5 gleal) Jsa cilaslas Oracle 38
d) | Eastman Kodak Company reports land on its balance sheet at the amount paid to Measurement
acquire it, even though the estimated fair market value is greater. bl
On el e ¢ Ll il g saall alially daa sanl L) e & oY) e Eastman Kodak 38 s s
ST aall Aaladl A8 el dagsll o

Q4: Listed below are several information characteristics and accounting principles and
assumptions. Match the letter of each with the appropriate phrase that states its application.
(Items a through k may be used more than once or not at all.)
bl ga Lgra JS i bl ppaalaall il Y 5 ggalall g s slaall Gaibiad (e pandly Aadld Ly Lo 14 G
(LY o Lgaliiiuad ase 51 530 (oo ST K () @ (oa peabial] alaiiad (Say) Al o (ali ) duubial

a. Economic entity assumption g. Expense recognition principle

b. Going concern assumption h. Full disclosure principle

¢. Monetary unit assumption i. Relevance characteristic

d. Periodicity assumption j. Faithful representation characteristic
e. Historical cost principle k. Consistency characteristic

f. Revenue recognition principle
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Solution

Q5: For each item below, indicate to which category of elements of financial statements it belongs.

a) Retained earnings

b) Sales

c) Additional paid-in capital
d) Inventory

P

Solution

(a) Equity

(b) Revenues

(c) Equity

(d) Assets

(e) Expenses

() Losses

(g) Liabilities

(h) Distributions to
(i) Gains

() Investments by

Q6: Identify which basic assumption of accounting is best described in each item below.

(a) The economic activities of FedEx Corporation are divided into 12-month periods for the
purpose of issuing annual reports.
(b) Solectron Corporation, Inc. does not adjust amounts in its financial statements for the

effects of inflation.
(c) Walgreen Co. report

(d) The economic activities of General Electric and its subsidiaries are merged for accounting
and reporting purposes.

. Numbers and descriptions match what really existed or happened.

. Useful standard measuring unit for business transactions.

. Company assumed to have a long life.

. Valuing assets at amounts originally paid for them.

. Application of the same accounting principles as in the preceding year.

. Summarizing significant accounting policies.

13. Presentation of timely information with predictive and confirmatory value.

CH2 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) (edli

mption (do not use historical cost principle).
obligation is satisfied.

ports.
rrals in adjusting and closing process. (Do not use going concern.)

ecessary information to a fair presentation.
ness distinguished from those of its owners.

L) ) ALl ) jualie 458 aas ¢ ol Ak 081 Al 15

(e) Depreciation (h) Dividends
(f) Loss on sale of equipment (i) Gain on sale of investment
(g) Interest payable (j) Issuance of common stock
owners
owners

LU pais JS b dda g Jdaly oA dulaall ulul) ) 58Y) 33s 16

s current and noncurrent classifications in its balance sheet.
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Solution
(a) Periodicity
(b) Monetary unit
(c) Going concern
(d) Economic entity

Q7: The qualitative characteristics that make accounting information useful for decision-
making purposes are as follows.
b LS A Al A () 2 Y Badie el cila gleal) Jaad AN Ae oil) Gailadl) 17 o

Relevance Neutrality Verifiability Faithful representation
Understandability  Predictive value  Timeliness Comparability
Materiality Free from error Completeness Confirmatory value

Identify the appropriate qualitative characteristic(s) to be used given the information provided below.

(a) Qualitative characteristic being employed when companies in the same industry are using the
same accounting principles.

(b) Quality of information that confirms users’ earlier expectations.

(c) Imperative for providing comparisons of a company from period to period.

(d) Ignores the economic consequences of a standard or rule.

(e) Requires a high degree of consensus among individuals on a given measurement.

(f) Predictive value is an ingredient of this fundamental quality of information.

(g) Four qualitative characteristics that are related to both relevance and faithful representation.

(h) Anitem is not recorded because its effect on income would not change a decision.

(i) Neutrality is an ingredient of this fundamental quality of accounting information.

(j) Two fundamental qualities that make accounting information useful for decision-making
purposes.

(k) Issuance of interim reports is an example of what enhancing quality of relevance?

Solution
(a) Comparability. (h) Materiality.
(b) Confirmatory Value. (i) Faithful representation.
(c) Comparability (Consistency.)
(d)  Neutrality. (i) Relevance and Faithful representation.
(e) Verifiability.
(f)  Relevance. (k) Timeliness

(g) Comparability, Verifiability, Timeliness, and Understandability.

Q8: (Assumptions, Principles, and Constraint) Presented below are a number of operational
guidelines and practices that have developed over time.
e W g & Al Aba Bl Gl jlaall g Colald ) (e 1338 oUaT (i g (g8l g (s aleall g Ll SBYY) 18
L8 gl)
Instructions Select the assumption, principle, or constraint that most appropriately justifies these

procedures and practices. (Do not use qualitative characteristics.)
(e il Gailadll a3 V) il jlaall s Sl _a Yl o2 ulio S 5w 2 sl i faudd) o al 581 20 G glhaal)
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(a) Fair value changes are not recognized in the accounting records.

(b) Financial information is presented so that investors will not be misled.
(c) Intangible assets are amortized over periods benefited.

(d) Agricultural companies use fair value for purposes of valuing crops.
(e) Each enterprise is kept as a unit distinct from its owner or owners.

(f) All significant post-balance-sheet events are disclosed.

(g) Revenue is recorded when the product is delivered.

(h) All important aspects of bond indentures are presented in financial statements.

(i) Rationale for accrual accounting.

(j) The use of consolidated statements is justified.

(k) Reporting must be done at defined time intervals.

(I) An allowance for doubtful accounts is established.

(m) Goodwill is recorded only at time of purchase.

(n) A company charges its sales commission costs to expense.

Solution
(a) Measurement (historical cost) (i) Expense recognition and revenue
principle. recognition principles.
(b) Full disclosure principle. (j)) Economic entity assumption.
(c) Expense recognition principle. (k) Periodicity assumption.
(d) Measurement (fair value) principle. () Measurement principle, Expense
recognition principle.
(e) Economic entity assumption. (m) Measurement (historical cost)
(f)  Full disclosure principle. principle.
(g) Revenue recognition principle. (n) Expense recognition principle.
(h)  Full disclosure principle.

END OF CHAPTER 2
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Accounting information system  4xlaal) Cila glaal) ol

«6 Collects and processes transaction data. Clalrall il ellay 5 pany
« Disseminates the financial information to interested parties. dimall Cilgall dlall cila slaall iy
Helps management answer such questions as: (351 AY) 1die daud e Y 8 B0 ey
€ How much and what kind of debt is outstanding? faiatuall G gall & 439 oS
® Were sales higher this period than last? skl 48 4de culS Lee 3 5l a2 & el Cilagaal) culS Ja
¢ What assets do we have? Sl A Jpa) e
€ What were our cash inflows and outflows? faa LAl g Adalall 4paal) ey s L
¢ Did we make a profit last period? Fhpalall 3 il = ) Lilia Ja
€ Are any of our product lines or divisions operating at a loss?

95 iy Liobudl i Ll o shad (e sl Jamy o
€ Can we safely increase our dividends to stockholders? et lusall (el Linly ) 304 5 iy Ja
@ s our rate of return on net assets increasing? b)Y A A Jeal) dla e vile Jaa Ja

¢ Basic Terminology “aubud) cilalhaall

e Event ¢aall | o Journal ealaall il / dlas
e Transaction 4nulad) i< jall /dll=dll | & Posting sl
e Account luall | o« Trial Balance Azl el o)) e
e Real Account shiall (sl |« Adjusting Entries YY) Jaass
e Nominal Account =Y ulaall |~ Financial Statements Allall 23 gal)
e ledger "al.;t_...;n iy | =& Closing Entries Jaladl 33e)

Debits and Credits ¢xally Cil)
€ An account shows the effect of transactions on a given asset, liability, equity, revenue, or
expense account.
i jlas Glaa sf il ) o AL (3 8a sl ol 31 Jual s e a0l i jedad )
€ Double-entry accounting system (two-sided effect).
(Oiiead) o 5il) 7 gasall JEaYI/adl duulaa U
€ Recording done by debiting at least one account and crediting another.
DAL Gl I e sl s (e Gaob e Jasdl oy
4 DEBITS must equal CREDITS. Al A gl ¢y gaal) 585 )
€ Anarrangement that shows the effect of transactions on an account.
Claall o clalaall 580 a5y a3

¢ Debit = “Left” Sl £ Ladla cpaal)
€ Credit = “Right” Ol e Ladla gilal)
€ An Account can be illustrated ina T-Account form.

T-Account sl b Glual) muia i ¢Sa
If the sum of Debit entries are greater than the sum of Credit entries, the account will have a debit

balance. (e dua) iluall & gSud ¢ Gilal) YA £ gana (e 80 cpmaal) ALY £ 5axa SIS 1Y)
If the sum of Credit entries are greater than the sum of Debit entries, the account will have a credit
balance. O g Gilall ¢ oS (cpaal) EAY) £ 9424 (10 8] lall ey £ 942 O\S 1)

Relationship among the assets, liabilities and stockholders’ equity accounts of a business:
248 Al Cnanlsal) (3 gla cililua g cilal JiY1 g Jgea¥) O ABMal)

Egﬁi:ﬁon Assets | = Liabilities | 4 Stockholders’ Equity
Expanded Common Retained
quation Assets = | Liabilities | = Stock =+ | Earnings | — | Dividends | 4 | Revenues | — | Expenses
Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr. Dr. | Cr.
Debit/Credit + - - + - + - + + - = + + —
Rules
|Pagel
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The equation must be in balance after every transaction. For every Debit there must be a Credit.

For Example, in the Transactions

1.

w

Noue

Ol 5 o Gang cpte IS) Al S amy 0 3) 50 Al 0 5S5 Of g
Lpulaal) cils jal) [ clalaal) o AL
Owners invest $40,000 in exchange for common stock.
Ll gl Jlie 8 $ 40.000 i ¢ sSIall iy
Disburse $600 cash for secretarial wages. 4 Sl el Jlie 135 $ 600 b
Purchase office equipment priced at $5,200, giving a 10 percent promissory note in exchange.
AllaeS Bl 10 = ao ¢ $ 5200 e A Silana ¢ i
L glaf a3 ) clanal) i 138 § 4000 A
$ 7000 >3 Ja¥) juad ol 33l slaw
$ 5000 Ay 435 £L )l @58 e ey

Received $4,000 cash for services performed
Pay off a short-term liability of $7,000.
Declared a cash dividend of $5,000.
Convert a long-term liability of $80,000 into common stock.
dgle agnl LY $ 80000 aatiy SV i sk o 5 g

Pay cash of $16,000 for a delivery van. Jra 58 Lalil # 16000 Ay 1385 xdo
Note that the accounting equation equality is maintained after recording each transaction.

Aldlae JS Jasnst ay Apdaall Aaleall 8 sbse e Llaal) a3 43l sy

ASSETS = LIABILITIES+ OWNERS EQUITY
1. +40,000 +40,000
2. -600 -600 (expenses)
3. +5,200 +5,200
4. +4,000 +4,000 (Revenue)
5. -7,000 -7,000
6. +5,000 -5,000
7. -80,000 +80,000
8. -16,000

+16,000

Ownership structure dictates the types of accounts that are part of or affect the equity section.

Proprietorship or Partnership 4SI_&ll gl 433 4l 4<lal)

Adde g o AL (3 sia and e 2 3a U ) clleal) ¢ il aas, gSlal) g8
Corporation A4Sl
Aitall Jla il y e Common Stock

e Owner’s Capital

fgmbdt e@a.u‘}“

e Owner’s Drawing <lilall &l g e Paid-in Capital in Excess of Par
Gau) dadlll oo 3 Ly £ giaall Jlall (il
e Dividends LY Clay g
e Retained Earnings 8 jadaal LY

Financial Statements  4sllall ail i)

G ganll Al yaall
Balance Sheet
Opadluaall ‘jﬂh‘ Stockholders’ Equity

1 t
1 1

- U
Common Stock & s Cu

s;:aa Retained Earnings
(|nvestmer(1§i m§ég&m?lders) (net |n(é&rql§ jﬁﬂl’»‘eﬁ’ Jlsr}hl‘)iil)ness)

1

B beddl Ala 5 JAAN Bua

Net income or Net loss

[‘)IVId?‘nd‘S' (re'\‘ime&'lueswl%s'égﬁg?ses)
Tl ey s w2 Income Statement

5 3amaall £l ¥ Ol
Statement of Retained Earnings
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The Accounting Cycle 4usalaal) 5 gl

dsadaall 25 o) [ ldlaad!

— Transactions
CSEL ke

Reversing entries 4 st s JOurnalization

Ty 55 ol Al o . l

Post-closing trail balance S Posting

Closing gy 1aaluall ¢ 3Trial balance

‘ dee My l

el Slas] Work P

Statement preparaffo “ sheet [q <= Adjustments

Adjusted trial balance

Janall Al yal) o)) j3a

What to Record? Jsaill 52 La
The FASB uses the phrase “transactions and other events and circumstances that affect a business
enterprise.”

" jlad A e 5 A (s AYI o lall s laaYls ciSlabaal 5 jle Alall sl julae (udae addi
Types of Events: <Y g1 g

€ External — between an entity and its environment. Ay LSl G - AUS
4 Internal — event occurring entirely within an entity. LS Jaly Jalsll dhasy Eas - Adla

General Journal — a chronological record of transactions. Journal Entries are recorded in the journal.

Alnall 3 dgagal) iy CYR) Jaasd oy Cbaall ey Jas - Aaladl ddgeall
Ex: September 1: Stockholders invested $15,000 cash in the corporation in exchange for shares of
stock. Purchased computer equipment for $7,000 cash.

55 § 7000 s s Slana el 1 o pgad) (b ol Qe A0 (3135 § 15000 sablosall el i 1

GENERAL JOURNAL J1
Date Account Titles and Explanation Ref. | Debit | Credit
2017
Sept. 1 Cash 15,000
Common Stock 15,000

(Issued shares of stock for cash)

1 Equipment 7,000

Cash 7,000
(Purchased equipment for cash)

Posting — Transferring amounts from journal to ledger.

LY L e sl 8 e il s (g eaill) il

GENERAL JOURNAL o
Date Titles and Ref.| Debit Credit
2017
Sept.1 | Cash »(101| 15,000
Common Stock =11 15,000
(Issued shares of
stock for cash)
{a}
{2}
GENERAL LEDGER I
Cash No.101
Date HExplanation Ref.| Debit Credit |Balance
[E
2017 2
Sept. 1 J1 (15,000 15,000
Common Stock No.311
Date i Ref.| Debit Credit |Bal
2017
Sept. 1 J1 15,000 [15,000 -g—
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The purpose of transaction analysis is SR SBlalaal) Jalali (e 2 2)
(1) to identify the type of account involved, and 5 ¢ (il Cluall g 53 paail
(2) to determine whether a debit or a credit is required. Usllae cplall i cpaall S 13) Le yyanil
Keep in mind that every journal entry affects one or more of the following items: assets, liabilities,
stockholders’ equity, revenues, or expenses.
Opadbsall (3 gin ol il SOV 5l Jpaa¥) AN pualiall e ST gl aals o i dae sl g 8 Jlaa) S of & jliie] b
ajadl g clal Y
An Expanded Example
1. October 1: Stockholders invest $100,000 cash in an advertising venture to be known as Pioneer
Advertising Inc. O i ol A8 55 anly G pad le) & 5y 81385 $ 100000 O saslosall yaiin) 1 gisiq
2. October 1: Pioneer Advertising purchases office equipment costing $50,000 by signing a 3-month,
12%, $50,000 note payable.
5o el 3 saal piy din e ad gl 55k oo $ 50000 LS dpiSe Gilaaa o) s (Sle D sly AS Hd Cuald 7 giSH 1
.$ 50000 5« 712
3. October 2: Pioneer Advertising receives a $12,000 cash advance from R. Knox, a client, for
advertising services that are expected to be completed by December 31.
S ) @ siall (e Apidle] ciladd Jilie R Knox s o« $ 12000 W 8 4008 il (Me M il 48,5 il £ 4380 2
e 31 Jsla
4. October 3: Pioneer Advertising pays $9,000 office rent, in cash, for October.
ST el 138 i€l § 9000 e BledU i sl 4S5 pdi : pgisi 3
5. October 4: Pioneer Advertising pays $6,000 for a one-year insurance policy that will expire next year
on September 30.
s 30 (B pall alall b Lgiindla g ale 32a) (pali deail 50 $6000 e DU i b 4S 1 gdxi 1 ST 4
6. October 5: Pioneer Advertising purchases, for $25,000 on account, an estimated 3-month supply of
advertising materials from Aero Supply.
Aero Supply (s &sSe Yl o sall o el BB 536 e ¢ Hlaall e § 25000 Jilie (o Dle D sl il jida : piSi 5
7. October 9: Pioneer Advertising signs a contract with a local newspaper for advertising inserts (flyers)
to be distributed starting the last Sunday in November. Pioneer will start work on the content of the
flyers in November. Payment of $7,000 is due following delivery of the Sunday papers containing the
flyers.
P‘y\iy\ pst O 5k ) (5eD8) ASle ) ol il i) Dlal) Camaall (gaa) e 3ie Dle DU 8 54 4S5 a5 2 9361 O
G 2aY) o Cinia il ey § 7000 flae g3 iny . psadsi (B N (5 gina o Jand) i gl i jedgh el e
ol e g sias
8. October 20: Pioneer Advertising’s board of directors declares and pays a $5,000 cash dividend to
stockholders.
Opealisall § 5000 L 528 4ai AL i ada g oS iy 51 alaa el 1 5581 20
9. October 26: Employees are paid every four weeks. The total payroll is $2,000 per day. The pay
period ended on Friday, October 26, with salaries and wages of $40,000 being paid.
dreall o0 5 )1 858 gl 5 ol 8 § 2000 sl s Man) gl Ay )l IS il sall il @do oy 2 st 26
$ Al 40 Lsls il sy Sl 26
10. October 31: Pioneer Advertising receives $28,000 in cash and bills Copa Company $72,000 for
advertising services of $100,000 performed in October.
& $ 100000 dasis 4sdle] laxal § 72000 o LisS AS 81 i) 85 1385 § 28000 ke i sl 4S5 i 1y 581 10
158 A )

Trial Balance — A list of each account and its balance; used to prove equality of debit and credit
balances.
Al 5 Al s V) A 81 sbual) LY A28 ¢ sapa s s U A0l - daa) yall ¢l s
Answer: (8 Chlalaal) A Gy cglSl @ aSa B gl Juall) JIsad) e Alay)
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Date entry Dr Cr
1. Oct. 1 Cash 100,000
Common Stock 100,000
2. Oct. 1 Equipment 50,000
Notes Payable 50,000
3. Oct. 2 Cash 12,000
Unearned Service Revenue 12,000
4. Oct. 3 Rent Expense 9,000
Cash 9,000
5. Oct. 4 Prepaid Insurance 6,000
Cash 6,000
6. Oct. 5 Supplies 25,000
Accounts Payable 25,000

7. October.9 | A business transaction has not occurred. There is only an agreement.

Therefore, no journal entry is necessary in October.
oSl 8 de ) s JAS) a5L Y ¢ Gl G (5 e aa gy Y Ay jlad Alelas Cuaa A

8. Oct. 20 Dividends 5,000
Cash 5,000
9. Oct. 26 Salaries and Wages Expense 40,000
Cash 40,000
10. | Oct.31 Cash 72,000
Accounts Receivable 28,000
Service Revenue 100,000

PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
TRIAL BALANCE
OCTOBER 31, 2017

Debit Credit

Cash $ 80,000
H Accounts Receivable 72,000
Example ofﬁThe Trial Balance st 22000
d\.IA as LN I P sc l:\.d Prepaid Insurance 6,000
N ‘ \ U\ - d Equipment 50,000

Notes Payable $ 50,000

Accounts Payable 25,000

Unearned Service Revenue 12,000

Common Stock 100,000
Dividends 5,000

Service Revenue 100,000
Salaries and Wages Expense 40,000
Rent Expense 9,000

$287.,000 $287.000

ADJUSTING ENTRIES <A Jaas
Makes it possible to: Saall (s Jaa
€ Report on the balance sheet the appropriate assets, liabilities, and owner’s equity at the
statement date.
) a5 8 Al L) (3 g 5 il Y1 5 sum) s sanl) Sl aall 3 0
€ Report on the income statement the proper revenues and expenses for the period.
5yl Aiall il g jeaal) 5 calal Wl Jaall 306 e 6
» Revenues are recorded in the period in which services are performed.
cladal) w L i Sl 5l 3 Lebinasi o bl )
» Expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred.
Led LA 5l 5 il 8 Ly o) jie V) oy il g paall
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Types of Adjusting Entries ~ <SAY) Juas £ il

LAY Jodes
ladjisting entries |

e dpaas ) ciy laal) cliatiod)
Deferrals NON Cash Exp] [Accruals |

Depretaition
Amortization EXP
Depaltion &gl

Asgdaall Ogeudl Cinlbas

Acrrued Revenue |
Azl Sl Y

PrePaid Expenses |
Wiuin dsg8uall Linlaall
Unearned Revenue|
A il 13l Y

1. Deferrals are either prepaid expenses or unearned revenues.
ApuiiSa p ) ) i Baia Ao ghaa ijlan L) o cBlagall
A. prepaid expenses Wi dc gdaa Ciy laa
Prepaid Expenses. Assets paid for and recorded before a company uses them.
A8 ) Leananns ) 08 Alaal s de daall Jea) s A gdaal) iy jlaal)
Cash Payment BEFORE Expense Recorded b g pmall Jomass G (gl adal)
Prepayments often occur in regard to: b Las (3lats Lagd dsciall cile ghaall iaal Le LIS
1.Insurance  2.Supplies 3. Advertising 4. Rent 5. buildings and equipment
Slaxall 5 Sl 5 BECRY| ey .3 aolsll 2 ol 1

Ex1 of Supplies:
*Supplies identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that will provide future economic benefit.
Aobiiine £palai) 3338 8 s 53 Jua) A8 (a6 jadl @13 a2 30 gl
**Supplies expense identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that expired in October.
oSl At il ) JaaY) RIS (e e dall Glld dand iy ) il iy jlaa
1. Pioneer Advertising purchased advertising supplies costing $25,000 on October 5. Prepare the
journal entry to record the purchase of the supplies.
o) i Jiandil Aga gl yda JI&a) dlaely o3 10/5 2 $ 25000 LeialSs adle) a3l f o pla o3e D i sy A8 54 Caald
Supplies Cash .*L‘LAM‘
**Oct.5 Supplies 25,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
Cash 25,000 25,000 25,000
2. Aninventory count at the close of business on October 31 reveals that $10,000 of the advertising
supplies are still on hand.
Al Jsliie (315 Y eV a5ls e § 10000 Of ST 31 (& danll (332) die (53l 2 ja IS

**0Oct.31 Supplies Expense 15,000 Supplies Supplies Expense
Supplies 15,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
25,000 15,000 15,000
Ex2 of insurance: 10,000

*Prepaid insurance identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that will provide future economic benefit.
Aol Lola) 3308 8 a5 JuaV) AGISE (e o Sl Glld dany Usaa £ ghaal) el
**Insurance expense identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that expired in October.
05S] g dta cugiil ) J ) AASE (e o el @13 aaa cpalill Gy laa
1. On Oct. 4™, Pioneer Advertising paid $6,000 for a one-year fire insurance policy, coverage beginning
October 1. Prepare the entry to record the purchase of the insurance.
Jaely o8 10/1 (1 Gl Alaill g ¢ ple 32al 3 yal) am Gualill Aad sl § 6000 eI i sy 48 5 Cada ¢10/4 2
ol o) el JWAaY)
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** Oct. 4 Prepaid Insurance 6,000 Prepaid Insurance Cash
Cash 6,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
6,000 6,000

2. An analysis of the policy reveals that $500 (56,000 + 12) of insurance expires each month. Prepare
the entry to record the insurance cost expired in October.
ST gl (ol AR el LAY slaely B e IS (45 (il (50 (12/6000) § 500 o Alondl Jilat (a8,

**Oct.31  Insurance Expense 500 Dpr:_i’ai“ '”S“:“Z: [')”S::a"“ E"é’e";_f
. epl redl enl redl
Prepaid Insurance 500 eon 00 =
5,500

B. Unearned Revenues 4swiSa yall Ciy Laal)
Receipt of cash before the services are performed is recorded as a liability called unearned revenues.
LniiSal) p ld) ) can o) SIS Cledal) 2 J8 i) 2D Qs oy

Cash Receipt BEFORE Revenue Recorded ) ¥ ot S8 g S35
Unearned revenues often occur in regard to: (b La (3l Lad 4ouiia puadl iyl ) daali La LIS
1.Rent  2.airlinetickets  3.Tuition 4. magazine subscriptions 5. customer deposits

Al sl c_‘a\aj 5o Odad s il 4 Al all e).u)” 3okl SIE 20 a1
Unearned service revenue identifies that portion of the liability for which services have not been

performed. AL\ e calaasl) lal o eﬂ ‘1.53]\ bl FIVT e e 3l IS dass Ms.a oaad) claadldl &bl
Service Revenue includes the portion of unearned service revenue for which services were performed in
October. 5T A Ll lanall) s o3l g Aai€al) e et bl ) (e 12 Jalis Aaddd) el )

Ex of Unearned Revenue LuiSall o | vl Ao Ja
1. Pioneer Advertising received $12,000 on October 2nd from KC for advertising services expected to
be completed by December 31. Prepare the journal entry to record the receipt on October 2nd.
0812/ 31 Jisbas LIS o siall e Yl lasdll KC o 25581 (g0 A (3 § 12000 e Gk il A8 )58 il
.10/ 2 ;é Juan) Jasail Aa gl yida JWR0) alacly

** Oct. 2 Cash 12,000 Cash Unearned Service Revenue
Unearned Service Revenue 12,000 BRIl il L G
12,000 12,000

2. Analysis reveals that Pioneer Advertising earned $4,000 of the advertising services in October.

Prepare the entry to record the revenue for services performed
31a el ladall clal ) el JAY) Sacly a8 5 6i€T & Ble ) Glaxd (10 § 4000 oS Be i sy o Jalail o

Oct. 31 Unearned Service Revenue 4,000 ZEiies FEiETl s Uiz S e
SerVIce Revenue 4[000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
100,000 4,000 12,000
4,000
104,000 8,000

2. Accruals are either accrued revenues or accrued expenses
ddalioie cild g paa i Addadieie il ) L) o Ciliaioal)
A. Accrued Revenues 48aia i) )
Revenues recorded for services performed but cash has yet to be received at the statement date are
accrued revenues.
Aaucall @l Y o Glal) go U i Leadbiad o ol 3l Al (€15 50 all Ciladall Alaasall cilal )
Adjusting entry results in: & JA3Y) gilii Juams

Revenue Recorded BEFORE Cash Receipt aal) a3t Ja8 il ¥ Qe &
Accrued revenues often occur in regard to: o Lay (31 Lagh daliaual) Cildl ) diaali La WIS
1.rent 2.Interest 3. services performed Gleardl) elal 3 2l gdll 2 slaay) 1
|Page?
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Ex Of Accrued Revenues 4aS|siall Sl p¥) (pa Jiall fuow o
In October Pioneer Advertising performed services worth $2,000 that were not billed clients before Oct.
31. Prepare the entry to revenues for services performed.

Oct. 31 Accounts Receivable 2,000

B. Accrued expenses 4iaiuall ciyladll
Expenses incurred but not yet paid in cash or recorded.

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasddi
e (pdll slua

S s dlacly 8y 981 31 U8 Gl il laal ab Al § 2000 deks cland e 5l AS 58 Caadd ¢y €T
Aadiall leaall culal Y

Accounts Receivable Service Revenue

. Debit Credit Debit Credit
Service Revenue 2,000 o T
2,000 4,000
2,000
74,000 106,000

Adjusting entry results in: & JAY) gl Jyams

Expense Recorded BEFORE Cash Payment

Accrued expenses often occur in regard to:

1. rent

2. Interest

Example of Accrued Interest oS/ iall 52ildl e Jlio
Pioneer Advertising signed a three-month note payable in the amount of $50,000 on October 1. The
note requires interest at an annual rate of 12 percent. Three factors determine the amount of the

interest accumulation:

3. Taxes

4. Salaries

b Lay (alahy Lasd dlaieial) cild g paal) Gt Le LS
il 4 lpall 3 Akl 20 sl

Prepare the adjusting entry on Oct. 31 to record the accrual of interest.

Oct. 31 Interest Expense 500

Ex Of Accrued Salaries and Wages 4aS/ siaf/ ¥y g

038 (5 st Janey 5208 5 S0 ke, 9iST 1 3 § 50000 Ay el 40 500) @83 382 o (Dle D i sy 48 55 Caad
AaS) ylall s20lal) late aaad Jal so A la Y 12

1 2 3
Face Value Annual Time
of Note x Interest x  in Terms of = Interest
One Year

Rate

$50,000 X 129 X 1712 = $500

Bl st Jaad! jgiSH 31 A Judll JB) ey a8
Interest Expense Interest Payable

Debit Credit Debit Credit
500 500

Interest Payable 500

1. At October 31, the salaries and wages for these days represent an accrued expense and a
related liability to Pioneer. The employees receive total salaries of $10,000 for a five-day work
week, or $2,000 per day.
Adlan) i) 55 (sl sall Bl | 5 gl S iy Ailaie e il g Al Ciy e pLY) s2gd S sa ¥y il gl Jidi ¢ €T 31
ool (8 Y53 2000 i ¢ pll ded dise das g sl 2 S 53 10000 Lo 8

Prepare the adjusting entry on Oct. 31 to record Octoer | November l
accrual for salaries. sartof | ° "f Tz—” "—3" T4—" E f $ ML W Tl—h E f
L g Blatu) Jaaaadl 9380 31 (@ Juaadl) JLAS) dasly a8 | Py Pericd 8 9 10 11 12 13 45 6 7 8 9 10
Oct. 31 Salaries and Wages Expense 6,000 A iz g e s IS 0
. 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Bal25 30 3| 25 26 27 28 29|30
Salaries and Wages Expense Salaries and Wages Payable
Debit Credit Debit Credit PR R
40,000 6,000
6,000
46,000
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2. On November 23, Pioneer will again pay total salaries and wages of $40,000. Prepare the entry
to record the payment of salaries on November 23.
11/23 & S50 Ga Jisnil 2l) juans § <l 40 L8 ) saly ol 5 (Mea) A 8 e saisls pdain ¢ 11/ 23 B

Nov. 23 Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Salaries and Wages Expense Salaries and Wages Payable
Salaries and Wages Expense 34,000 Debit Credit Debit Credit
Cash 40,000 34,000 6,000 6,000

3. Non-Cash Expenses 4ill & iy jlaal)
A. Depreciation, Amortization, Depletion Expenses &Dgiu) iy jlaa
Depreciation expenses are non-cash expenses and are part of prepaid expenses

Lo e ginall Gy ol (pa e s i il i Jlmal) (o Slgian) iy e
*Accumulated Depreciation is a contra asset account. Qe Jpual il 8 aS) ial) g
** Depreciation expense identifies that portion of the asset’s cost that expired in October.

0S8 Al gl A Jua VT AUSS (a6 Jadl Glld aaas gILY) cld g pae

Ex: Pioneer Advertising estimates depreciation on its office equipment to be $400 per month. Prepare

the entry to record depreciation for the month of October.
ST el DAY Sl Y daels o3 U e $.400 oo LiSall Lilana e oDlial) G d i 5l 4855 i

Oct. 31 Depreciation Expense 400 Depreciation Expense Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulated Depreciation 400 Debit Credit Debit Credit
400 400

B. Bad Debts 4agual) (jgll
Bad debts are considered non-cash expenses, as well as part of the accrued expenses
Al Cay jladlipe Taga 31 Glla 4080 yall Ciy jladl e iind A gareal) ¢y gaal)
Ex: Pioneer Advertising reasonably estimates a bad debt expense for the month of $1,600. Prepare the
entry to record the bad debts for the month of October. Accounts Receivable
) e gl & gl il Jina JS3 Dle siply AS 5 o5 O 2 720
. oy . o . 31 2,000
S el A saaall il Jmatl 2l jumat § 1600 Oct 31 Bal. 74,000
Oct. 31 Bad Debt Expense 1'600 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Bad Debt Expense

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,600 Oct 31 Adj. 1,600 Oct 31 Adj. 1,600
Oct. 31 Bal. 1,600 Oct. 31 Bal. 1,600

Adjusted Trial Balance Jall 42a) jall &)l jua
Shows the balance of all accounts, after adjusting entries, at the end of the accounting period.
Falaall byl 4l 3¢ VASY) Jiad dmy ¢ bl gues dua ) el

Ex- PIONEER ADVERTISING AGENCY INC.
ADJUSTED TRIAL BALANCE
OCTOBER 31, 2012
Debit Credit
Cash $ 80,000
Accounts Receivable 74,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600
Supplies 10,000
Prepaid Insurance 5,500
Equipment 50,000
Accumulated Depreciation — Equipment 400
Notes Payable 50,000
Accounts Payable 25,000
Interest Payable 500
Unearned Service Revenue 8,000
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000
Common Stock 100,000
Dividends 5,000
Service Revenue 106,000
Salaries and Wages Expense 46,000
Supplies Expense 15,000
Rent Expense 9,000
Insurance Expense 500
Interest Expense 500
Depreciation Expense 400
Bad Debt Expense 1,600
$297,500 $297,500
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PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4llall ail 581} alac)
Financial Statements are prepared directly from the Adjusted Trial Balance.
Income Statement "daal gl
. . "y e o ST
Retained Earnings Statement  "3jadsall ZL Y ol
ng 4.1 n
Balance Sheet A gand) 4l jpal)
PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
PIONEER ADVERTISING INC. PIONEER ADVERTISING INC. ApjusTep TRiaL BALANCE PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
ApjusTep TriaL BaLance BALANCE SHEET Ocroser 31, 2017 INCOME STATEMENT
Ocroser 31, 2017 Ocroeer 31, 2017 Account Debit  Credit For THE MonTH EnDED OcToser 31, 2017
. . Assefs Cash $80,000
Account Debit  Credit - AcZounts Receivable 74,000 Revenues
Cash $ 80,000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600 —> Service revenue $106,000
Cash $80,000 h Accounts receivable $74,000 Supplies 10,000
Accounts Receivable 74,000 Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts _1,600 72,400 Prepaid Insurance 5,500 Expenses
Allowance for Doubtful Supplies 10,000 Equipment 50,000 — Salaries and wages expense  $46,000
5 Acl(.uum: 10000 § 15600 g@aid in?urance ) 5500 Accumulated Depreciation— ' Supplies expense 15:000
upplies X quipmen Y "
Prepaid Insurance 5,500 Less: Accumulated No[t::{: Il’l:maeb?:e 50, g% ﬁ::r:}z:’;ie ense 9’%
et et 50,000 depreciation—equipment —aul o) Accounte Payable 25,000 Interest expel;\se 500
: ME‘;:;;;::M epreciation— 400 - Total "5.5“5 . ; .5217'500 Unearned Service Revenue 8,000 Depreciation expense 400
Notes Payable 50,000 Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Bad debt expense 1,600
Accounts Payable 25,000 Liabilities Interest Payable 500 Total expenses 73,000
Unearned Service Revenue 8,000 Notes payable $ 50,000 Common Stock 100,000 — Net income $ 33,000
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Accounts payable 25,000 = Retained Earnings —0-
Interest Payable 500 Unearned service revenue 8,000 = Dividends 5,000
Common Stock 100,000 J Salaries and wages payable 6,000 Service Revenue 106,000
Retained Earnings 0 Interest payable 500 Salaries and Wages Expense 46,000
Dividends 5,000 Total linbilities 89,500 Supplies Expense 15,000
Service Revenue 106,000 Stockholders” equity Rent Expense 9,000
Salaries and Wages Expense 46,000 (e 100,000 Insurance Expense 500 PIONEER ADVERTISING INC.
Supplies Expense 15,000 —p Retained earnings 28,000 Ix\teresf E)fpense 500 RETAINED EARNINGS STATEMENT
Rent Expense 9,000 Total liabilities and Depreciation Expense 400 FoR THE MoNTH ENDED OcToBeR 31, 2017
Insurance Expense 500 stockholders’ equity $217,500 Bad Debt Expense 1,600
Interest Expense 500
Depreciation Expense 400 Balance at Oct. 31 $297,500 $297,500
Bad Debt Expense 1,600 from retained earnings
statement in lllustration 3-34 Retained earnings, October 1 $ 0
$297,500 $297,500 —> Add: Net income 33,000
33,000
Less: Dividends 5,000
Retained earnings, October 31 $28,000
. . -\ e e
Closing Entries <YWWy 3$)
@ To reduce the balance of the nominal (temporary) accounts to zero in order to prepare the
accounts for the next period’s transactions.
AL 5yl e e cilleal) dlae] dal (e ieall ) (48 5al) dan¥) bl da y Jolil
€ To transfer all income statement account balances to the Retained Earnings account in
owner’s equity.
ﬂw\&é}b&aw\ C\.l)‘}“ &_IL»;L;\ Jdaal u\.\.\u\.u;o_\mj\ @A;J:U;.J
€ Balance sheet (asset, liability, and equity) accounts are not closed.
“ .o - . A “ ARt - N s -
(MSLJ\ Ty &_al.q\).\l}[\} d}a‘j\) MA)A:J\ 4,3.\\):\.41\ uhb.u; d)“;‘\ oo Y
€ Dividends are closed directly to the Retained Earnings account.
- . - A A - B A - CE - \ . -
RPTCEON| CLJJY‘ gmgaﬂ\_.mc\.})‘}]\ A_ﬂafgj}\d)u::\e.\:\ ¢
PIONEER ADVERTISING AGENCY INC.
ADJUSTED TRIAL BALANCE PIONEER ADVERTISING AGENCY INC.
SEETEEREE Closing Journal Entries: POST-CLOSING TRIAL BALANGE
Debit Gredit . . OCTOBER 31, 2012
Cash $ 80,000 Reta]ned Eamings 5,000 : :
Accounts Receivable 74,000 - Dividends 5,000 Account Debit Credit
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600
Supplies 10,000 Service Revenue 106,000 Cash $ 80,000
Prepaid Insurance 5,500 ) Accounts Receivable 74,000
Eg:z’rmg:ed Deprociation—Equipmert 50,000 - Salaries & Wages Expense 46,000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $ 1,600
Motes Payable 50,000 Supplies Expense 15,000 Supplies 10,000
Accounts Payable 25,000 Rent Expense 9,000 Prepaid Insurance 5,500
Interest Payable 500 H
Unearned Service Revenue 8,000 Insurance Expense 500 (TR . : SULo0
Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000 Interest Expense 500 Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment 400
Common Stock 100,000 Notes Payable 50,000
ZigEza s 5000 Depreciation Expense 400 Accounts Payable 25,000
Service R 108,000 ’
Sa:::ln:s ai:e:;lu;;es Expense 46,000 Bad Debt Expense 1,600 Unearned Service Revenue 8,000
Supplies Expense 15,000 Retained Earnings 33.000 Salaries and Wages Payable 6,000
r‘e”‘ E"Peze S‘ggg 9 ! Interest Payable 500
nsurance pense
Interest Expense 500 Common Stock 100,000
Depreciation Expense 400 Retained Earnings 28,000
Bad Debt Expense 1,600
$297,500 $297,500 £2il9:500 $2(18:500
|Pagel0
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Accounting Cycle Summarized
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dlaal) 594l (adls

1. Enter the transactions of the period in appropriate journals. &bl 3l 85 il O lales Jaal
2. Post from the journals to the ledger (or ledgers). (SsY) ey 5f) Al s ) cdlaall (e )
3. Take an unadjusted trial balance (trial balance). (A el Ol 3ae) Jamall pue Aaal jall ) Jae 33
4. Prepare adjusting journal entries and post to the ledger(s).

LY ) Ll ) s due sl s GV Jana dlac)
5. Take a trial balance after adjusting (adjusted trial balance).

(Janall sl el ) e) Jpal) das Zaajall (0 aa 341
6. Prepare the financial statements from the second trial balance. S8 dxa) jall o) jre (e Adlall UL lae
7. Prepare closing journal entries and post to the ledger(s). 3wy iy ) Lo 5 5 4 sall i VLAY dlacly o8
8. Take a post-closing trial balance (optional). (IE8) S 2y Lo Zaal pall () Jae e J gl
9. Prepare reversing entries (optional) and post to the ledger(s).

() lan) Ha) by ) Lelim sis B 5 (g UbEAT) Tpne VLAY Macl, 8

STATEMENTS OF A MERCHANDISING COMPANY  (4lall il ill) 4 jlad 4S s cilily

UPTOWN CABINET CORP. UPTOWN CABINET CORP.
INCOME STATEMENT BALANGCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 As oF DECEMBER 31, 2012
Net sales $400,000
Cost of goods sold 316,000 Assets
Gross profit on sales 84,000 Current assets
Selling expenses Cash X $ 1,200
Salaries and wages expense (sales) $20,000 Notes receivable $16,000
Advertising expense 10,200 Accounts receivable 41,000
T el (Ereeiees 30.200 Interest receivable 800 $57,800
Y e\axpenses ! Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,000 54,800
Salaries and wages expense (general) 19,000 :;Went%n.f 40'228
Depreciation expense —equipment 6,700 repa! insurance
Property tax expense 5.300 Prepaid rent expense 500
Rent expense 4,300 Total current assets 97,040
Bad debt expense 1,000 Property, plant, and equipment
Telephone and Internet expense 600 Equipment 67,000
Insurance expense __seo Less: Accumulated depreciation—equipment 18,700
Total administrative expenS§s 37,260 Total property, plant, and equipment 48,300
Total selling and administrative expenses 67,460 Tl e $145.340
Income from operations 16,540 S
ST GO e a0 Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
17.340 Current liabilities
S A0 : Notes payable $ 20,000
or expenses and losses Accounts payable 13,500
Interest expense 1,700
. _— Property taxes payable 2,000
Income before income taxes 15,640 Income tax payable 3,440
Income tax 3,440 R
oot $ 12,200 Total current liabilities 38,940
et iIncome -
Long-term liabilities
Bonds payable, due June 30, 2020 30,000
UPTOWN CABINET CORP. Total liabiliti S
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS otal lial :'t'es_ 68,940
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 Stockholders’ equity .
= = Common stock, $5.00 par value, issued
Retained earnings, January 1 $16,200 and outstanding, 10,000 shares $50,000
Add: Net income 12,200 Retained earnings 26,400
Less: Dividends zg'ggg Total stockholders’ equity 76,400
Retained sarnings, December 31 M Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $145,340

CASH-BASIS ACCOUNTING VERSUS ACCRUAL-BASIS ACCOUNTING

laiuy) sl e doudaal) Julia 283N (b s doudaal)

6‘3"\
recognize revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied and

Most companies use accrual-basis accounting. They
2

At bl e daudadd) clsLal e}a’..q PRENIY

eIV o) 3L ola gl die ol YL il e Y)

€ expenses in the period incurred,
without regard to the time of receipt or payment of cash.
Under the strict cash-basis, companies

Sial) 3 yidll 8 a5 paal)
@81l adal) gl AN g oo AL iy
S il 5 ¢ ajua (a8 ulad s

@ record revenue only when they receive cash, and 5 ¢l (gl Lavie Jad <ala) YY) Jass
@ record expenses only when they disperse cash. 258 il Laxie V) iy jlaall Jas Y
@ Cash basis financial statements are not in conformity with GAAP.
Lo sae 4 piall Todaall (50lie o sl Galua) ol ALl il (380 55 Y
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Ex: Quality Contractor signs an agreement to construct a garage for $22,000. In January, Quality begins
construction, incurs costs of $18,000 on credit, and by the end of January delivers a finished garage to
the buyer. In February, Quality collects $22,000 cash from the customer. In March, Quality pays the
$18,000 due the creditors.
S 55 ¢ oLl b Jstaall 13 ¢ s B $ 22000 does S nd) ool 1 S (elid)eLisy (e YA € 5 5352 Jslie
(e 138 § 22000 Jslaal) pan ¢l el ) S (5 bl alus il Aled Jolas ¢ Glaall e § 18000 s
Mgl 5l I e il 3iasal) § 18000 @lae Jsliall gda ¢ e b . ianl

1. Income Statements— Cash Basis 81 Aulaa fase s

QUALITY CONTRACTOR
INCOME STATEMENT—CASH BAsIS
FOR THE MONTH OF

January February March Total
Cash receipts $-0- $22,000 $ -0- $22,000
Cash payments —0- -0- 18,000 18,000
Net income (loss) $—i $22,000 $(18,000) $ 4,000

2. Income Statements— Accrual Basis (3daia¥) Asulaa jas e

QUALITY CONTRACTOR
INCOME STATEMENT — ACCRUAL BAsis
FoRr THE MONTH OF

January February March Total
Revenues $22,000 $-0- $-0- $22,000
Expenses 18,000 -0- —0- 18,000
Net income (loss) $ 4,000 $-0- $-0- $ 4,000

Conversion From Cash Basis to Accrual Basis G@8aia) Guba () o283 ubal) e Ja gail)

Ex: Dr. Diane Windsor, like many small business owners, keeps her accounting records on a cash basis.

In the year 2017, Dr. Windsor received $300,000 from her patients and paid $170,000 for operating

expenses, resulting in an excess of cash receipts over disbursements of $130,000 ($300,000 - $170,000).

At January 1 and December 31, 2017, she has accounts receivable, unearned service revenue, accrued

liabilities, and prepaid expenses as shown here.

s Gl e daulaall Leidlan Ladiad ¢ 5 jpall Jlae V) Gilaal (e a2l Jile ¢ sty gl 3 5801 1l Jase e
3005 ) (ool Laa ¢ i) iy slmad Y 50 il 170 s Wl s (e Y 53 Call 300y smais 5555801 il ¢ 2017 ole

¢ 2017 w2 31 5 n 1 3 (UY 52 <l 170 - LY 50 i 300) LY 5o ll 130 4l cle giadl e 2l c¥lasy!

it e 58 LS Lise de giaal) i g jmall 5 diaisall il slladl) 5 danii€al) e Aeadll il )5 ) cililien Ll

January 1, 2017 December 31, 2017
Accounts receivable $12,000 $9,000
Unearned service revenue —0- 4,000
Accrued liabilities 2,000 5,500
Prepaid expenses 1,800 2,700
1. Calculate service revenue on an accrual basis. GasiWY) Gl e dasdl) @il ) s
2. Calculate operating expenses on an accrual basis. Gleain) bl o Jauddl) il Clua
Answers:
1 Cash receipts from customers $300,000
— Beginning accounts receivable $(12,000)
+ Ending accounts receivable 9,000
+ Beginning unearned service revenue -0-
— Ending unearned service revenue (4,000) (7,000)
Service revenue (accrual) $293,000
|Pagel2
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Theoretical Weaknesses of the Cash Basis (sl (bl & 4 kil Canial) Ll
Today’s economy is considerably more lubricated by credit than by cash.

Xl The accrual basis, not the cash basis, recognizes all aspects of the credit phenomenon.

Investors, creditors, and other decision makers seek timely information about a company’s future

Reversing Entries  Jalaall use

You can take two examples: one of Accrued Expenses and Second of Accrued Revenues

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasddi
e (pdll slua

2. Cash paid for operating expenses $170,000
+ Beginning prepaid expense $ 1,800
— Ending prepaid expense (2,700)
— Beginning accrued liabilities (2,000)
+ Ending accrued liabilities 5,500 2,600
Operating expenses (accrual) $172,600
DIANE WINDSOR, D.D.S.
Conversion of Income Statement Data from Cash Basis to Accrual Basis
For the Year 2017
Cash Accrual
Basis Adjustments Basis
Account Titles Add Deduct
Collections from customers $300,000 -
— Accounts receivable, Jan. 1 $12,000
+ Accounts receivable, Dec. 31 $9,000
+ Unearned service revenue, Jan. 1 — —
— Unearned service revenue, Dec. 31 4,000
Service revenue $293,000
Disbursement for expenses 170,000
+ Prepaid expenses, Jan. 1 1,800
— Prepaid expenses, Dec. 31 2,700
— Accrued liabilities, Jan. 1 2,000
+ Accrued liabilities, Dec. 31 5,500
Operating expenses 172,600
Excess of cash collections over
disbursements—cash basis $130,000
Net income—accrual basis $120,400

Al e ST Gpally S s (W (3154 o sl SLaBY)
Lol 5oal (ol g maan Ao ¢ aiill (Al a5 ¢ Sliatu¥) (uld ading

cash flows.
A diteal) i) i) Jon caliall gl e glas e Jgeanll (5 AV I g licas ¢ gl 5 () 5 patiesal) an
AS il

1. They are considered the last step in the accounting cycle  dslaall 5 ) 5all 85 a1 5 ghadll yiad
2. They are optional ksl oo
3. Reversing means to reverse the adjusting entry (The debit is credit, and the credit is Debit).
(Crde Al 5 i1y paall) Jpaedll JIA) e uSally auadl
4. Never Reverse The : (xSl ¥) iy
a. Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization Expenses Entry: &Syl <o jlas JA2)
*Depreciation Expenses
Accumulated Expenses
b. Bad Debts Expenses Entry: dagarall G gl oy jliae JB0)
*Bad Debts Expenses
Allowance For Doubtful Accounting
5. For Accruals (Accrual Revenue and Accrual Expense) entries: We can Always Reverse them.
LeeSe Ll ik, ;(é&aﬂu‘){\ Gl g jma g Slaaiwy! a\ﬁ}) Cilaaiiall YAAY Aally

AaS) yial) clal ) e D 5 RS gl Cay sladdl (e V) 1l 380 ) Slikay
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Ex1 Of Accrued Expenses: \We assume that Company X closes its accounts monthly. In the month of 1, it

received the electricity bill for the month in the amount of $400, but the bill will not be paid until 10/2.

i 55l i ) S0 ¢ $A400 dasis el e el 5yl Canlind ¢ 1 e o L e Lo (3185 x RS o i

2/10 &6

Answer:

A. When No case Reverse Entry: JAY) (use Al g3 5 ate i

31.1* Electricity Expenses 400
Electricity Payable 400

Adjusting Entry

31.1* Income Summary Account 400 Closing Entry
Electricity Expenses 400

10.2* Electricity Payable 400
Cash 400
In the profit and loss account for the month of 1, electricity expenses appear at $400, and in the balance
sheet statement, together with debts, a debt to the electricity company appears at $400.
O ¢ Ol e sl Aa sl Al el s s ¢ $400 dasis sl yeSl) iy jlan sedai e 1 el Siludlls ZLoY) Glua 8
$400 Aosis ol oSl S 52

Payment Entry

B. When case Reverse Entry: JiaY) (use Ala 3529 dic
31.1* Electricity Expenses 400
Electricity Payable 400

Adjusting Entry

31.1* Income Summary Account 400 Closing Entry
Electricity Expenses 400

31.1 OR 1.2 Electricity Payable 400 R .
. eversing Entry
Electricity Expenses 400
10.2* Electricity Expenses 400

Cash 400 Payment Entry

Also, in the profit and loss account for the first month, the electricity expense is shown as $400, and in
the balance sheet statement, along with the debt, a debt to the electric company is shown in the
amount of $400, and on Reversing, the debt ends and the electricity expense account becomes a credit
balance which is not permissible ( Abnormal situation) and this situation ends when the payment entry
is made, where the account becomes zero (which is correct because the expense is for the last month),
and the cash payment appears in the amount of 4005
) ¢ e gl A el gla (85 ¢ DY 52 400 faes eleS i ban sedai ¢ J5Y) Jedll 8 jludll s ol Gl b ¢ Uil
e el Sl Ciyjlians o a5 () el ¢ Gl die 5 ¢ Y 53 400 ey b S AS Al G ey ¢ sl cails
OV inam shs) s sl iy G ¢ il 08 Jee e g gl 13 gy (omll 8 gmsll) Ssma Y Le sa sy Uiy
$400 Aoy il ads jelays ¢ (alall Jelll g a5 punadll

Ex2 Of Accrued Revenues: Suppose Company X provided services worth $1,000 at the end of month 1 to
a customer, who has not paid yet, and will pay on 15.2.
15.2 G by s ¢ 3 by o 3 L3I a1 5 Bl (3 $1000 Ay oo o X A8 of (m is

No Revering Entry Revering Entry
Adjusting Entry | 31.1* Accounts Receivable 1,000 31.1* Accounts Receivable 1,000
Services Revenue 1,000 Services Revenue 1,000
Closing Entry 31.1* Service Revenue 1,000 31.1* Service Revenue 1,000
Income Summary account 1,000 Income Summary account 1,000
|Pageld
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Reversing Entry 31.1* Service Revenue 1,000
Orl.2* Accounts Receivable 1,000
Payment Entry | 15.2 Cash 1,000 15.2 Cash 1,000
Accounts Receivable 1,000 Service Revenue 1,000

6. For Deferrals (Pre paid Expenses and Unearned Revenue), We have to Check the way they were
recorded originally, and then decide.

o Lelimasi Loy o5 ) 48y plall (e (gl Unle oty ¢ (AaniSall e ol Y1 g Ladia de shaall il 5 pumdll) il gall dpaadlly

REIR R G I PR R

You can take two examples: one of Pre paid Expenses and Second of Unearned Revenues
LciSall e calal ¥ (e S 5 L de gdaall Cay jladd) J Y1 1 cpllia J81 of lisa
Ex1 Of Pre paid Expenses: \We assume that Company X closes its accounts monthly. At the month 1, it
paid the full rent for the headquarters, at the rate of $6,000 (500 * 12).
(12 * 500) $6000 !5 ¢ ALalS el 3 ) 1 e Aoy 8 Cundd ¢ e Letlloaa (315 x 4S50 O (i
Answers:
Original Recording: 1.1* Prepaid Rent 6,000
Cash 6,000
Adjusting Entry: 31.1* Rent Expenses 500
Prepaid Rent 500
(w8 ¥ CR. Asset, DR. Cash s de siadl) Ciy jlaall s 3 Lo Jaaill OIS 1) dad Qlly ¥ ¢ il 18 12daadle

i g ynaaS &laal) JalS Jansi ¢ linsa @i Laisa ¢ 998 Adline 28y pay Jansd S 8l Giany ¢ il JUial) i) **
jﬁa\J ¢ £ &}.\3\ Jaa g ¢ (A_JLJ\ E)I\éj\) el Al Joa=ill s (;.\ Expenses
Original Recording: 1/1* Prepaid Expenses 6,000
Cash 6,000
Adjusting Entry: 31/1* Prepaid Rent 5,500
Rent Expenses 5,500
Closing Entry: 31/1* Income Summary account 500
Rent Expense -~ 500
Reversing Entry: 31/1 Or 1/2* Rent Expenses 5,500
Prepaid Rent 5,500
8 3520 Ugd (Dr. Expenses Cr. Cash) i de ol Cay jlaall oY) Jaasdll ()Y Lulé L 14Badla

Ex2 Of Unearned Revenues: \We assume that Company X closes its accounts every month. At the month
1, it received $1,000 in advance for goods that it will supply over a period of 4 months ($250 per month).
el 4 o e sy sis Aol e ¢ Linss $1000 ¢ 1 iy 3 o ¢ Ly e il (3las x 4,80 o i
(el 1 $250)
Original Recording: 1/1* Cash 1,000
Unearned Revenue 1,000
Adjusting Entry: 31/1* Unearned Revenue 250
Revenue 250
Juail) Q&S ¥ (Dr. Cash, Cr. Lability) 48l <l ) Als 3 o) diasiil) (IS 13 (61 1 iy ¥ £ 5l 138
8 alaall JalS Janst ¢ lipse (oasi Laia ¢ 980 cAilisg 48y jlay Jansd S 30 iany ¢ Gl JUiall puit] **
shaaY . ﬁ t}_\l\ Jaa g (MLA\ BJ'_'\AS\) el AN Jaaedl) Jasd ("‘ Revenue
Original Recording: 1/1* Cash 1,000
Revenue 1,000
Adjusting Entry: 31/1* Revenue 750
Unearned Revenue 750
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Closing Entry: 31/1* Revenue 250
Income Summary account 250
Reversing Entry: 31/1 Or 1/2* Unearned Revenue 750

Revenue 750
(Dr. Cash Cr. Revenue) JS& e S cilia gitall Lol Joaudll (Y ¢ Ll8 Uia

USING A WORKSHEET: THE ACCOUNTING CYCLE REVISITED  4sulaall 3593 42l ya 1das 48 ) g aladin
A company prepares a worksheet either on 2 Ll Jas 4359 daely AS ) a g8
€ columnar paper or 9 g geadl 35l

€ within a computer spreadsheet.
A company uses the worksheet to adjust

€ account balances and

€ to prepare financial statements.

&Mﬂdﬂ\u)gkﬂ\?m

¢ WORKSHEET COLUMNS

Jaal) 48 g 5aas

Sisaal iy Jlas

5 Sbbuall saa )
Al bl slacy

& Trial Balance Columns  Zaaljall ()l jae saeci

¢ Adjustment Columns Jaantl) Baec
Ha-0- Uptown Cabinet Corp.xis
Wome | Emert  Pagelaymt  Foomsle  Duta  keview  View
[2E] ¥
A | B ] ¢ ] p | E | F & | n [ 1 | 3 [
1
2 UPTOWN CABINET CORP.
= Ten-Column Worksheet
4 For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
; TelBalence  Adustments 1l ioment | “Sheer
7 Account Titles Dr. Cr. Dr. cr. Dr. cr. Dr. cr. Dr. cr.
8 | Cash 1,200 1,200 1,200
- o 9 | Notes receivable 16,000 16,000 16,000
Jaxll 48 4 I Jla 10| Accounts recelvable 41,000 41,000 41,000
11| Allowance for doubtful
accounts 2,000 (b) 1,000 3,000 3,000
12| Inventory 40,000 40,000 40,000
13| Prepaid insurance 900 {© 360 540 540
14| Equipment 67,000 67,000 67,000
15| Accumulated depreciation—
equipment 12,000 (a) 6,700 18,700 18,700
16| Notes payable 20,000 20,000 20,000
17 | Accounts payable 13,500 13,500 13,500
18| Bonds payable 20,000 30,000 30,000
19| Common stock 50,000 50,000 50,000
20| Retained earmnings, lan. 1, 2017 16,200 16,200 16,200
21| Dividends 2,000 2,000 2,000
22| Sales revenue 400,000 AD0, 000 400,000
23| Cost of goods sold 36,000 316,000 316,000
24 salaries and wages expense
(sales) 20,000 20,000 20,000
25| Advertising expense 10,200 10,200 10,200
26 | salaries and wages expense
{general) 19,000 19,000 19,000
27 | Telephone and Internet
expense 600 500 600
28| Rent expense 4,800 (e) 500 4,300 4,300
29| Property tax expense 3,300 (f} 2,000 5,300 5,300
30 Interest expense 1.700 1,700 1,700
31| Totals 543,700 543,700
32| Depreciation (a) 6,700 6,700 6,700
33| Bad debt expense (b) 1.000 1,000 1,000
34| Insurance expense © 360 360 =
35| Interest receivable (d) 800 800 B00
36 | Interest revenue (d) 800 800 800
37 | Prepaid rent {e) 500 500 500
38 | Property laxes payable (N 2,000 2,000 2,000
39| Income tax expense @) 3.440 3,440 3.440
40| Income taxes payable {g) 3.440 3,440 3440
A1 Totals 14,800 14,800 557,640 557,640 388,600 400,800
42 | Net income 12,200 12,200
43| Totals A00,800 400,800 169,040 169,040

PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM A WORKSHEET ~ Jasll 48 5 ddaca) g3 Adlall i) 2l
The Worksheet: Jaall 484
€ provides information needed for preparation of the financial statements.
Al ) slac Y A ) e gladll i g
€ Sorts data into appropriate columns, which facilitates the preparation of the statements.
(o JUie 11 dada p pa ) cbilall dlae) G Lae ¢ Auulia baac] 8 bl 5 4
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Additional Question 42laY) aliuy)
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. Equity is not affected by
a. cash receipts.
b. dividends.
C. revenues.
d. expenses.

2. The accounting equation must remain in balance
a. throughout each step in the accounting cycle.
b. only when journal entries are recorded.
c. only at the time the trial balance is prepared.
d. only when formal financial statements are prepared.

3. An optional step in the accounting cycle is the preparation of

a. adjusting entries.

b. closing entries.

c. astatement of cash flows.
d. a post-closing trial balance.

4. The trial balance will not balance when a company
a. Fails to journalize a transaction.
b. Omits posting a correct journal entry.
c. Posts ajournal entry twice.
d. Debits two statement of financial position accounts and no income statement accounts.

b

Posting
a. Accumulates the effects of ledger entries and transfers them to the general journal.
b. Is done only for income statement activity; activity related to the statement of financial position
does not require posting.
c. Isdone once per year.
d. Transfers journal entries to the ledger accounts.

6. When an item of expense is paid and recorded in advance, it is normally called a(n)
a. prepaid expense.
b. accrued expense.
c. estimated expense.
d. cash expense.

7. When an item of revenue or expense has been earned or incurred but not yet collected or paid, it

is normally called a(n) revenue or expense.
a. prepaid
b. adjusted

c. estimated
d. None of these answers are correct.

8. A prepaid expense can best be described as an amount

a. paid and currently matched with revenues.
b. paid and not currently matched with revenues.
¢. not paid and currently matched with revenues.
d. not paid and not currently matched with revenues.
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9. Which of the following adjustments would require decreasing the liabilities reported on the
statement of financial position?
a. A company uses $400 worth of supplies during the year.
b. A company records $400 worth of depreciation on equipment.
c. A company has earned $400 of revenue collected at the beginning of the year.
d. A company records $400 of wages earned by employees that will be paid next year.

10. Paltel, Inc. is preparing its annual financial statements based on its adjusted trial balance. Which
financial statement will Paltel, Inc. prepare first?

Statement of financial position.

Income statement.

Retained earnings statement.

There is no particular order, any financial statement may be prepared first once the adjusted trial

balance is prepared

o 0 oTo

11. The post-closing trial balance
a. Consists of statement of financial position accounts only.
b. Will balance if a transaction is not journalized and posted, or if a transaction is journalized and
posted twice.
c. Shows that the accounting equation is in balance at the end of the accounting period.

d. All of these choices are correct.
12. Reversing entries
Impact the income statement only.
Impact the statement of financial position and the income statement.
Are not allowed under International Financial Reporting Standards(IFRS).
Change amounts reported in the financial statements of the preceding peroid.

o 0o T o

13. Which of the following statements regarding reversing entries is incorrect?
a. Deferrals are generally entered in statement of financial position accounts, thus making
reversing entries unnecessary.
All accruals should be reversed.
Adjusting entries for depreciation and bad debts are never reversed.
d. Reversing entries change amounts reported in the statement of financial position for the
previous period.

o T

14. The worksheet for Pedico Co. consisted of five pairs of debit and credit columns. The dollar
amount of one item appeared in both the credit column of the income statement section and the
debit column of the balance sheet section. That item is

net income for the period.

beginning inventory.

cost of goods sold.

net loss for the period.

ao oo

15. Pappy Corporation received cash of $12,000 on September 1, 2019 for one year’s rent in advance
and recorded the transaction with a credit to Unearned Rent Revenue. The December 31, 2019
adjusting entry is

a. debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, $4,000.
b. debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, $8,000.
c. debit Unearned Rent Revenue and credit Rent Revenue, $4,000.
d. debit Cash and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, $8,000.

|Pagel8

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) el
e (pdll slua

16. Chen Company's account balances at December 31, 2019 for Accounts Receivable and the
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts are $320,000 debit and $600 credit. Sales during 2019 were
$800,000. It is estimated that 1% of sales will be uncollectible. The adjusting entry would include a
credit to the allowance account for

a. $8,600.
b. $8,000.
c. $7,400.
d. $3,200.

17. Assuming that the company does not use reversing entries, what entry should be made on April 1,
2019 when the annual interest payment is received?

. CASH e 450,000
Interest ReVENUE .......ooivviviiieiiiiie e, 450,000
B, CaSh oo 1,350,000
Interest Receivable .........ccccvveeeeeeeiiiieiiceiieiee e, 1,350,000
LT - T ; Tt 1,800,000
Interest Receivable .....cccccvieeiieiiniiiniiiniienciecneennnense. 1,350,000
INterest REVENUE .....ccucvvieneenienrierecrecieireerecrestecsnssscansanes 450,000
Lo TR 07 1 o TSR 1,800,000
INTErest REVENUE .....ccceveiiieie i 1,800,000

18. Murphy Company sublet a portion of its warehouse for five years at an annual rental of €30,000,
beginning on May 1, 2019. The tenant, Sheri Charter, paid one year's rent in advance, which
Murphy recorded as a credit to Unearned Rent Revenue. Murphy reports on a calendar-year basis.
The adjustment on December 31, 2019 for Murphy should be
a. No entry

b. Unearned Rent REVENUE .......cevivveeeieeeiiiireieeee e e, 10,000
RENt REVENUE ...t 10,000
C. RENTREVENUE ...t 10,000
Unearned Rent Revenue ........ccccccevvvvviiieieeeeeeennnninen, 10,000
d. Unearned Rent REVENUE ......cceuerreemniieeeenniennennncerrennnceseennnens 20,000
Rent ReVENUE.......ccciviiiiieeiieeiieiieciaiiranienieesneesnansnnns 20,000

19. Low Company received HK$9,600 on April 1, 2019 for one year's rent in advance and recorded the
transaction with a credit to a nominal account. The December 31, 2019 adjusting entry is

debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, HK$2,400.

debit Rent Revenue and credit Unearned Rent Revenue, HK$7,200.

debit Unearned Rent Revenue and credit Rent Revenue, HK$2,400.

debit Unearned Rent Revenue and credit Rent Revenue, HK$7,200.

oo oo

20. Jim Yount, M.D., keeps his accounting records on the cash basis. During 2019, Dr. Yount collected
$460,000 from his patients. At December 31, 2018, Dr. Yount had accounts receivable of $50,000.
At December 31, 2019, Dr. Yount had accounts receivable of $70,000 and unearned revenue of
$10,000. On the accrual basis, how much was Dr. Yount's patient service revenue for 2019?

a. $410,000.
b. $470,000.
c. $480,000.
d. $490,000.
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Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

False 1. Aledger is where the company initially records transactions and selected other events.
False 2. Real (permanent) accounts are revenue, expense, and dividend accounts and are
periodically closed.
False 3. 0nthe income statement, revenues are increased by a debit whereas on the statement of
financial position retained earnings is increased by a credit.
False 4. Both a corporation and a proprietorship commonly use the share capital account.
False 5. 1In general, debits refer to increases in account balances, and credits refer to decreases.
True 6. he trial balance will not balance when a company debits two statement of financial
position accounts and no income statement account.
False 7. If a company fails to post one of its journal entries to its general ledger, the trial balance
will not show an equal amount of debit and credit balance accounts.
True 8. An adjustment for salaries and wages expense, incurred but unpaid at year end, is an
example of an accrued expense.
True 9. Adjusting entries are often prepared after the statement of financial position date, but
dated as of the statement of financial position date.
True 10. Companies can prepare the income statement and the statement of financial position
directly from the adjusted trial balance.
False  11. The post-closing trial balance consists of asset, liability, equity, revenue and expense
accounts.
False  12. All revenues, expenses, and the dividends account are closed through the Income
Summary account.
False  13. The accrual basis recognizes revenue when earned and expenses in the period when cash
is paid.
False  14. Reversing entries are made at the end of the accounting cycle to correct errors in the
original recording of transactions.
False  15. An adjusted trial balance that shows equal debit and credit columnar totals proves the

accuracy of the adjusting entries.
Q3: Beverly Crusher is a licensed CPA. During the first month of operations of her business (a sole
proprietorship), the following events and transactions occurred.
Cdlalaall g Gulaall cisa ¢ (4338 Asla) Llae clilas e J oY) gl JOA Aiad ja CPA 4S)d (A il S Ak
A
April 2 Invested $32,000 cash and equipment valued at $14,000 in the business.
deall (8 HY 53 14000 ey Claza 5 1385 5N 53 32000 & altins)
3 Purchased supplies on account $700. (Debit an asset account.)
((Jsa¥) Slua e guaall) ¥ 53 700 Slaall e 31 il o )50
7 Paid office rent of $600 for the month. el oo )Y 50 600 & e iSa
12 Received $3,200 advance on a management consulting engagement.
A ) A L) daga o Ladie ¥ 53 3200 il
17 Received cash of $2,300 for services completed for Ferengi Co.
.Ferengi Co 48 ,al 5 jaiall Sleadll Jilis )Y 52 2300 o8 FAY clm Akl 1

21 Paid insurance expense $110. Y53 110 4o shaall el iy jlas
30 Paid administrative assistant $1,160 for the month. el e 1Y 52 1160 (oalil (5 ) aelua
Required: Journalize the transactions in the general journal.  4alad) Aaall A Clalaall (g
Apr. 2 Cash 32,000
Equipment 14,000
Owner’s Capital 46,000
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Q4: The ledger of Duggan Rental Agency on March 31 of the current year includes the following

selected accounts before adjusting entries have been prepared.
Jetad e ) aly o J8 A0 Basaall cillaal) Al alal) (ja (e 31 A Duggan bl S g aldld) Ly j38a cadaly

CH3 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasili

Supplies
Accounts Payable

Rent Expense
Cash

Cash
Unearned Service Revenue

Cash
Service Revenue

Insurance Expense
Cash

Salaries and Wages Expense
Cash

Prepaid Insurance

Supplies
Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment
Notes Payable

Unearned Rent Revenue

Rent Revenue

Interest Expense

Salaries and Wages Expense

An analysis of

the accounts shows the following.

1. The equipment depreciates $250 per month.

2. One-third of the unearned rent was recognized as revenue during the quarter.

3. Interest of $500 is accrued on the notes payable.
4. Supplies on hand total $850.
5. Insurance expires at the rate of $300 per month.

Required: Prepare the adjusting entries at March 31, assuming that adjusting entries are made
quarterly. Additional accounts are Depreciation Expense, Insurance Expense, Interest Payable, and

Supplies Expense

o Al Gllal) | el 4336 JS VLAY doast o) sa) Gl il ¢ s e 31 (8 deanil) VLAY dlacly a8 1 gllaal)
a5l g g ¢ xdal) daaieall ) gl g ¢ cpualil) i 5 ¢ DI iy jlan

Answers:

1. Depreciation Expense (5250 X 3)

Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment

2.  Unearned Rent Revenue ($9,300 X 1/3)

Rent Revenue

b b clilaal) Jolai g gy

700

700
600

600
3,200

3,200
2,300

2,300
110

110
1,160

1,160

.aaay
Debit Credit
$3,600
2,800
25,000
$ 8,400
20,000
9,300
60,000
________ 0---—-—--
14,000

sedl A 250 ellgivd lasal)

el DA Gl S il e lag) iy Cal yie )
Al distid) claid) e $§ 500 b a8 53 Glasiul L
$ 850 Aaliall CilalaeY) & sane

el 8 $ 300 Jaray el gy

750

750
3,100

3,100
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3.

4.

5.

Interest Expense 500

Interest Payable 500
Supplies Expense 1,950

Supplies (52,800 — $850) 1,950
Insurance Expense ($300 X 3) 900

Prepaid Insurance 900

Q5: Karen Weller, D.D.S., opened a dental practice on January 1, 2017. During the first month of
operations, the following transactions occurred.

1.

Al cdlalaal) cdiaa ¢ clbdaadl ¢ J oY) geddl DA 2017 ks 1 B QL) qila Sale ¢ D.D.S ¢ shig (kS ciaid)
Performed services for patients who had dental plan insurance. At January 31, $750 of such services
was performed but not yet billed to the insurance companies.
Dlaal aly al o815 cilexall 038 (0 § 750 2 a3 ¢ iy 31 8 bl o cuali Aad agual (il am yall cilassl) ¢l
el IS 3xy g )
Utility expenses incurred but not paid prior to January 31 totaled $520.
.8 520 b 31 J Lenda & ol (STg 52l (381 jall Olids izl
Purchased dental equipment on January 1 for $80,000, paying $20,000 in cash and signing a
$60,000, 3-year note payable. The equipment depreciates $400 per month. Interest is $500 per
month.
3520 $ 60.000 o3 pdy xiw e a6l 5 1385 § 20.000 &85 ¢« $ 80.000 dilie il 1 8 Glin) ab Clana o) 5
el 4§ 500 sl el 8 400 i Clanal) il s
Purchased a one-year malpractice insurance policy on January 1 for $12,000.
$ 12000 Jiia 5l 1 b ple aal dpdal) cUad¥) i el dcad 53 6l 4l
Purchased $1,600 of dental supplies. On January 31, determined that $500 of supplies were on
hand.

Al Ol 5 § 500 ey ilalae) s o ¢ s 31 5 i) (il o jliase 0 § 1600 i)

Required: Prepare the adjusting entries on January 31. Account titles are Accumulated Depreciation—
Equipment, Depreciation Expense, Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, Insurance Expense, Interest
Expense, Interest Payable, Prepaid Insurance, Supplies, Supplies Expense, Utilities Expenses, and
Accounts Payable.
i) gl g ¢ LN Bl g ¢ Cilaral) - ?S\j\.d\ iy VRN ) Gleall cpglbie | i 31 gé Saandl) YA sl Pé rcglhaa
¢allailly ¢ Ladka £ ghrall cpaalillg ¢ adal) dBadicall il gdll g ¢ L) gl Cldg pma g ¢ Cppalill BRI g ¢ Gl Clibua g ¢ Aaddl)

Al cilbilual) g ciy laall (38 pall g ¢ a5l ol cilids g

Answers:
1. Accounts Receivable 750
Service Revenue 750
2. Utilities Expenses 520
Accounts Payable 520
3. Depreciation Expense 400
Accumulated Depreciation — Equipment 400
Interest Expense 500
Interest Payable 500
4. Insurance Expense ($12,000 X 1/12) 1,000
Prepaid Insurance 1,000
5. Supplies Expense (51,600 — S500) 1,100
Supplies 1,100
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Q6: The adjusted trial balance of Lopez Company shows the following data pertaining to sales at the
end of its fiscal year, October 31, 2017: Sales Revenue $800,000, Delivery Expense $12,000, Sales
Returns and Allowances $24,000, and Sales Discounts $15,000.
A0 12017 155ST 31 ¢ Alal i) kg (B lngpally Aalaiall A0 Al Lopez AS 5l Jimal) (o 52l spes ) gl
lagiall Gl gad g ¢ ¥ 52 24000 <Yl g clagal) claile g ¢ ¥ 53 12000 asledl) clddip ¢ ¥ 93 800000 claisal)
.¥5215000
Required: < sihaal)
a. Prepare the revenues section of the income statement. J2al Gl (e ol Y and dlac)

b. Prepare separate closing entries for (1) sales and (2) the contra accounts to sales.
lagall ALEaN cillual) (2) 5 cilaaall (1) I Aiaiic 3Me] VLAY acl; 8

Answers:
(a) Sales revenue $800,000
Less: Sales returns and allowances $24,000
Sales discounts 15,000 39,000
Net sales $761,000
(b) Sales 800,000
Income Summary 800,000
Income Summary 39,000
Sales Returns and Allowances 24,000
Sales Discounts 15,000

QZ7: Jill Accardo, M.D., maintains the accounting records of Accardo Clinic on a cash basis. During 2017,
Dr. Accardo collected $142,600 from her patients and paid $55,470 in expenses. At January 1, 2017,
and December 31, 2017, she had accounts receivable, unearned service revenue, accrued expenses,
and prepaid expenses as follows. (All long lived assets are rented.)
BusiS) Cman ¢ 2017 ale P L ali sl o 53187 Bl dpaulae cidloay Billing ¢« alal) 8 5883 ¢ ga\s) Ji 17
Lyta pad Ll S ¢ 2017 soand 31 9 2017 i 1 2. $ 55470 i ciada g Wl ja (0 $ 142600 s2is
saad) ALy gha J ga¥) &) LAl gadl) o Ladia de gda iy jlaa g ABatia Cild g puaa g douiSa i dadd ild) ) g

(_Sﬁi:wu
January 1, 2017 December 31, 2017
Accounts receivable $9,250 $15,927
Unearned service revenue 2,840 4,111
Accrued expenses 3,435 2,108
Prepaid expenses 1,917 3,232

Required: Prepare a schedule that converts Dr. Accardo’s “excess of cash collected over cash disbursed”
for the year 2017 to net income on an accrual basis for the year 2017
ol e Jaall ila 12017 alad s ST ) giSall "Gy jeaall il e Jeanall gaiill (aildl” Jsag Jsas dlae) 1slhae
2017 olad Glaainy)
Jill Accardo, M.D.
Conversion of Cash Basis to Accrual Basis

For the Year 2017

Excess of cash collected over cash disbursed ($142,600 — $55,470) $87,130

Add increase in accounts receivable ($9,250 — $15, 927) 6,677

Deduct increase in unearned service revenue (52,840 — $4,111) (1,271)

Add decrease in accrued expenses ($3,435 — $2,108) 1,327

Add increase in prepaid expenses ($1,917 — $3,232) 1,315

Net income on an accrual basis $95,178
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Q8: When the accounts of Daniel Barenboim Inc. are examined, the adjusting data listed below are
uncovered on December 31, the end of an annual fiscal period.
Ala 58 Algs ¢ yramud 31 (8 oLl Ax jaal) Joaeil) cilily oo adSl a3 ¢ Daniel Barenboim 48 d cililua pasd vic
A i
1. The prepaid insurance account shows a debit of $5,280, representing the cost of a 2-year fire
insurance policy dated August 1 of the current year.
e ] gl Cpale 3aal Bal) tm Gualill dad o0 460K Jiay 85 ¢ § 5280 58 Linta Lossa g shrall (paalil) il el
Sl aladl e
2. On November 1, Rent Revenue was credited for $1,800, representing revenue from a subrental for a
3-month period beginning on that date.
Qlly o jedl 3 saal oo i (e ) ) S le 585 ¢ $ 16800 dloas " lag¥) Sl " 2 3 ¢ (Laad ) (SEN 0 55 1 S
3. Purchase of advertising materials for $800 during the year was recorded in the Advertising Expense
account. On December 31, advertising materials of $290 are on hand.
M sa g0 ¢ (Lramd) JsY) 058 31 L odle ) iy jias ila 8 alall A § 800 alaer didle) 3 50 6l Jimnsi o
.$ 290 Ay 43

4. Interest of $770 has accrued on notes payable. ) Asadiall Glaindl Je § 770 La a8 32018 a5
Required: < sikaal)
Prepare the following in general journal form. pladl dgagall jiba JS& (8 L La ypdand
(a) The adjusting entry for each item. Ay Jsd Jaandll Ja)
(b) The reversing entry for each item where appropriate sLaiBY) aie oy J< sal) sl
Answer:
(a) Adjusting Entries:
1. Insurance Expense (55,280 X 5/24) 1,100
Prepaid Insurance 1,100
2. Rent Revenue (51,800 X 1/3) 600
Unearned Rent Revenue 600
3. Supplies 290
Advertising Expense 290
4. |Interest Expense 770
Interest Payable 770

(b) Reversing Entries:
1. No reversing entry required.

2. Unearned Rent Revenue 600
Rent Revenue 600
3. Advertising Expense 290
Supplies 290
4. |Interest Payable 770
Interest Expense 770

Q9: On January 1, 2017, Norma Smith and Grant Wood formed a computer sales and service company
in Soapsville, Arkansas, by investing $90,000 cash. The new company, Arkansas Sales and Service, has
the following transactions during January
¢ Qosl o B 5 gaal) B 362 ladd g clagaa 4S5 399 i) £ 9 Cunans La g8 S ¢ 2017 (L) SN 0S8 1 b
Z\.;JL:\S\ EBlalaal) Ll ¢ Arkansas Sales and Service ¢ 33l 3».5)1&\ JAES Y ga ili 90 el JMA pa ¢ u.uhn-'\SJi

s sgd A
1. Pays $6,000 in advance for 3 months’ rent of office, showroom, and repair space.
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ke dalusy m yall Alla s i€l jesl 3 e Jilie die $ 6000 @iy
2. Purchases 40 personal computers at a cost of $1,500 each, 6 graphics computers at a cost of $2,500
each, and 25 printers at a cost of $300 each, paying cash upon delivery.
AlSs dada 25 5 ¢ Lgie SIS 2500 4815 e gy sl 52 6 5 ¢ Leie ST G 1500 48k ad il fis0aS e 40 <14
paledl) die 138 a8al) 25 ¢ Leia JSTG 300
3. Sales, repair, and office employees earn $12,600 in salaries and wages during January, of which
$3,000 was still payable at the end of January.
J 3 Y cilS § 3000 Lo ¢ b sed JMA Haad g il s IS8 3 $ 12,600 Sl 5 73lal) s Clagaall sila s ol
oAl el Al B adall ABats
4. Sells 30 personal computers at $2,550 each, 4 graphics computers for $3,600 each, and 15 printers
for $500 each; $75,000 is received in cash in January, and $23,400 is sold on a deferred payment
basis.
$ 500 L i 15 5 ¢ 33050 § 3600 awss dpagusy sl 52 4 3¢ 33305l § 2550 mes s Lsuils 30 s
Jasall adall bl e § 23400 a dis ¢ pbi 2138 § 75000 okl o ¢ 3aa) 50
5. Other operating expenses of $8,400 are incurred and paid for during January; $2,000 of incurred
expenses are payable at January 31.
31 (b pdall danine 3aiall iy jbadll (0 § 2000 L _plh sed IS Leada s L 3 § 8400 ety AT Al Ciy jlas
ol
Required: < slbal)
(a) Using the transaction data above, prepare (1) a cash-basis income statement and (2) an accrual-
basis income statement for the month of January.
b el Blaaiul) Gl e Jaal) ol (2) 5 it pelad e daall Gl (1) dael a8 ¢ odlef dlebaal) cilily aladiuly
(b) Using the transaction data above, prepare (1) a cash-basis balance sheet and (2) an accrual-basis
balance sheet as of January 31, 2017.
1ol (Slaaiul) Gl e due gae 4530 30 (2) 5 i Gl Ao e gee 435l e (1) Dlacly o8 ¢ oDlef Alebaal) cilily aladinly
2017 5w 31 oe

(a) ARKANSAS SALES AND SERVICE
Income Statement
For the Month Ended January 31, 2017

(1) (2)
Cash Basis Accrual Basis
Revenues S 75,000 $98,400%*
Expenses
Cost of computers & printers:
Purchased and paid 82,500**
Cost of goods sold 59,500***
Salaries and wages 9,600 12,600
Rent 6,000 2,000
Other operating expenses 8,400 10,400
Total expenses 106,500 84,500
Net income (loss) $(31,500) $13,900

*($2,550 X 30) + ($3,600 X 4) + ($500 X 15)
*%($1,500 X 40) + ($2,500 X 6) + ($300 X 25)
*%%($1 500 X 30) + ($2,500 X 4) + ($300 X 15)
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(b) ARKANSAS SALES AND SERVICE
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2017

(1) (2)
Cash Basis Accrual Basis
Assets
Cash $58500" $ 58,500
Accounts receivable 23,400
Inventory 23,000
Prepaid rent 4,000
Total assets $58,500 $108,900
Liabilities and owners’ Equity
Salaries and wages payable S 3,000
Accounts payable 2,000
Owner’s capital $58,500""" 103,900"""*
Total liabilities and owner’s
equity $58,500 $108,900
*Original investment S 90,000
Cash sales 75,000
Cash purchases (82,500)
Rent paid (6,000)
Salaries paid (9,600)
Other operating expenses ~(8,400)

Cash balance Jan.31  $ 58,500
(10 @ $1,500) + (2 @ $2,500) + (10 @ $300).
***Initial investment minus net loss: $90,000 = $31,500.
“*Initial investment plus net income: $90,000 + $13,900.

Q10: When the accounts of Green Hand Co. Were examined, the adjusting data listed below were

uncovered On December 31,2022 the end of an annual fiscal period

4 i Alla B 58 Algs 2022 Jramwd 31 (8 oLial A jaal) Joaail) cilily (o CRESH a3 ¢ B Gy ASHd Clibua (aad Sic
@l Gl e $ 2000 L 508 L) 3
2. The net credit sales for 2022 is $800,000, it concludes that 1% of net credits Sales will become

1. Interest Of $2,000 Was earned on notes Payable.

uncollectible.

Gl e muaws liliie ) Glas dha e 71 O G caala g ¢ $ 800000 2 2022 alad i) Claia ila

3. The insurance expense account shows a debit of $27,000, representing the cost of a 3-year fire
insurance policy dated August 1 of the current year.
1 @)&u\wsﬁﬂ&)ﬂ\d‘awﬁ”w}@&&@ﬁj$ $270005JJ§G§M%\.\]\Q\3})@\4MM

4. On March 1, Service Revenue was credited for $36,000, representing Services to be performed
whitin 2-year period beginning on that date. An analysis revels that $15,000 of these services

was earned during the current year.

12 Gale (e 8 3l i Sl leddll Jia e st 5 ¢ $ 36000 @lias "adall ol " 2 &3 ¢ (Gule) AT 1
dlall alall A Lle Jaanll 25 28 cilarll 3a o § 15000 o dalat CadSy gyl @ld (e

.Juaaill

Sl alell e udane|
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Required: Carry out the process of adjusting entry and then Reversing, if possible

Sl &) ™ uSal) yleny ALl o8 J gl Jpans Bles £ saly o 1 slhas

Item | Adjusting Entry Reversing Entry

1 Interest Receivable 2,000 Interest Revenue 2,000
Interest Revenue 2,000 Interest Receivable 2,000

2 Bad Debts Expense 8,000 No Reversing (Non-Cash expenses)
All. For Doubtful Accounts 8,000

3 Prepaid insurance 23,250 insurance Expenses 23,250

Insurance Expenses 23,250 Prepaid Insurance 23,250

4 Service Revenue 21,000 Unearned Service Revenue 21,000

Unearned Service Revenue 21,000 Service Revenue 21,000

Q11: You have the following table, many instances, make sure you can reverse them
pgeSe 431Sa) (o 2SU ¢ cVAL) e ) ¢ AU J gand) el

Adjusting Entries
1| Dr. Bad Debt EXPENSE ....c.evveceeeeevieirieeesieeveeeseene 1,000
Cr. Allowance for Doubtful Account .................... 1,000
2| Dr. Unearned Rental Revenue ........ccoccviivnrencinennnn. 900
Cr. Rental REVENUE.......cueveveceeceeeecre e, 900
3| Dr. Advertising SUPPIIErs .....cccccveieveieieereeese e 500
Cr. Advertising Supplies EXpense .......cccccceeuevnne 500
4 Dr. Interest Revisable .......cccoveiiiieneniecceceeen 250
Cr. Interest ReVENUE .......cccevvivivecce i 250

Answers:
1. No Reverse (Non-Cash Expenses)
2. Cannotbe reversing (<& Y (A1 ¥ 48 ally Alaa 1Y)
3. Can Be Reversing
4. Can Be Reversing

"Reversing Entry (2" a8 .3 268 Ja
Question: Prepare the adjusting entry required in each case, and indicate if it can be reversed
or not, by writing (yes) if it can be reversed, and (NO) if it can not
1- Protonix Corp has a payroll of $6,000 for a five-day workweek. Its employees are paid each
Friday for the five-day workweek. The adjusting entry on December 31, 2011 assuming the year
ends on Thursday would be:
Ans: Salaries expense 4800
Salaries payable 4800 (yes can Be Reverse)
2- A one-year insurance policy was purchased on June 1, 2011 for $1,500. The amount was debited
to insurance expense account. If the company closes its accounts annually, the adjusting entry
on December 31, 2011 would be:

Ans: Prepaid insurance 625
Insurance expense 625 (yes Can Be Reverse)
|Page27
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3- The Supplies asset account had a beginning balance of $1,750. Supplies purchased during the
period totaled $3,500. At the end of the period before adjustment, $350 of supplies were on
hand. Prepare the adjusting entry for supplies expense.

Ans: Supplies expense 4900
Supplies 4900 (NO Cannot Be Reverse)

4- On December 1, $12,500 was received for a service contract to be performed from December 1
through until April 30. The amount was credited to service revenue account. If the service work
for this contract is performed evenly and on a regular basis throughout this period, prepare the
adjusting journal entry as of year-end, December 31.

Ans: Service revenue 10000
Unearned Service revenue 10000 (yes Can Be Reverse)

END OF CHAPTER 3
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INCOME STATEMENT  Jaull ail 68
Usefulness Jaal) al g8 i) 68
€ Evaluate past performance. Gl ¢ A
€ Predicting future performance. (hiaa) 1Y) a8 53
@ Help assess the risk or uncertainty of achieving future cash flows.
LliEiaall Apam) ) 3ay (Bl Lad ) aae ol Hlalaall andi 8 saclul)
Limitations ~ Jaall ail g8 cilaasa
€ Companies omit items that cannot be measured reliably.
(A sne A3y yhay B Sy V) (355 50 IS Lguali (Sp W () 3 gl S ) Cadas
€ Income is affected by the accounting methods employed. Aattall Aplaall 3kl Jaall il
Straight line or Double Declining 44 b ) ()5S « Depreciation <ISgiuny! Glus Mia
LIFO, FIFO , AVG.COST Jis luall dysuladll (3,011
€ Income measurement involves judgment. ASal) Jaal) (ld Jady
Bad Debts :>a
Quality of Earnings LY 335
Companies have incentives to manage income to meet or beat Wall Street expectations, so that
A ¢ AL 31 ) (B s ilad i o Claal) gl Adil (R 3 ey 38 e Leaal S )
€@ market price of stock increases and 5 Gl b agu) e gl )
€ value of stock options increase. agn) Cl L A saly )
€ Quality of earnings is reduced if earnings management results in information that is less useful for

predicting future earnings and cash flows.
Aol Aol a5~ L,V sl 5208 J8 e shea L) 813 e 50 13 (28aT L Y) Basa

Elements of the Income Statement ~ J3al ail 8 jalic
1. Revenues — Inflows or other enhancements of assets or settlements of its liabilities that constitute
the entity’s ongoing major or central operations.
8 _patusal) 43S pall gl A illead) JSE ) Lgalal S Qi sa gl J 5Dl (5 AY) clipentll 5f Aol coliaaall - cuta) )
oSl
Examples of Revenue Accounts <3 Y clibua Jo dLis)
Sales(wlzawll), Fee(a s« V), Interest(2sdl), Dividend(z%_Y!), Rent(LsaY))
2. Expenses — Outflows or other using-up of assets or incurrences of liabilities that constitute the
entity’s ongoing major or central operations.
43Sl g A 3l clilaall JSi ) il 3D ASE 51 J ) aladind e clld pe g da jlall il - cild g paal)
oW B il

Examples of Expense Accounts i jbaall cliua o AL
Cost of goods sold, Depreciation, Interest, Rent, Salaries and wages, Taxes
dclial) deliay) 4alKs ¢ S ¢ alall ¢ laayl OeaYly il gl ¢ il pall
3. Gains — Increases in equity (net assets) from peripheral or incidental transactions.
Agaa el ol Akl el (e (Jsea) i) L) i 3 a3l -zl Y
4. Losses - Decreases in equity (net assets) from peripheral or incidental transactions.
Aaa el ol 48kl Colbad) (e (J sl i) ASLal (§gia 8 Gl - iludl)

Gains and losses can result from ¢ @il o) oSay siluddl g LY

€ sale of investments or plant assets, aaal Gl o) J seal g
€ settlement of liabilities, (70 100 228 900 s ke Gl gliall 2235 1000 G2 sie U BMia) il 1Y) 4, g
@ write-offs of assets. (Dl tiad AT I Ll 5 eliaily Loy iy A A3SLa (gie 1 Ma) Jlgpa¥) b
Intermediate Components 4w sl cili s<al)
@ Format referred to as multiple-step income statement. < ghadl) daata JAal) adl 8y JSE ) L
|Pagel
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€ Separates operating transactions from nonoperating transactions.

Ale il ye OMaleadl e Abaddll O el Jiady
€ Matches costs and expenses with related revenues. Alall @ld &l Y ae el g Callsal) daUas
€ Highlights certain components of income that analysts use assessing financial performance.

Sl 1oV anil o gllaal) Lgandion ) Jaal) o (amy e ¢ gual) Tl

Common for companies to present some or all of the following sections and totals within the income

statement. JA Gy anda AUl aalaall g abeadl) JS ) arg adl () lS pdll Al adlld) (e
. . el ¢ | o e
1. Operating section . Al ial ‘ Cilaleal ‘ o P 5058 0gt
i i aalie i ,,,’! “laxl 3 Less: Sales discounts $ 24,241
2' Nonoperatl ng section o - == . (.u.nﬂ Sales returns and allowances 56,427 80,668
3. Income tax Jdaal 4y pa Net sales revenue 2,972,413
. ) . PR . Cost of goods sold 1,982,541
4. Discontinued operations 488 gial) cllaall Gross proft 989,872
5. Noncontrolling interest skl e daliadll by e
. “ Sales salaries and issi $202,
6. Earnings per share peall Ay St i 50200
Travel and entertainment 48,940
- - 3 - Advertising expense 38,315
Mult'ple-step ubha.“ Qe Freight and transportation-out 41,209
Shipping supplies and expense 24,712
CABRERA COMPANY _‘ Postage and stationery 16,788
Telephone and Internet expense 12,215
Income Statement Depreciation of sales equipment 9,005 453,028
Administrative expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2017 Clicers salrits 12600
- . ., - . R I i B
: SJJAAM [SVSTEN szﬁa:uj La ‘\SJ.«.}'J 201 7 A v ML@_\& JAA 4430 Lie Legal and professional services 23,721
° = N P - Utilities expense 23,275
1. Operating Section Aaudadal) cllaall Insurance expense 17,029
- .. R ‘ ‘ Depreciation of building 18,059
i i IR ,_;ﬂ “llaad Depreciation of office equipment 16,000
2. Nonoperatlng Section .- - ‘-:" Statiron'eryl. supplie‘s. andu;‘mstage 2,875
3. Income tax di_ﬁ\ P J*'a Miscellaneous office expenses 2,612 350,771 803,799
o — Income from operations 186,073
. KU LEREE 4 A alll &« 43aaY Other R s and G
DSl U Cpasliae 1 dpulaall (a (1530 aS 8 1 4B Dhdondrovones 98,500
COSt Of goods available = 2 Rent revenue 72,910 171,410
L . 357,483
Beginning income + Cost of goods purchased Other Expenses and Losses
| Interest on bonds and notes 126,060
COSt Of goods SOld = Income before income tax 231,423
. . X Income tax 66,934
Cost of goods available — Ending income Net income for the year $ 164,489
Net Pu rchases = Earnings per common share $1.74
Purchases - (Purchases Discount + Allowance of doubtful Account)
Cost of goods purchased = Net Purchases — transpiration
Condensed Income Statements (4<aia (e 0819 < ghadl) fasntia «R) ada gruaall [ ASSCal) JAA) Al
CABRERA COMPANY CABRERA COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
Net sales $2,972,413 Revenues
Cost of goods sold 1,982,541 ﬁ $2.072.413
Gross profit 980,872 D.e .dsa eds " 98,500
Selling expenses (see Note D) $453,028 Hmten revenue 72’910
Administrative expenses 350,771 803,799 Sl e - = -
Income from operations 186,073 Total revenues 3,143,823
Other revenues and gains 171,410 Expenses
357,483 Cost of goods sold 1,982,541
Other expenses and losses 126,060 Selling expenses 453,028
Income before income tax 231,423 Administrative expenses 350,771
Income tax 66,934 Interest expense 126,060
Net income for the year $ 164,489 Income tax expense 66,934
Earnings per common share $1.74 Total expenses 2,979,334
Net income $ 164,489
Single-Step Income Statements 5dal g SJE& Cra JAl) il Earnings per common share $1.74

Revenues- Expenses = Net Income  Jaa) Bla = ciy jlaal) — il )
No implication that one type of revenue or expense item has priority over another.
DAle s e Ayl Al Cay jladl o clal Y gl gl sl o e Jy s w Y

|Page2

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH4 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) gasddi
e (pdll slua

REPORTING VARIOUS INCOME ITEMS 4dlidall Jaal) 3ok o '&y-.'}"

Companies are required to report unusual and infrequent items as part of net income so users can

better determine the long-run earning power of the company.

Tl 858 2aaT (e @ seadinsdl) Sy ia JRall ila (e 6 3aS 5 Sie e s dnle e pealie e Y1 IS LA e cpny
el Iy shall adl e 38,20

These income items fall into four general categories: dale cilid i Al oda Jaall 5 giy aniss
1. Unusual gains and losses  dnle je yled g il
2. Discontinued operations 488 il illeall
3. Noncontrolling interest 5 hasuall je Aaliadl)
4. Earnings per share peedl Aoy
1. Unusual and Infrequent Gains and Losses By dpile & Lilud g ulsa

(a) Unusual. High degree of abnormality and of a type clearly unrelated to, or only incidentally
related to, the ordinary and typical activities of the company, taking into account the
environment in which it operates.

Tnd paill 5 Aalal) AtV am je S iy ol el JS ALEBDe Y g 55 (i) sl (e lle A 0 gils
Lﬁﬂ&gg\@’ﬁb\f@cﬁ)&ﬂ

(b) Infrequency of occurrence. Type of transaction that is not reasonably expected to recur in the
foreseeable future, taking into account the environment in which the company operates.

AS Al g Jend 1 2l 3le ] ye g ¢ shaiall Jtsal) 8 S5 o J sine IS0 2858 Y ) Al g 55 Cagaad) 3 A

Common types of unusual or infrequent gains and losses: 336 gl Astal) & Hiludl) g cuulSall dailll) g1 oY)
* Losses on write-down (impairment) of receivables; inventories; property, plant, and equipment;
goodwill or other intangible assets.

Lo saldl) je Jga¥) 55 gl eclanall y VY 5 culSliaall ¢y 5 Al Anaall aadll (Ualisil) (i) e daslll jilual)

LAY
* Restructuring charges. (318Y) il siiee paiad ¢ il 0 gad sl elal) 1 ia) AUSuell Bale) pgas
* Gains and losses from sale or abandonment of property, plant and equipment.
el g clinall g clShiaall g A8 ol g e iladd) 5 canl<l)
*  Effects of a strike. Gl ) U
*  Gains and losses on extinguishment (redemption) of debt obligations.
Ol el 1 (Al jiul) elaha) e yilual) 5 CanlSall
* Gains and losses related to casualties such as fires, floods, and earthquakes.
LY N 5 il 5 35 Al Jie cilibaYU dilaidl plual) s caulSall
* Gains or losses on sale of investment securities. A laay! Al 3159 an ilea o L)
Jadll daild & Other Expenses and losses 2 Gigaall 3 alg dpale i) iludd) g cuudSall ¢ 1 Aiadle

2. Discontinued Operations 48 gial) cililasl)
Occurs when two things happen: (sisd &igaa dis Gaay
(1) A company eliminates the results of operations of a component of the business.
Jlee ) il o aal cillee 35 Ll 4, 4 8
(2) The elimination of a component that represents a strategic shift, having a major effect
on the company’s operations and financial results.
Ll il 5 3,80 Clilee e € il 4l Ul i Y a3 Jiay usic ¢ls]
Amounts are reported “net of tax.” "l gl (e Al Al e ¢ 30Y) ALy

Ex: KC Products Inc., a highly diversified company, decides to discontinue its electronics division. During
the current year, the electronics division lost $300,000 (net of tax). KC Products sold the division at the

end of the year at a loss of $500,000 (net of tax). Show how the discontinued operations would be
reported on the income statement for KC Products.
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et ¢ Jall lall YA e alill il g SIY) and Gl ¢ Aall de giie 4858 o ¢ KC AS i <y b idlal) Jae o

aad 223) Y 52 500000 L 8 5 sl alall Al A andll KC caely (Gl uall aad 22y) Y 50 ill 300 @il s <Y
KC claiial Jaal) (48 giall Clleal e ¢ LY sl (aS jelal (il juzall

Income from continuing operations 8 paiesal) Slilanl) (e JA $20,000,000
Discontinued operations: 448 gial) cilleal)
Loss from operations, net of tax Ay pall e dpilia ¢ Gllaall (a3 jled 300,000
Loss on disposal, net of tax Ay pall e dila ¢ Copail) 83 s 500,000
Total loss on discontinued operations 4 siell Clleall 83 jluall Jlea) 800,000
Net income Jaal ila $19,200,000

POQUITO INDUSTRIES INC.
Discontinued Operations are reported after “Income INCOME STATEMENT

. . . M FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
from continuing operations. -
. . . . ales revenue
8 aiusall Slleall (pa JRAN" 22y 438 gial)l lleall e &3LY) &% | Cost of goods sold
H H H : ic |i Gross profit
Without a discontinued operations this line would be Salling and administrative expansss
“net income.” Income from operations

."J';JM ‘;LA" A.UM 138 o S.. . MB}M o ! s Other revenues and gains

Interest revenue
Other expenses and |losses

Loss on disposal of part of Textile Division $ 5,000

H : 5 mdl) A i) wall & Loss on sale of investments 30,000

Intraperiod Tax Allocation J-N di‘-ﬂ. il pall pauads o e 000
» The allocation of tax within a period. Income before income tax

_2;)'_'\5 JE\AA\-\.J. ) . “ Income tax

Income from continuing operations

» Helps users understand the impact of income Discontinued operations
. ) Income from operations of Pizza Division, less
taxes on the various components of net income. applicable income tax of $24,800 54,000
wy . . . 5 . . - Loss on disposal of Pizza Division, less
‘—’L')SAM L.;c‘ Jaall ;.“\J"‘a ):“L' 0 L.;‘; U“‘m‘ e luy applicable income tax of $41,000 90,000

J;.ﬂ\ &LAS PEAEOA | Net income

$1,420,000
600,000

820,000
320,000

500,000

10,000

50,000

460,000
184,000

276,000

36,000
$ 240,000

» Intraperiod tax allocation is used for: Jal e Bl NA Gl pudal) amadld aladind aly
(1) Income from continuing operations, = & siuall Gllaall cpa JA
(2) discontinued operations. 488 giall Clileall
Discontinued Operations (Gain)
Ex: Schindler Co. has income before income tax of $250,000. It has a gain of $100,000 from a
discontinued operation. Assuming a 30 percent income tax rate, Schindler presents the following
information on the income statement.
O 0¥ 52100000 o038 By Lal | )Y 52 250,000 als Jaall dy pea Jid Jao Ll Schindler 48 58 (Jall Juw o
A o 8 ) e ghaal) i ks ¢ Alal) 8 30 sy JA s yum Jana ial il A e dlac

Income before income tax $250,000
Income tax 75,000
Income from continuing operations 175,000
Gain on discontinued operations $100,000

Less: Applicable income tax 30,000 70,000
Net income $245,000

Discontinued Operations (Loss)
Ex: Schindler Co. has income before income tax of $250,000. It suffers a loss from discontinued
operations of $100,000. Assuming a 30 percent tax rate, Schindler presents the income tax on the
income statement as shown

48 gidll llaall e 8 jled 2S5 8y, )Y 50 250,000 aly Jaall Ay pea Ji JA0 Ll Schindler 48 3 :JUal) Jasw e

Income before income tax $250,000 . . 'J:yjd 100000 LAJ..JS
Income tax 75,000 ¢ Al A 30 Aneiy Ay pia Jara al il
Income from continuing operations 175,000 e A LS laal ol LAl Ay e ALY Adey
Loss from discontinued operations $100,000 raha da = jS Ja G ‘)& £
Less: Applicable income tax reduction 30,000 70,000
Net income $105,000
|Paged
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3. Noncontrolling Interest 488 dalad™s jhwall & Sl
When a company owns substantial interests (generally greater than 50%) in another company, GAAP
generally require that the financial statements of both companies be consolidated together into one set
of financials.
7 al o Lo sae A gl dpuladll foalie callai ¢ 5 Al 350 8 (750 oo ale S 3 3) 3nS Uaas L 484 dllia Laie
ALl UL (e Bas 5 e gana 8 Lo (S D) SIST AL iy

Noncontrolling interest is the portion of equity (net assets) interest in a subsidiary not attributable to
the parent company.

AYVAS A ) iy W A AS 5 (U seaY) ls) ASLA) i (e e e b "AEY) Aadiaa™ B plsall 8 BN

Ex: Assume that Coca-Cola acquires 70 percent of the outstanding stock of Koch Company. Because
Coca-Cola owns more than 50 percent of Koch, it consolidates Koch’s financial results with its own.
GAAP requires that net income be allocated to the controlling and noncontrolling interest.
VSIS AS i oY 151 Koch A8 il Aaildl) agud) (e lally 70 e 3 saind ¥ SIS € 3850 o iyl sdbal) Qe o
A pial) Ll (soke ol Alall gl o Koch A8 ALl il o Lgild « Koch e Al 3 50 (o iSH cllics
Bkl e 53yl daall Jaall s panads losee

U_|_| The Coca-Cola Company

(in millions)

Consolidated net income $7,124
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 26
Net i attril ble to kholders’ of The Coca-Cola Company $7,098

The noncontrolling interest amounts are not an expense or dividend, but are allocations of net income
(loss) to the noncontrolling interest. A ‘
ABY) 5 sia (5 )luall) Jaa)) ila (e Cilianadie LSl ¢ 2l cilay 355 5l iy eme casd BBV (5 58a allue )

Earnings per Share aged) 2y
Net Income — Preferred Dividend

Earnings Per Share =
g Weighted Average Of common Shares Outstanding
€ A significant business indicator. age Jlecl e
€@ Measures the dollars earned by each share of common stock.
alad) (ag_uﬁ\i\ (R pg IS e iSall &l HY gall Lty
€ Must be disclosed on the income statement. Jaa gy A e Alati)

Ex: Paltel, Inc. reports net income of $350,000. It declares and pays preferred dividends of $50,000 for
the year. The weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the year is 100,000
shares. Lancer computes earnings per share as follows:
aend) xe Jassia Al Y 50 50000 W )8 dliaia WLl adsy s Glay . Y 50 350.000 W 58 dilaa LA i (il 48 58 58a5
i S il e agud) damy ) i st 38 e 1004000 5o Al JAA dalaal) 4p0la)

Net Income — Preferred Dividend

Answer: Earnings Per Share = — .
Weighted Average Of common Shares Outstanding

$350,000 — $50,000 $300,000
= = $3.00 Per Share

Earnings Per Share =

100,000 ~ 100,000
m5 Per share of common stock
Income from continuing operations $2.76
Income from operations of discontinued division, net of tax 0.54
Loss on disposal of discontinued operation, net of tax 0.90
Net income $2.40
|Pagebs
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OTHER REPORTING ISSUES s _AY! 3Ly Lisd

A. Accounting Changes and Errors
1. Changes in Accounting Principle 4sulaall fam & <l i)
€ Retrospective adjustment. x> b Jaaal)
€ Cumulative effect adjustment to beginning retained earnings.
8 yadaall ZL Y1 ead aS) 5 Y1 Jaes
@ Approach preserves comparability across years. Gl gidl oo &5 B ALY e Ladlay sl
@ Examples include: Jedi diaY)
» change from FIFO to average cost. 4alSill o gia I Vsl 7 A0 ¥ gl 3 )15l (e Jualadl il
» change from the percentage-of-completion to the completed-contract method.
kel sl 28l ) Syl A e gl
Ex: Goubert Inc. decided in March 2017 to change from FIFO to weighted-average inventory pricing.
Goubert's income before taxes, using the new weighted-average method in 2017, is $30,000. (Based on
30% tax rate).
¢ GOl _pall J8 Copmsa Ja g el Jass giall (553l et ) FIFO (e sl 2017 sl 8 .Goubert 4S8 & 8
(730 Ayl Jae (il Je) | 5¥ 50 all 30 58 « 2017 ale 8 vaall s jal) Jass siall 485 5k aladiuly
(%30 (b Ay ual) s LS 5 A8 Jos i s FIFO (e i) Ulam sy Uin () 59)

Excess of
Weighted- FIFO 2017 2016 2015
Average over Weighted- n

Year FIFD Nrtne Average Method Income before income tax $30,000 $27,000 $35,000
v Income tax 9,000 8,100 10,500
2015 $40,000 $35,000 $5,000 .

2016 30,000 27,000 3,000 Net income $21,000 $18,900 $24,500
Total $8,000

2. Change in Accounting Estimates 4wwlaall & pasil) & sl

a. Accounted for in the period of change or the period of and the future periods if the change
affects both.

LagalS e i sl S0 Abiioaal) <ol il o5 5ll 5l 5 58 8 Labatial) o3

b. Not handled retrospectively. ) il Leae Jaaladl) Ay al
c. Not considered errors. eladl " L) o leduioai Y™ yoiad Y

d. Examples include: Jads dLidy)
i. Useful lives and salvage values of depreciable assets.
G AN J paaSU 3EY) g sadall e V)
ii. Allowance for uncollectible receivables. Joaaill AL e A3aall aedll (arada
iii. Inventory obsolescence. O oAl pals

Ex: Arcadia HS, purchased equipment for $510,000 which was estimated to have a useful life of 10 years
with a salvage value of $10,000 at the end of that time. Depreciation has been recorded for 7 years on a
straight-line basis. In 2017 (year 8), it is determined that the total estimated life should be 15 years with
a salvage value of $5,000 at the end of that time.
Ly &l g 10@hﬁm}ﬂL@wswif_‘ﬁgﬂ\}ﬂﬁsm‘oooéjwa\ma)m\ ¢ LalS ) AS 58 bl Ju e
¢ (8 Auall) 2017 ple b il Landl) el e Cl s 7 5aad DAY Jimasi 5 i Sl Algd 3 Y 53 10000 M)
gl A Al Y 50 5000 38 dais Gle 15 35S O ang g _paiill jaad) Jaa) o s
Questions: 4LiuY)
a. What is the journal entry to correct the prior years’ depreciation?
FAG L ) i) e masail A gl 38 JAS) 58 L
b. Calculate the depreciation expense for 2017.
2017 plad G Cag s al
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Answer:
a. NoEntry
b. Net book value $160,000
Salvage value (new) 5,000
Depreciable base 155,000
Useful life remaining 8 years
Annual depreciation $ 19,375
Journal Entry 2017:
Depreciation Expense 19,375
Accumulated Depreciation 19,375
3. Corrections of Errors  sUadY) puaual

a. Result from: (e 4aid

» mathematical mistakes.

P mistakes in application of accounting prin
» oversight or misuse of facts.

b. Corrections treated as prior period adjustments.

dpaly ) sladl

Lnlaall (sole Gk 3 oladl]
Lealadiad el 5f 3iaall le il a3y
AaLud) 58l el gl Jo claasait) Jalas

ciples.

Ex: In 2018, Hillsboro Co. determined that it incorrectly overstated its accounts receivable and sales
revenue by $100,000 in 2017. In 2018, Hillboro makes the following entry to correct for this error
(ignore income taxes).
Dlie e e JS5 Glaall Gilaile 5 Aadl Lgilbla a8 & il Ll Hillsboro 48 i <) )8 « 2018 ale &
(2 Gl Jalas) Uaaldl 134 il Jull Jiay) Hillboro il ¢ 2018 ale (8.2017 ale & LY 52 100000
Retained Earnings 100,000

Accounts Receivable 100,000

B. Retained Earnings Statement

Increase 334}

Decrease (<l

€ Netincome

Jaal s

@ Change in accounting principle dulaall faw & sl
@ Prior period adjustments ALl 3 yall B aas

@ Netloss
4 Dividends

€ Change in accounting principles dsulaall (g3l (3 s

) JL.»';.“ ‘éﬁh.a
oY) a5 58

@ Prior period adjustments

Al 3 yiall chdlaes

Woods, Inc.
Statement of Retained Earnings
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Balance, January 1 $ 1,050,000
Net income 360,000
Dividends (300,000)
Balance, December 31 $ 1,110,000

Before issuing the report for the year ended December 31, 2017, you discover a $50,000 error (net of
tax) that caused 2016 inventory to be overstated (overstated inventory caused COGS to be lower and
thus net income to be higher in 2016). Would this discovery have any impact on the reporting of the
Statement of Retained Earnings for 20177
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(1l amd 32y) 5Y 53 50000 ey Und Caii€s ¢« 2017 (Laamsd) S 0588 31 b Lpgiiall Aill yy 55l jlaus) Jié
& daal) il gl ) il ¢ delual) adud) d8S5 alias) 8 4 il (5 ) cad) 2016 05 3ve dafi 33 ) (A o
2017 pad 8 3aiaal) LY Ol oo E30Y) e 8 (ol SLISYI 3 058 Ja (2016 ple
Woods, Inc.
Statement of Retained Earnings

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Balance, January 1 $ 1,050,000
Prior period adjustment - error correction (50,000)
Balance, January 1 (restated) 1,000,000
Net income 360,000
Dividends (300,000)
Balance, December 31 $ 1,060,000

Restrictions on Retained Earnings 3jaiaall LY o 364l

Disclosed <iis;
@ In notes to the financial statements. Al bbbl e cllaadd) 4
@ As Appropriated Retained Earnings duaaial) 5 jadaall cl.,rﬂ\ e

C. Comprehensive Income Jalad) Jaal)
All changes in equity during a period except those resulting from investments by owners and
distributions to owners.
S e ey il 5 Ll i e datlil ol lae Lo sy OIS ALl (3 gia & il sl men
Includes:
€ all revenues and gains, expenses and losses reported in net income, and
daall ilia 8 A paall el 5 Cay ladl s # L)Y 5 clal Y AdS
@ all gains and losses that bypass net income but affect stockholders’ equity.
Omaabaall B 8a o 5igi LSy daall Jila et Al jiledd) s canlSall anes
Other Comprehensive Income _AY!) Jal&ll Jaal)
€ Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities.
el ALl W) (31 ) 63 (e il e yiludldl g CanlSall
€ Translation gains and losses on foreign currency. Aial) COlaall Jy s jilud 5 2L
@ Plus others DAY Jaall ) ddleayl
Reported in Stockholders’ Equity  (etlaal) (58a B Lgic £33y &3

Companies must display the components of other comprehensive income in one of two ways:
onlhy sl gaaly AT Jaldl) JAd) il gSa (e GASHEN o qiay
1. Asingle continuous statement (one statement approach) or
Sl ()9 Gl ) aiose 2al 5 Ol
2. two separate, but consecutive statements of net income and other comprehensive
income (two statement approach).
(Oisd) ) DAY Jalil) Jaall s Jaall dlal lliie oK1y oSladia (bl
One Statement Approach sl (bl zgs
Advantage — does not require the creation of a new financial statement.
A Jle gl £ L) allaty Y - 8 e
Disadvantage - net income buried as a subtotal on the statement.
Ol (B oo 8 g seaaS (sl Jaall s - cuad)
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V. GILL INC.
INCOME STATEMENT
FoR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Sales revenue $800,000
Cost of goods sold 600,000
Gross profit 200,000
Operating expenses 90,000
Net income $110,000

V. GILL INC.
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Net income $110,000
Other comprehensive income

Unrealized holding gain, net of tax 30,000
Comprehensive income $140,000

V. GILL INC.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FoR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Sales revenue
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit
Operating expenses

Net income

Comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income
Unrealized holding gain, net of tax

$800,000
600,000

200,000
90,000

110,000

30,000
$140,000

One Statement Approach /gl (lal) g
l_ Two Statement Approach

Statement of Stockholders’ Equity ¢matlual) (§g8a

€ Reports the changes in each stockholders’ equity account and total equity for the period.
Bl Cpaalisall (8 gia (Man) 5 (paalisall (858 Clua JS (8 @l jpsil) )l

@ Following items are disclosed in the statement: 10kl A AUl 36l e pladY) A

» Contributions (issuances of shares) and distributions (dividends) to owners.
DL e (a7 ) e 5 sl 5 (agasd] il jlaal) Cilealusal)
P Reconciliation of the carrying amount of each component of stockholders’ equity

from the beginning to the end of the period.

il 8 By cpn Cpmnlanall 5 i o yumie: JS) &y i) a5

V. GILL INC.
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FoOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Accumulated

Other
Retained Comprehensive Common
Total Earnings Income Stock
Beginning balance $410,000 $ 50,000 $60,000 $300,000
Net income 110,000 110,000
Other comprehensive
income
Unrealized holding
gain, net of tax 30,000 30,000
Ending balance $550,000 $160,000 $90,000 $300,000
Balance Sheet Presentation 4 gaad) 4l juall (a8
V. GILL INC.
BALANCE SHEET
As oF DECEMBER 31, 2014
(STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY SECTION)
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock $300,000
Retained earnings 160,000
Accumulated other comprehensive income 90,000
Total stockholders’ equity $550,000
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Additional Question 4:LaYy) 4liuy)
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. A separation of operating and non-operating activities of a company exists in
both a multiple-step and single-step income statement.
a multiple-step but not a single-step income statement.
a single-step but not a multiple-step income statement.
neither a single-step nor a multiple-step income statement.

o o0 oo

2. Gains and losses that bypass net income but affect stockholders' equity are referred to as
a. comprehensive income.
b. other comprehensive income.
c. prior period income.
d. unusual gains and losses.

3. The major elements of the income statement are
a. revenue, cost of goods sold, selling expenses, and general expense.
b. operating section, nonoperating section, discontinued operations, and cumulative effect.
C. revenues, expenses, gains, and losses.
d. revenues, irregular items, and general expenses.

4. Which of the following is false about an income statement?
a. Items that cannot be measured reliably are not reported in the income statement.
b. Itis used to measure the solvency of a company.
c. Income measurement involves judgment.
d. Income numbers are affected by the accounting methods employed.

5. The income statement provides investors and creditors with information to predict all of the
following except the:
a. amount of future cash flows.
b. sources of future cash flows.
c. timing of future cash flows.
d. uncertainty of future cash flows.

6. Which of the following is an advantage of the single-step income statement over the multiple-step
income statement?
a. It reports gross profit for the year.
b. Expenses are classified by function.
c. It matches costs and expenses with related revenues.
d. It does not imply that one type of revenue or expense has priority over another.

7. The single-step income statement emphasizes
a. the gross profit figure.
b. total revenues and total expenses.
c. operating and non-operating expenses.
d. the various components of income from continuing operations.

8. Which of the following is an not acceptable method of presenting the income statement?
a. Asingle-step income statement

b. A multiple-step income statement
c. A consolidated statement of income
d. A partial statement of income.
|Pagel0
TUDENTS-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous



https://students-hub.com

a Gl slua

9. Which of the following is not a generally practiced method of presenting the income statement?

CH4 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) el

a. Including prior period adjustments in determining net income
b. The single-step income statement
c. The consolidated statement of income
d. Including gains and losses from discontinued operations of a component of a business in
determining net income
10. Which of the following is not a selling expense?
a. Advertising expense
b. Office salaries expense
c. Freight-out
d. Store supplies consumed
11. Which of the following is true of accounting for changes in estimates?
a. A company recognizes a change in estimate by making a retrospective adjustment to the
financial statements.
b. A company accounts for changes in estimates only in the period of change, even though it
affects the future periods.
c. Changes in estimates are not carried back to adjust prior years.
d. Changes in estimates are considered as errors.
12. Income taxes are allocated to
a. continuing operations.
b. discontinued operations.
c. prior period adjustments.
d. balance sheet adjustments.
13. Companies use intraperiod tax allocation for all of the following items except
a. discontinued operations.
b. other comprehensive income.
c. changes in accounting estimates.
d. income from continuing operations.
14. Which of the following items would be reported net of tax on the face of the income statement?
a. Prior period adjustment
b. Unusual gain
c. Change in realizability of receivables
d. Discontinued operations
15. In calculating earnings per share, companies deduct preferred dividends from net income if:
a. they are noncumulative though not declared.
b. the dividends are declared.
c. they are convertible preferred shares.
d. they are callable preferred shares.
16. Earnings per share should always be shown separately for
a. netincome and gross margin.
b. netincome and pretax income.
c. income from continuing operations.
d. discontinued operations items and prior period adjustments.
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17. Which of the following items will not appear in the retained earnings statement?

a. Netloss

b. Prior period adjustment
c. Discontinued operations
d. Dividends

18. A company is not required to report a per share amount on the face of the income statement for

which one of the following items?
a. Netincome

b. Prior period adjustment

c. Continuing operations

d. Discontinued operations

19. Earnings per share data are required on the face of the

a. statement of retained earnings.

b. statement of stockholders' equity.
c. income statement.

d. balance sheet.

20. Which of the following is included in comprehensive income?

a. Investments by owners.

Distributions to owners.
Changes in accounting principles.

oo

Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities.

21. Comprehensive income includes all of the following except

a. dividend revenue.

b. losses on disposal of assets.
c. investments by owners.

d. unrealized holding gains.

22. A statement of stockholders’ equity includes a column for each of the following except

a. accumulated other comprehensive income.
common stock.

net income.

retained earnings.

oo o

Ortiz Co. had the following account balances:
Sales revenue
Cost of goods sold
Salaries and wages expense
Depreciation expense
Dividend revenue
Utilities expense
Rent revenue
Interest expense
Sales returns and allow.
Advertising expense

23. What would Ortiz report as total revenues in a single-step income statement?

$ 440,000
220,000
30,000
60,000
12,000
24,000
60,000
36,000
33,000
39,000

|Pagel2
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24. What would Ortiz report as total expenses in a single-step income statement?
a. $421,000 b. $442,000
c. $409,000 d. $189,000

25. Gross billings for merchandise sold by Lang Company to its customers last year amounted to
$12,720,000; sales returns and allowances were $370,000, sales discounts were $175,000, and
freight-out was $140,000. Net sales last year for Lang Company were
a. $12,720,000.

b. $12,350,000.
c. $12,175,000.
d. $12,035,000.

26. If plant assets of a manufacturing company are sold at a gain of $1,800,000 with related taxes of
$540,000, and the gain is not considered unusual or infrequent, the income statement for the
period would disclose these effects as

a. again of $1,800,000 and an increase in income tax expense of $540,000.
b. operating income net of applicable taxes, $1,260,000.

c. a prior period adjustment net of applicable taxes, $1,260,000.

d. adiscontinued operations gain net of applicable taxes, $1,260,000.

27. In 2017, Esther Corporation reported net income of $600,000. It declared and paid preferred stock
dividends of $150,000 and common stock dividends of $60,000. During 2017, Esther had a
weighted average of 300,000 common shares outstanding. Compute Esther's 2017 earnings per

share.
a.$1.30 b. $1.50
c.$2.00 d. $2.50

28. In 2017, Benfer Corporation reported net income of $210,000. It declared and paid common stock
dividends of $24,000 and had a weighted average of 100,000 common shares outstanding.
Compute the earnings per share to the nearest cent.

a.$2.34 b. 50.48
c.51.86 d. $2.10
29. For the year ended December 31, 2017, Transformers Inc. reported the following:

Net income $300,000
Preferred dividends declared 50,000
Common dividend declared 10,000
Unrealized holding loss, net of tax 5,000
Retained earnings, beginning balance 400,000
Common stock 200,000

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, Beginning Balance = 25,000

What would Transformers report as total stockholders' equity?
a. $860,000 b. $840,000
c. $640,000 d. $600,000
30. James, Inc. incurred the following infrequent losses during 2017:
A $280,000 write-down of equipment leased to others.
A $160,000 adjustment of accruals on long-term contracts.
A $240,000 write-off of obsolete inventory.
In its 2017 income statement, what amount should James report as total unusual losses?
a. $680,000. b. $520,000. c. $440,000. d. $400,000.
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Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

True 1. The income statement is useful in assessing the risk or uncertainty of achieving future cash
flows.

False 2. Astrength of the income statement as compared to the balance sheet is that items which
cannot be measured reliably can be reported in the income statement.

False 3. Earnings management generally makes income statement information more useful for
predicting future earnings and cash flows.

True 4. The transaction approach of income measurement focuses on the income-related activities
that have occurred during the period.

True 5. Companies frequently report income tax expense separately as the last item before net
income on a single-step income statement.

True 6. Revenues and gains increase both net income and owners’ equity.

True 7. The phrase “income from continuing operations” is used only when gains or losses on
discontinued operations occur.

False 8. The primary advantage of the multiple-step format lies in the simplicity of presentation and
the absence of any implication that one type of revenue or expense item has priority over
another.

False 9. The accounting profession has adopted a current operating performance approach to
income reporting

True 10. Gross profit and income from operations are reported on a multiple-step but not on a

single-step income statement.

True 11. Companies report the results of operations of a component of a business that will be

disposed of separately from continuing operations.

False  12. Discontinued operations, and unusual gains and losses are both reported net of tax in the

income statement.

True 13. Noncontrolling interest is the portion of equity (net assets) interest in a subsidiary not

attributable to the parent company.

True 14. Intraperiod tax allocation relates the income tax expense of a fiscal period to the specific

items that give rise to the amount of the tax provision.

False  15. Dividends declared on common and preferred stock are subtracted from net income in

the computation of earnings per share.

True 16. A company that reports a discontinued operation item must report per share amounts for

this item.

True 17. Prior period adjustments can either be added or subtracted in the Retained Earnings
Statement.

True 18. Companies often restrict retained earnings to comply with contractual requirements or

current necessity.

True 19. The components of other comprehensive income can be reported in the statement of
comprehensive income

False  20. Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity during a period except those
resulting from distributions to owners
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Q3: Prepare a income statement from the data below using the multiple-step form.
Lo ghadl) sania 73 gadl) aladiialy ol cliLndl (e JAM Gl ity B8

Administrative expense:

Officers' salaries S 4,900

Depreciation 3,960
Cost of goods sold 60,570
Rent revenue 17,230
Selling expense:

Freight-out 2,690

Sales commissions 7,980

Depreciation 6,480
Sales 96,500
Income tax 9,070
Interest expense 1,860

Answer:
Income Statement
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2017

Sales S 96,500
Cost of goods sold 60,570
Gross profit 35,930
Operating Expenses:
Selling expense 17,150
Administrative expense 8,860
Total operating expenses 26,010
Income from operations 9,920
Other revenue (expense):
Rent revenue 17,230
Interest expense (1,860)
Total other 15,370
Income before tax 25,290
Income tax 9,070
Net income S 16,220

Q4: In the space provided, write the word or phrase that is defined or indicated.
1. Netincome minus preferred dividends divided by the weighted average of shares outstanding.
2. All changes in equity during a period except those resulting from investments by owners and

distributions to owners.

3. A correction of an error is reported as a

4. The portion of equity interest in a subsidiary not attributable to the parent company.

5. The income statement category for a disposal of a component of a business.

6. Relating tax expense to specific items on the income statement.

Answer:

1. Earnings per share. 2. Comprehensive income. 3. Prior period adjustment.

4. Noncontrolling interest. 5. Discontinued operations. 6. Intraperiod tax allocation.
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Q5: Listed below in scrambled order are 11 income statement categories. Use the numerals 1 through
11 to indicate the order in which these categories should appear on a multiple-step income
statement.

() Discontinued operations.

() Cost of goods sold.

() Other revenues and gains.

() Netincome.

() Income taxes.

() Sales revenue.

() Gross profit on sales.

() Income from operations.

() Income from continuing operations before income taxes.

() Operating expenses.

() Income from continuing operations.

Solution 10,2,6,11,8,1,3,5,7,4,9

Q6: Hendrick, Inc. has the following data for the year ended December 31, 2017:

Net sales $270,000

Discontinued operations loss 20,000
Cost of goods sold 165,000
Interest expense 3,000
Selling expenses 15,000
Administrative expenses 35,000

Shares of capital stock outstanding, 10,000 Tax rate of 30% on all items
Instructions Prepare a multiple-step income statement for Hendrick, Inc. for the year ended December
31, 2017.
Hendrick Inc.
Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2017

Net sales $270,000
Cost of goods sold 165,000
Gross margin 105,000
Operating Expenses
Selling expenses $15,000
Administrative expenses 35,000
Total operating expenses 50,000
Income from operations 55,000
Other Expenses and Losses
Interest expense 3,000
income from continuing operations before taxes 52,000
Income tax 15,600
Income from continuing operations 36,400
Discontinued operations loss 20,000
Less: Income tax 6,000 (14,000)
Net income $22,400
Earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations ($36,400 + 10,000) $3.64
Discontinued operations (514,000 + 10,000) 1.40
Net income ($22,400 + 10,000) _2.24
|Pagel6
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Q7: Presented below is financial information of the Martin Corporation for 2017.

Gain on the sale of investments 160,000
Net sales 45,000,000
Cost of goods sold 31,000,000
Loss on disposal of wholesale division 670,000
Interest revenue 105,000
Loss on operations of wholesale division 690,000
Selling and administrative expenses 8,200,000
Dividends declared on common stock 340,000
Write off of goodwill 780,000

Dividends declared on preferred stock 120,000
Effective tax rate on all items is 34%

Martin Corporation decided to discontinue its wholesale operations and to retain their manufacturing
operations. On July 1, Martin sold the wholesale operations. During 2017, there were 800,000 shares of
common stock outstanding all year

Instructions Compute each of the following.

1. Income from operations
2. Income before income tax
3. Income from continuing operations
4. Netincome
5. Earnings per share
Solution

nihwnNeE

Q8: For each of the items listed below, indicate how it should be treated in the financial statements.
Use the following letter code for your selections:

a.
. Discontinued operations

b

C.

1. The bad debt rate was increased from 1% to 2%, thus increasing bad debt expense.
4. Recognition of income earned last year which was inadvertently omitted from last year's
6. Settlement of litigation with federal government related to income taxes of three years ago.

7. Loss on the disposal of a component of a business.
8. The company neglected to record its depreciation in the previous year.

Income from operations $45,000,000 — $31,000,000 — $8,200,000 = $5,800,000
Income before income tax $5,800,000 + $160,000 + $105,000 — $780,000 = $5,285,000
Income from continuing operations $5,285,000 — (55,285,000 x .34) = $3,488,100

Net income $3,488,100 — [($670,000 + 690,000) x (1 —.34)] = $2,590,500

Earnings per share (52,590,500 — $120,000) + 800,000 = $3.09

CH4 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) el

Continuing operations

Prior period adjustment

2. Obsolete inventory was written off. This was the first loss of this type in the company's history.
3. Loss on sale of investments. The company last sold some of its investments two years ago.

income statement.
5. The company sold one of its warehouses at a loss.

The company is continually involved in various adjustments with the federal government
related to its taxes.

9. Discontinuance of all production in the United States. The manufacturing operations were
relocated in Mexico.
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Solution

1.a 4, c 7.b
2.3 5.a 8.c
3.a 6.a 9.a

Q9: Presented below are changes in all the account balances of Fritz Mayhew Furniture Co.
during the current year, except for retained earnings.

Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)

Cash S 79,000 Accounts Payable S (51,000)
Accounts Receivable (net) = 45,000 Bonds Payable 82,000
Inventory 127,000 Common Stock 125,000
Investments (47,000) Paid-In Capital in Excess 13,000

of Par—Common Stock

Instructions Compute the net income for the current year, assuming that there were no entries in the
Retained Earnings account except for net income and a dividend declaration of $19,000 which was paid
in the current year.

Solution
Computation of net income
Change in assets
Change in liabilities
Change in stockholders’ equity
@ $79,000 + $45,000 + $127,000 —$47,000
(b) $ 82,000 — $51,000
Change in stockholders’ equity accounted for as follows:

$204,000 Increase (a)
31,000 Increase (b)

$173,000 Increase

Net increase $ 173,000
Increase in common stock $125,000
Increase in paid-in capital in excess of par 13,000
Decrease in retained earnings due to dividend declaration (19,000)
Net increase accounted for (119,000)
Increase in retained earnings due to net income $ 54,000

Q10: Presented below is information related to Viel Company at December 31, 2017, the end

of its first year of operations.

Sales revenue $310,000
Cost of goods sold 140,000
Selling and administrative expenses 50,000
Gain on sale of plant assets 30,000
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments =~ 10,000
Interest expense 6,000
Loss on discontinued operations 12,000
Dividends declared and paid 5,000

Instructions Compute the following:

(a) income from operations,
(b) netincome,
(c) comprehensive income, and

(d) retained earnings balance at December 31, 2017. (Ignore income tax effects.)
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Sales revenue
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Selling and administrative expenses
Income from operations
Other revenues and gains

Gain on sale of plant assets
Other expenses and losses

Interest expense
Income from continuing operations
Loss on discontinued operations
Net income
Net income
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments
Comprehensive income

Net income

Dividends

12/31/17 Retained earnings
a. Income from operations $120,000
b. Netincome $132,000
C. Comprehensive income $142,000
d. Retained earnings balance $127,000

$310,000
140,000
170,000
50,000
120,000(a)

30,000

6,000
144,000
(12,000)
$ 132,000(b)
$132,000
10,000
$142,000(c)
$132,000
(5,000)
$127,000(d)

Q11: Presented below are selected ledger accounts of Tucker Corporation as of December 31,

2017.
Cash
Administrative expenses
Selling expenses
Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Cash dividends declared (2017)
Cash dividends paid (2017)

Discontinued operations (loss before income taxes)
Depreciation expense, not recorded in 2016

Retained earnings, December 31, 2016
Effective tax rate 30%

Instructions

(a) Compute net income for 2017.

$ 50,000
100,000
80,000
540,000
210,000
20,000
15,000
40,000
30,000
90,000

(b) Prepare a partial income statement beginning with income from continuing operations before
income tax, and including appropriate earnings per share information. Assume 10,000 shares of

common stock were outstanding during 2017.

Solution
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(a) Net sales $ 540,000
Cost of goods sold (210,000)
Administrative expenses (100,000)
Selling expenses (80,000)
Discontinued operations-loss (40,000)
Income before income tax 110,000
Income tax ($110,000 X .30) 33,000
Net income $ 77,000
(b) Income from continuing operations before income tax $150,000*
Income tax ($150,000 X .30) 45,000
Income from continuing operations 105,000
Discontinued operations, less applicable income tax of  $12,000
(28,000)
Net income $ 77,000
*Income from income tax $110,000
Discontinued operations 40,000
$150,000

Earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations ($105,000 + 10,000)  $10.50

Loss on discontinued operations, net of tax (2.80)
Net Income ($77,000 + 10,000) $ 7.70

Q12: The stockholders’ equity section of Hendly Corporation appears below as of December
31, 2017.

8% preferred stock, $50 par value, authorized 100,000 shares,

outstanding 90,000 shares S 4,500,000

Common stock, $1.00 par, authorized and issued 10 million shares 10,000,000

Additional paid-in capital 20,500,000

Retained earnings $134,000,000

Net income 33,000,000 167,000,000
$202,000,000

Net income for 2017 reflects a total effective tax rate of 34%. Included in the net income figure is a loss
of $18,000,000 (before tax) as a result of a non-recurring major casualty. Preferred stock dividends of
$360,000 were declared and paid in 2017. Dividends of $1,000,000 were declared and paid to common
stockholders in 2017.

Instructions Compute earnings per share data as it should appear on the income statement of Hendly
Corporation.

Solution
Net income $33,000,000
Less: Provision for preferred dividends (8% of $4,500,000) 360,000
Income available to common stockholders 32,640,000
Common stock shares +10,000,000
Earnings per share $3.26*
Income statement presentation
Per share of common stock: Net income $3.26
|Page20
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Q13: Tim Mattke Company began operations in 2015 and for simplicity reasons, adopted

weighted-average pricing for inventory. In 2017, in accordance with other companies in its

industry, Mattke changed its inventory pricing to FIFO. The pretax income data is reported below.
Year Weighted-Average FIFO

2015 $370,000 $395,000
2016 = 390,000 430,000
2017 410,000 450,000

Instructions
(a) What is Mattke’s net income in 2017? Assume a 35% tax rate in all years.
(b) Compute the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle from weighted-average to
FIFO inventory pricing.

(c) Show comparative income statements for Tim Mattke Company, beginning with income before
income tax, as presented on the 2017 income statement

Solution
(a) 2017
Income before income tax $450,000
Income tax (35%) 157,500
Net Income $292,500
(b) Cumulative effect for years prior to 2017.
Year Weighted- Average FIFO  Difference Tax Rate (35%) Net Effect
2015 $370,000 $395,000 $25,000
2016 390,000 430,000 40,000
Total $65,000 $22,750 $42,250
(c) 2017 2016 2015
Income before income tax = $450,000 $430,000 $395,000
Income tax (35%) 157,500 @ 150,500 138,250
Net income $292,500 $279,500 $256,750

Q14: Maher Inc. reported income from continuing operations before taxes during 2017 of $790,000.

Additional transactions occurring in 2017 but not considered in the $790,000 are as follows.

1. The corporation experienced an uninsured flood loss in the amount of $90,000 during the year.

2. At the beginning of 2015, the corporation purchased a machine for $54,000 (salvage value of
$9,000) that had a useful life of 6 years. The bookkeeper used straight-line depreciation for 2015,
2016, and 2017, but failed to deduct the salvage value in computing the depreciation base.

3. Sale of securities held as a part of its portfolio resulted in a loss of $57,000 (pretax).

4. When its president died, the corporation realized $150,000 from an insurance policy. The cash
surrender value of this policy had been carried on the books as an investment in the amount of
$46,000 (the gain is nontaxable).

5. The corporation disposed of its recreational division at a loss of $115,000 before taxes. Assume that
this transaction meets the criteria for discontinued operations.

6. The corporation decided to change its method of inventory pricing from average-cost to the FIFO
method. The effect of this change on prior years is to increase 2015 income by $60,000 and
decrease 2016 income by $20,000 before taxes. The FIFO method has been used for 2017. The tax
rate on these items is 40%
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Instructions Prepare an income statement for the year 2017 starting with income from continuing
operations before taxes. Compute earnings per share as it should be shown on the face of the income
statement. Common shares outstanding for the year are 120,000 shares. (Assume a tax rate of 30% on
all items, unless indicated otherwise.)

Solution
@Computation of income from cont. operations before taxes:
As previously stated, (Before Tax) $790,000
Loss on sale of securities 57,000
Gain on proceeds of life insurance
policy (150,000 — $46,000) 104,000
Flood Loss 90,000
Error in computation of depreciation
As computed (554,000 + 6) $9,000
Corrected (554,000 — $9,000) + 6 (7,500) 1,500
As restated $748,500
Computation of income tax:
Income from continuing operations before taxes $748,500
Nontaxable income (gain on life insurance) (104,000)
Taxable income 644,500
Tax rate X .30
Income tax $193,350
Income From Continuing Operations (After Tax) $555,150

Discontinued Operations:
Loss on disposal of recreation unit, Net of #34,500 Tax Saving = (80,500)

Net Income $474,650
Earnings per share calculations:

From Continuing Operations 4.62

From Discontinued Operations (0.67)

Net income EPS $3.95

s dla g 4 il cdaglal

Q15: Bas Baladi for the marketing of cooperative agricultural products is a company based in
Ramallah. It operates two separate major divisions: Organic Food division, and Beverage
division. On December 31, 2021, Bas Baladi had $327,000 operating Income.
Required:

a. Based on the below information (A-G). Use the following format to prepare the statement of

comprehensive income. (Assume the tax rate is 20%)
Note: Some of the items provided will not affect the statement of comprehensive income.

During 2021, the entity discovered that there’s an error in the calculation of pension expense for 2020. The error
overstated income before tax by $17,000.

Flood in Ramallah’s farmland caused the company a loss of $11,000. They received insurance coverage of
$6,500. Assume floods are common in Ramallah.

Bas Baladi decided to dispose of the Beverage division at the beginning of 2021. The Beverage division
recognized a loss from operations of $150,000 before tax for the year ended 31 December 2021. The division was
sold for $1,000,000, while the carrying value of the division’s assets was $900,000.
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D. | In 2020 Bas Baladi purchased 10,000 shares of Padico stock at $1.2 per share. The stocks were categorized as a
trading security. During 2021, the company received cash dividends of $ 0.05 per share.

The cumulative effect of this change is $60,000 before tax.

E. | Until 2021, the company has used weighted average, and on January 1%, 2021. It has decided to switch to FIFO.

statements.

F. | The company suffered a $10,000 loss before tax from foreign currency translation of its subsidiary’s financial

G. | Minority interest in net income amounted to $22,480.

Statement of Comprehensive income

for the year ended December 31%, 2021
Operating Income $327,000
Other Revenues and Gains
Dividend Revenue (10,000 * $ 0.05) $500
Other Expenses and Losses
Flood Loss (11,000 — 6,500) (4,500)
Income from continuing operations before tax 323,000
Income Tax Expense (323,000 *20%) (64,600)
Income from Continuing Operations, after tax 258,400
Discontinued Operations
Loss from operations of beverage division 150,000
Less: applicable Income Tax Saving (150,000¥20%) 30,000 (120,000)
Income on sale of beverage division 100,000
Less: applicable Income Tax Expense (100,000%*20%) 20,000 80,000
Net Income 218,400
Less: Non-Controlling Interest (22,480)
Net income attributable to controlling interest 195,920
Other Comprehensive Income
Foreign Currency Translation Loss (10,000%80%) (8,000)
Comprehensive Income $ 187,920

Bas Baladi. reported retained earnings of $250,000, accumulated other comprehensive income of
$70,000 at December 31, 2020. The common shares outstanding for the year are 100,000 shares. The

following also occurred during 2021:
Preferred dividends declared $30,000.
Common dividends declared $50,000.

(b) Based on the above information, calculate the followings:

Per Share Common Stock
Income from Continuing Operations (258,400 — 30,000) / 100,000 2.284
Loss from operations of beverage division (120,000/100,000) (1.20)
Income on sale of beverage division (80,000/100,000) 0.80
Net Income (218,400 — 30,000) / 100,000 1.884
|Page23
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(c) Based on the above information, use the following format to determine the amount of
accumulated other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income January 1, 2021 $70,000
Other Comprehensive Income

Foreign Currency Translation Loss (10,000*80%b) (8,000)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income December 31, 2021 $62,000

(d) Based on the above information, use the following format to prepare a retained earnings

statement for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Bas Baladi Company
Retained Earnings Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Retained Earnings January 1, 2021

$250,000

Prior Period adjustment: Error correction- pension expense (17,000 *80%) | (13,600)

Change in accounting method (weighted average to FIFO) (60,000 *80%) | 48,000

Balance, January 1, as restated 284,400
Add: Net Income 218,400
Less: Cash Dividends (80,000)
Retained Earnings December 31, 2021 $422,800

END OF CHAPTER 4

|Page24

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CHAPTER S

Balance Sheet and
Statement of Cash Flows

SSSSSSSS -HUB.com Uploaded By: anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH5 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) oaal
a (i) slua

BALANCE SHEET  4a gand) 4 jaall
Balance Sheet, sometimes referred to as the statement of financial position:
seball 38 pal) (l anls Ulal Led) Hly ¢ da gandl ) 3all
1. Reports assets, liabilities, and equity at a specific date.
A o) ALl (3 gha g el Y1 g J s )l
2. Provides information about resources, obligations to creditors, and equity in net resources.
A sal) Jila 3 KL (5 s g cpiilal) olat el JiIV1 5 350 sall Jsm o glan gy
3. Helps in predicting amounts, timing, and uncertainty of future cash flows.
Aobival) 40 ) e 2SI axe g a5 alually sl 8 acliy

Usefulness of the Balance Sheet 4 gaxd) 4) jual) a0l

€ Computing rates of return. Alall SY e Sla
€ Evaluating the capital structure. Jlall ) IS s
@ Assess risk and future cash flows.  4sliical)l Ll clsanill § yhlal as
€ Analyze the company’s: daali e 4S8 Jilas

» Liquidity, A saud)

» Solvency, and Allall 3¢ 3kal)

» Financial flexibility. 4Ll 455 )

Limitations of the Balance Sheet 4:a gaad) 431 jal) 393
1. Most assets and liabilities are reported at historical cost.
Ao ) dalally il 3V 5 ) alaee daasi aly
2. Use of judgments and estimates. al il g alSaY) alasil
3. Many items of financial value are omitted. Aallal) Al cd 3 gl (e pamll Cada

Classification in the Balance Sheet 4 garl) A1) jaall & Ciiiall
1. ASSETS. Probable future economic benefits obtained or controlled by a particular entity as a result
of past transactions or events.
Al Saal 5 COlaaad Aaii (e GS i (e Lgale 3l i Lgle J eanl) 5 dlaing Al dpsliai) pilie,J gua¥)
2. LIABILITIES. Probable future sacrifices of economic benefits arising from present obligations of a
particular entity to transfer assets or provide services to other entities in the future as a result of
past transactions or events.
i sl Jgal) Jysadl Cpra ST A il 5V e 2030 dalaiBY) adliall dlaisa) bl Clacaill | cila) FiY)
Al Gl sl clebeal dais dtasall (oAl cling e
3. EQUITY. Residual interest in the assets of an entity that remains after deducting its liabilities. In a
business enterprise, the equity is the ownership interest.
o Skl (§gia ¢ Ay lad dsge A Lgilal Sl pad day 85 ) LS Jseal 8 diciall 3208l Aslall [ Catlusall (3 g0a

AL s
ASSETS LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY

Current assets Current liabilities

Long-term investments Long-term debt

Property, plant, and equipment = Owners’ (stockholders’) equity
Intangible assets
Other assets
In practice you usually see little departure from these major subdivisions.
)l el el 538 e Aei¥) e Qi 5 5 Lesale ¢ Alead) dualill e
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Current assets 4 gliiall J gua¥!

€ Cash and other assets a company expects to convert into cash, sell, or consume either in one year or
in the operating cycle, whichever is longer.

sl Lagal ¢ Jaiill 5550 3 5 aaly ple b Lol LSl 5l Lomay ol 285 1) Ll 53 AS 0 55 1 (5 A4 J pua¥1 5

@ Presented in the balance sheet in order of liquidity. A sanal) i 55 da ganl) 400 juall A iy j2a
Item Basis of valuation
Cash ang cash equivalents  Fair value
Short-term investments Generally, fair value
Receivables Estimated amount collectible
Inventories Lower of cost or net realizable value/market
Prepaid expenses Cost
Cash iil)
€ Generally, any monies available “on demand.” "alhll wie" dalie J) sel 6l ¢ ale JS

@ Cash equivalents - short-term highly liquid investments that mature within three months or less.
A gl el A VA et A gaad) Alle JaV) 8 juad ¢l jlaiiad - 28l caYalas

€ Restrictions or commitments must be disclosed. el FIY) o gl e Fladl) cany
Short-Term Investments — Ja¥) 5 _yuad < jlaliin)

Portfolios Type Valuation Classification

Held-to-Maturity Debt Amortized Cost | Current or Noncurrent

Trading Debt or Equity Fair Value Current

Available- for-Sale Debt or Equity Fair Value Current or Noncurrent

Receivables i) aall)
Major categories of receivables should be shown in the balance sheet or the related notes.
Alal) 3 aaSlal gl e ganl) Al Saall & Ripaall aedl dgud ) cliall leda) any

A company should clearly identify T8 A ) aaad o e
@ Anticipated loss due to uncollectable. Lediand 4lSa) aae Cas a8 giall 3 jlual)
€ Amount and nature of any nontrade receivables. A )las e A aed gl dxphy e
€ Receivables used as collateral. OlenaS dardiiaall dhaall aedll

Inventories (953l
Disclose: ¢ glady)
P Basis of valuation (e.g., lower-of-cost-or-market).
(Gl o A e 81 ¢ JE) Japs o) anil) Gl
» Cost flow assumption (e.g., FIFO or LIFO).
(LIFO 5| FIFO ¢ JUall s o) A<l (305 ) il

Prepaid Expenses. s 48 gdral) Ciy Laal)
Payment of cash, that is recorded as an asset because service or benefit will be received in the future.
aiall ) Sl o deaddl a3k s 43 JualS Jasall gaill adal)
Cash Payment before Expenses Recorded ~ <ild g paall Juaudi S8 (538111 adal)
Prepayments often occur in regard to: & Les (3lahy Lasd diuaiall e ghaal) diaali La LIS
€ |Insurance ol @ Rent BN
¢ Supplies a5l @ Taxes o)l
& Advertising  4lell
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Summary gedlddl

Cash and other assets a company expects to 4S il Led 5 il 5 AY) J sal) 5 2l

@ convertintocash, A ) lelsas
@ sell, or [P
€ consume LeSgiu

either in one year or in the operating cycle, whichever is longer.
Jshl Legal ¢ Jusndill 3500 b ol aalyale L)

Current assets
Cash
8T Investments
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets 4gliiall p& cila g gall

Short-Term Investments

JaY) 5 _uald e jlafiia

1. Securities (bonds, common stock, or long-term notes).
() Al sk claiad) ol ¢ Apalall agul) ¢ culaiadl) Adladl 31 6%
For marketable securities, management’s intent determines current or noncurrent classification.
sl pe o ) Capiail) 3 oY1 A aass ¢ Jglaill AL A0l (315 550 Dy
2. Tangible fixed assets not currently used in operatiops (land held for speculation).
(A baall g Basinall ) Y1) clleall 3 Ulls aadtal e A galad) A3EN J guay)
3. Special funds (sinking fund, pension fund, plant expansion fund, or cash surrender value of life

insurance).

$ 285,000
140,000
777,000
402,000
170,000

1,774,000

(sl o Gadlill paiill Ma V) Aad ¢ piaall 8 a5l (5 saka ¢ 2clE G sdia ¢ (5l (3 saia) Aualdd) gualial)
4. Nonconsolidated subsidiaries or affiliated companies.

Aagil) S ) gl Bas gal) e Aalal) s )

Portfolios Type Valuation Classification
Held-to-Maturity Debt Amortized Cost | Current or Noncurrent
Trading Debt or Equity Fair Value Current
Available- for-Sale Debt or Equity Fair Value Current or Noncurrent
Securities Investments:
Bonds, <laiudl —> Invesment in ABC bonds
Stock, agY) » |nvestment in UC Inc.

Long-term notes  Ja¥) 4l gh cilaind)

Fixed Assets 44l J sa¥)

Land held for speculation & luasll Ly Lasias (o

Special Funds ~ 4aldl) (@slial)
@ Sinking fund G G svia
€ Pensions fund el 3gia

/

Notes receivable

Land held for speculation
Sinking fund

Pension fund

Cash surrender value
Investment in Uncon. Sub.

Total investments 2,

696,592

321,657
253,980
150,000
550,000
225,000
653,798

84,321
457,836

@ Cash surrender value of life insurance //:

sball e opalill sl a2 Y dad

Nonconsolidated Subsidiaries or Affiliated Companies

Al CilS AN gl Ban gall e Aaglil) cils Ha)

Property, Plant, and Equipment (PP&E)  <ieally &Y Y/ g CilSliaall Property, Plant, and Equip.

Tangible long-lived assets used in the regular operations of the business. | Building 1,375,778

A<l Aol lieall 8 Aesiisal yael) 4Lk duisald) Jpa¥) | Land 975,000

@ Physical property such as land, buildings, machinery, furniture, Machinery and equipment 234,958

tools, and wasting resources (minerals). Capital leases 384,650

(aall) 250 sall 52 5l 21 5 YT YY) 5 Slaall 5 aal Y1 e dgalal) cilstiaal) | Le@sehold improvements 175,000
@ With the exception of land, a company either depreciates (e.g., Accumulated depreciation __(375,000)

Total PP&E 2,170,386

buildings) or depletes (e.g., oil reserves) these assets.
JJMN\ oda (.Las.ﬂ\ cbllial ¢ JEd Jas ‘_Ac) RYxiv} J\ (@L\.‘J\ ¢ JE Ju A_A‘;) Sleind Lol 48 Hal old « ua)\J\ Lty
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A company discloses the basis it uses to value property, plant, and equipment.
Slana) g YY) 5 clSliaal) anil dendind G Gulal] e AS il pal

Intangible Assets 4w galdl) & Jgad) Intangibles
Lack physical substance and are not financial instruments. Goodwill 2,000,000
Al 5l ol g galall asall ) Patents 177,000
€ Limited life intangibles amortized. Trademark 40,000
Al panl) 53 ganall du gl e J geat) Franchises 125,000
€ Indefinite-life intangibles tested for impairment. Copyright 55,000
e dsa g (e el peall saoadd) e A alal) je Jsal) Ladl A Total intangibles 2,397,000

Ex: Paltel Corporation adjusted trial balance contained the following asset accounts at December 31,
2017: Prepaid Rent $12,000; Goodwill $50,000; Franchise Fees Receivable $2,000; Franchises $47,000;
Patents $33,000; Trademarks $10,000. Prepare the intangible assets section of the balance sheet.
12000 Laie & sdaall gy 12017 sesss 31 8 40 Jpa¥) bl e Jilly 48 588 Janall o saill a1 (5 il
gAY sl 2 5Y 53 47000 ol SLaeY) ¢ 5Y 53 2000 Gl disiadl S8V o st Y 52 50000 sell ¢ Y 52
g genll A aal) b A galll e Jpaad) and alaels a8 Y 52 10000 dladll ciladall ¢ Y 52 33000
Intangible Assets = Goodwill + Franchises + Patents + Trademarks
=$50,000 + 47,000 +33,000 + 10,000 = $140,000

Other Assets s AY) J s

This section should include only unusual items sufficiently different from assets in the other categories.
G AY) il 8 Jpall e 318 da j Calias ) salinadl e jualiall Jaid andll 138 el of cang

Items vary in practice. Can include Jadi o ey A jlaall b jualinl) Calids

@ Long-term prepaid expenses Wause Ae ghaall Ja¥) AL sl Ciy jladl)

€ Non-current receivables Aglvie e 403 2 [Other assets

@ Assets in special funds Lalall gatiall 8 Jpal) Prepaid pension costs 133,000
€ Deferred income taxes s gall Jaall il Deferred income tax 40,000
@ Property held for sale el Ly lading ilSlies Total other 173,000
@ Restricted cash or securities saiall el (3051 f sl

Liabilities — <bal 35N
Companies classify liabilities as current or long-term. Ja¥ dlysh o Al glaia Ll e colel 31 clS il Caas

Current liabilities
Current Liabilities  4slaiall ila) 3N Notes payable $ 233450
Obligations that a company reasonably expects to liquidate either Accounts payable 131,800
through the use of current assets or the creation of other current Accrued compensation 43,000
liabilities. Unearned revenue 17,000
j A g)xial d}my\ Al DA e el Ui J sine JS3 S ) @Jﬁ Q_m el Y Income tax pa_lyable 23,400
.6)53 MJ\& &L}LA“}:\J\ oLl Current maturities LT debt 121,000
Total current liabilities 569,650

Long-Term Liabilities Ja%¥) 4l gh cilal 33Y)

Obligations that a company does not reasonably expect to liquidate Long-term liabilities
within the normal operating cycle. Long-term debt 979,500
Aaladl Bl 3500 YA Lghdiat J giea JS5 4S5 am Yy ‘";n Calal NI Obligations capital lease 345,800
All covenants and restrictions must be disclosed. Deferred income taxes 77,909
2585 3 seall man (e #LaiYl ay Total long-term liabilities 1,403,209
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Ex: Included in Paltel Company’s December 31, 2017, trial balance are the following accounts: Accounts
Payable $220,000; Pension Asset/Liability $375,000; Discount on Bonds Payable $29,000; Unearned
Revenue $41,000; Bonds Payable $400,000; Salaries and Wages Payable $27,000; Interest Payable
$12,000; Income Taxes Payable $29,000. Prepare the long-term liabilities section of the balance sheet.

[ 2e &) Jual ¢ Y 52 220.000 Al cililuall 1 Jill 48531 2017 (Lsesd) IV 058 31 L dral el (f jpe (ppanst o
41000 i€l e Y ¢ Y 52 29000 @il distusall culaindl Jle "l 5" aad ¢ Y 53 375000 el Y
12000 @dal) disiuse 525 ¢ Y 53 27000 gdall Zisioaall 5saY il 55 ¢ 5Y 52 400000 ol disiss Culaias ¢ Y 5

e senll 41 el 8 Ja¥) AL sha b)Y o slacls o3 Y 53 29000 @l désivaall J2all (il pum ¢ Y 50
Long-term liabilities = Pension Asset/liability + Bonds payable — Discount on bonds payable
= $375,000 + 400,000 — 29,000 = $746,000

Owners’ Equity 4sSlal) (&8s
«» CAPITAL STOCK. The par or stated value of the shares issued.
Bdaall agusU daleal) sl dan) Al Jlal) (il y agud
ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL. The excess of amounts paid in over the par or stated value.
3588l 5 Aan) dagdll e de ol Al 53h 5 £ ghaall ALY Jlal) (il
«» RETAINED EARNINGS. The corporation’s undistributed earnings.
A jsall e AS5al #U i 8 jadadl z LY
«» ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. The aggregate amount of the other
comprehensive income items.

K72
¢

LAY el J2al) o i Mea ) aliall aS) jial) AY) Jald) Jaal
«» TREASURY STOCK. Generally, the cost of shares repurchased.
L) 5 dlaall g1 AdSS ¢ ale IS5 430N agad
% NONCONTROLLING INTEREST (MINORITY INTEREST). A portion of the equity of subsidiaries not

wholly owned by the reporting company
Aalaal) 2852 U8 e JelSIL G glen g Aaglill S 50 A8 (B gin (e s da (GLEY) dakias) §jhuae pf dalaa

Equity

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized, 3,614,923

shares issued and outstanding $ 207,356
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 1,000,000,000 shares authorized, 707,507,982

shares issued and outstanding 708
Capital in excess of par value 5,444,705
Accumulated other comprehensive income 129,519
Retained earnings 880,703
Total Las Vegas Sands Corp. stockholders’ equity 6,662,991
Noncontrolling interests 1,268,197

Total equity $7,931,188

Classified Balance Sheet ~ 4diwall 430 gard) 43l jual)
€@ Account form  cluall 3 jlaiu)
€ Report form R giga

Account form  luall 3 jlaiul

The balance sheet is displayed by account in its horizontal display: the assets are on the left side only

and their sum, while the liabilities and equity are on the right side and their sum is equal to the total

assets on the left side

el Y1 Wi ¢ Lo samo s 1 a1 bl e 5350 50 J W1 1Y) i e 6l o g sanll 80 0al) (o
) ilall e Jsa¥) a5k Lee sanas G culal) e AL 5 5ia
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Report form A gaga
The presentation of balance sheet information meets the objective of financial reporting—to provide
information about entity resources, claims to resources, and changes in them.

sl 5 35 pally Ul S 351 ga Jgm il sbea sl - Ll ) Cann ol pn panll Al el il slae (e )

Here, the data is displayed vertically: assets are at the top, while liabilities and equity are at the bottom
Jaul) 3 AL (§sia 5 el Y1 Lai (A1 8 Jsaa) (0585 1 (60 sae ISy bl A g yra L ()5S

Statement of Cash Flows 4;aiil) cul@dail) oy
Usefulness of the Statement of Cash Flows 48l clsdail) o)l Saild

Provides information to help assess: a8 Bacbuall e glaa 8 g
1. Entity’s ability to generate future cash flows. Aliial) dpaal) el a8 e LS 5,08
2. Entity’s ability to pay dividends and obligations. Gilal JiYI 5 agua¥) Zll ady e LSl 5 508

3. Reasons for difference between net income and net cash provided (used) by operating activities.
Aol i) Al aua (padiall) sl sl ey Jaall il cp CODUEAY) Gl
4. Cash investing and financing transactions during the period. 3!l JM& gagill J paill 5 jlaiin) cillec

Classification of Cash Flows 4uaiil) cilsisil Ciias
1. Operating Activities: Income Statement Items Jaall 44 5 g dadal) Adad)
2. Investing Activities: Changes in Investments and Long-Term Asset Items
a1 Al gl Jsaa1 255 ol Hleiinl) 3 ol puadl) : laiia) Adadd]
3. Financing Activities: Changes in Long-Term Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity Items
Onadlsal) (35 3 gy 5 JalV) Al sl il slhaall 3 ol ) 2 gatl) Adniisf

1. Operating activities—Income statement items Jaall ol asky - Jeral) Al
Cash inflows:  Ala)al) 4adil) culdda)
From sale of goods or services. Glaadl) ) aludl a1
From interest received and.dividends received. aalicall =L ;Y15 Aalical) 2 gill (4
Cash outflows: 4a jal) 4adil) cidd.)

To suppliers for inventory. Ol (5 sall

To employees for wages. DY) il gall
To government for taxes. il juall 4 Sl
To lenders for interest. sl Jal e (i jiall
To others for expenses. G AY Cy jladll

2. Investing activities—Changes in investments and long-term assets
JaY Al gl J gt g ol el & il ppddl) - jlaiia) Adadusl
Cash inflows: — Ali)al) 4,488 cilda) ’

From sale of property, plant, and equipment. Slanall g YY)y OlSliaall (10

From sale of investments in debt or equity securities of other entities.
A LS A sle §gia 5l cpy calain &l jldiul a0

From collection of principals on loans to other entities.
Al LS ) g ) Jeal Jian (s
Cash outflows: 4a i) 4,488 el

To purchase property, plant, and equipment. Gilazall g YV g ClSliaal) o) yid

To purchase investments in debt or equity securities of other entities.
oAl Gl Asle (§gia o G Clain & @ L) of il
To make loans to other entities. Al Cilgal (a5 8 il
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3. Financing activities—Changes in long-term liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Cablusall (Goda g Ja¥) Al gh iy slhaal) B ) pudil) -y gatll) Adniil
Cash inflows:  4lilal) 4,08 cilsd.l) )
From sale of common stock. Ll wend) g (10
From issuance of debt (bonds and notes). ("<&YlueS" &l S35 lain) pall laa) (e
Cash outflows: 4 L) 4,481 el
To stockholders as dividends. LS Graaliaall
To redeem long-term debt or reacquire capital stock (treasury stock).

(i agl) D) Gl o) i sale) s Ja¥) Al sl () guall ol jiny

Significant Noncash Activities g a8 & ddadill

1. Directissuance of common stock to purchase assets. Jpa¥l ¢ pal dualal) N_J)d Dbl laayl

2. Conversion of bonds into common stock. Lo agul (N claindl Jy a

3. lIssuance of debt to purchase assets. Jpa¥l el p&1 fa laal

4. Exchanges of plant assets. giadll J seal Jals
Companies report noncash activities in either a O ol B Al e A& ce s Al i

€ separate schedule (bottom of the statement) or sl (O Jiul) Juadia Jg2a

€ separate note to the financial statements. Al il e dladia A2ada

Cash Flows Methods: 428 i) clwa 3k
* Direct Method 3 pilaal) 44y jhal)
= Indirect Method 3 dluall & 4%, Jhal)
%2 3 pdisal) A8y shall Laiy %98 (A A8l 8B A 5 pdilall & A%y k) aladicd 4w 1 Aaadla

Preparing the Statement of Cash Flows  4zaail) c8ul) ojly s

Three Sources of Information: Cila glaall jalina 4530
1. Comparative balance sheets Sl jaall 45 )lae
2. Current income statement Sadl Jaall gl
3. Additional information Adliza) Cila glaa
Companies favor the indirect method for two reasons: Opaanal B pilaall) g A8y phat) S )l Judals
1. Easier and less costly to prepare. peaaill 28K 8 5 Jeud

2. Focuses on differences between net income and net cash flow from operating activities
bl AdaisY) (e gl @il dlas Jaall il o oAl e Sy
Indirect Method
XYZ COMPANY
Income Statement
For the Year Ended December 31,2014

Sales Revenue $507,000
Cost of Goods Sold $150,000
Operating Expenses (excluding Depreciation) 111,000
Depreciation Expense 9,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Interest Expense 42,000 315,000
Income Before income Tax 192,000
Income Tax Expense 47,000
Net Income $145,000
7|Page
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XYZ COMPANY
Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31

Assets 2014 2013 Change in
Account Balance
Increase/Decrease
Current assets
Cash S 55,000 S 33,000 S 22,000 Increase
Accounts receivable 20,000 30,000 10,000 Decrease
Inventory 15,000 10,000 5,000 Increase
Prepaid expenses 5,000 1,000 4,000 Increase
Property, plant, and equipment
Land 130,000 20,000 110,000 Increase
Buildings 160,000 40,000 120,000 Increase
Accumulated depreciation—buildings (11,000) (5,000) 6,000 Increase
Equipment 27,000 10,000 17,000 Increase
Accumulated depreciation—equipment (3,000) (1,000) 2,000 Increase
Total assets $398,000 $138,000

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities

Accounts payable S 28,000 $ 12,000 S 16,000 Increase
Income taxes payable 6,000 8,000 2,000 Decrease
Long-term liabilities
Bonds payable 130,000 20,000 110,000 Increase
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock 70,000 50,000 20,000 Increase
Retained earnings 164,000 48,000 116,000 Increase
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $398,000 $138,000
Additional information for 2014: 2014 pla! L) cila glaa

1. Depreciation expense was comprised of $6,000 for building and $3,000 for equipment.
Slaxall 5¥ 533000 5 call JY 52 6000 o DOgin¥) i 5 pan callis
2. The company sold equipment with a book value of $7,000 (cost $8,000, less accumulated
depreciation $1,000) for $4,000 cash.
Jaay $4000 Jlaa ($1000 eS‘J:LAM Y e W8 g ylaa $8000 LG_MSS) $7000 L 538 4y 518y daady Cilaze 4S Al ey
3. Issued $110,000 of long-term bonds in direct exchange for land.
oo il dals 8 Ja¥) Al sk claid) (e 5Y 50 110.000 L)
4. A building costing $120,000 was purchased for cash. Equipment costing $25,000 was also purchased
for cash.
1381 )Y 50 25000 Leialss Cla Glaza gl il a3 LS J3 Y 93 120.000 4idlSs e o A~
5. lIssued common stock for $20,000 cash. 1385 ,Y 52 20000 e dpalall agusll & jaual
6. The company declared and paid a $29,000 cash dividend.
Leinda s Y 50 all 29 Ay 08 #l )l 58 e A8, il
Answer:
Step 1: Operating Activities ~ Ju&ill dadiil 11 3 ghadl)
Determine net cash provided/used by operating activities by converting net income from accrual basis
to cash basis.
Ll Gl ) Blasial) el (e Al ila Jagal 3k (e dulall Aaiil) Ao g aadiaal) / adiall 2 Sl yaad

8|Page
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Common adjustments to Net Income (Loss): (3 twdd) Jaal lal daildl) el
€ Add back non-cash expenses (depreciation, amortization, or depletion expense).
(SN Dl 5 emn) (5 ,A0 5 0 patill pe g paall Caial
€ Deduct gains and add losses. Al Caal g CualSall "l L7
€ Changes in noncash current assets and current liabilities.
AL ghaiall il gl Al e Al glaiall J peal) 3 <l il
Depreciation Expense  &Mgiwd) iy jlaa
Although depreciation expense reduces net income, it does not reduce cash. The company must add it
back to net income.
&) Al B e L) 4,80 ey ) e JIE Y L ) ¢ daa) il (e QI8 DGR g pean o (e a8 ) e
Ja) il
Loss on Disposal of Equipment <zl (e galiil) e Al 3 jLudl)
Companies report as a source of cash in the investing activities section the actual amount of cash
received from the sale.
) e alivall 8l ladl) alial e Ay laiin) Aadal) aud 8 Sl jaiaaS ¢ SLYL IS i) B
€ Any loss on disposal is added to net income in the operating section.
ol and b Jaall e ) st e Al s jled of AdL) S
€ Any gain on disposal is deducted from net income in the operating section.
ol and 3 Al il e dlaiu) e 4l ilKa gl pnad
Changes to Noncash Current Asset Accounts 4l & 45 jladl Jgua¥) clibua (B < i)
» When the Accounts Receivable balance decreases, cash receipts are higher than revenue earned

under the accrual basis.
BB bl aa gay sl o) ) e e b Al cYlaa¥) (oS8 ¢ dtal) clibuald) dua ) Gaddd Laie

Accounts Receivable
1/1/014 Balance 30,000 | Receipts from customers 517,000
Revenues 507,000
12/31/14 Balance 20,000

Company adds to net income the amount of the decrease in accounts receivable.
el aedl) i aliaiy) die Jaa il ) AS il Cau
» When the Inventory balance increases, the cost of merchandise purchased exceeds the cost of

goods sold.
Aol ailiad) A38S5 3) jiliall ailiad) 231S5 5 glati ¢ &g Al dua ) & 3 Ladie
Inventory
11/14 Balance 10,000 | Cost of goods sold 150,000
Purchases 155,000
12/31/14 Balance 15,000

Cost of goods sold does not reflect cash payments made for merchandise. The company deducts from
net income this inventory increase.
e O Al (833051 02 auady &S AN o 6| adliaal) Jilia Waalaw oy (Al dyasill cile gdaall delial) ailiad) 281S5 uSa3 Y
Jaall il
» When the Prepaid Expense balance increases, cash paid for expenses is higher than expenses
reported on an accrual basis. The company deducts the decrease from net income to arrive at net
cash provided by operating activities. )
ol e e aliall i g jenall e ef @ild s jadll g ggadl 2l G s ¢ B de ghaal) Cild g paal) dua ) 4 Levic
Al Al e ol i) ila 1) Jgea sl J2D) ila (e el auady A8 Al 458 3lETLY)
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If prepaid expenses decrease, reported expenses are higher than the expenses paid.
A el Gl e Sled Lgie adiall i) ) oS5 ¢ Waa de ghial) ClBaM) (aliad) s 3
» When Accounts Payable increases, the company received more in goods than it actually paid for.
The increase is added to net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.
) il et Jaal) Jila 843l bl | Jadlly diedy Lee ST piliad) 3 4S50 cali ¢ ALifal) cilibuad) 313 35 Ladie
A i) daza¥) e gl
» When Income Tax Payable decreases, the income tax expense reported on the income statement
was less than the amount of taxes paid during the period. The decrease is subtracted from net
income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.
de haal) (il pual) alie e JB JAAN Gl 3 As Haall Jaall Ay jin Gl peae il ¢ adal) ddadioial) JAa) Ay pia (RBAT Lavie
Aolail) daisl) e il al s paadl JRa) il (e QAUWARN) 7ok a3 gl DA

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income S 145,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 9,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Decrease in accounts receivable 10,000
Increase in inventory (5,000)
Increase in prepaid expenses (4,000)
Increase in accounts payable 16,000
Decrease in income taxes payable (2,000)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 172,000

Summary of Conversion to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities—Indirect Method
B ydlaall e 48y ) - Jaial) Andil o 863 A A Ala ) Jigail) adle
NON-Cash Charges Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization expense = Add

Gains And Losses Loss on disposal of plant assets Add
Gain on disposal of plant assets Deduct
Changes in Current  Increase in current asset account Deduct
Assets and Current  Decrease in current asset account Add
Liabilities Increase in current liability account Add
Decrease in current liability account Deduct

Step 2: Investing Activities _laiind) Aadii ;400 5 ghil)
» Company purchased land of $110,000 by issuing long-term bonds. This is a significant noncash
investing and financing activity that merits disclosure in a separate schedule.
G e S igaiy s laliad Ll 1 JaY) Aygh Clain ) 5ok g Y 50 YT 110 Ay Ukl 4S5 @ sl
Jeatie Jgon (b aie ~ladl) gaiuy

Land
1114 Balance 20,000
Issued bonds 110,000
12/31/14 Balance 130,000

Bonds Payable

1114  Balance 20,000
For land 110,000
12/3114 Balance 130,000
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» From the additional information, the company acquired an office building for $120,000 cash. This is
a cash outflow reported in the investing section.
G e aladl z A sal sl sa 1a 135 Y o Call 120 dlaer 5l e e Sl b il ¢ Aglay) e gladl)

Ly and
Building
1114  Balance 40,000
Office building 120,000
12/31/14 Balance 160,000

» The additional information explains that the equipment increase resulted from two transactions: (1)
a purchase of equipment of $25,000, and (2) the sale for $4,000 of equipment costing $8,000.
iy Clane 1 (2) 5 ¢ Y52 25000 iy lana o)y (1) 10ilelae g Canii lanal) 535 G ALy Cile slall w53

0¥ 528000 4dssy ;Y 524000
Equipment
1114 Balance 10,000 | Equipment sold 8,000
Purchase 25,000
12/31/14 Balance 27,000
Journal Entry: Cash 4,000
Accumulated depreciation 1,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Equipment 8,000
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of building (120,000)
Purchase of equipment (25,000)
Sale of equipment 4,000
Net cash used by investing activities (141,000)

Step 3: Financing Activities  Jagail) dadd) ;4815 3 gl

» The increase in common stock resulted from the issuance of new shares.
AU gl Jlaal oo Aaladl agull) A a3 can
Common Stock

1114 Balance 50,000
Shares sold 20,000
12/31/14 Balance 70,000

» Retained earnings increased $116,000 during the year. This increase can be explained by two
factors: (1) Net income of $145,000 increased retained earnings, and (2) Dividends of $29,000
decreased retained earnings.

Al Jaall ila (1) onlele DA (e 3301 038 i Sy alall J3A Y 50 all 116 ey 3 3adaal) 2l )Y @l
3l 2L Y Cuzisil Y 50 20000 dass bl @il j55(2) 5 ¢ Bl LY 853G LY 52 145000
Retained Earnings

1114 Balance 48,000
Dividends 29,000 Net income 145,000
12/31/14 Balance 164,000

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH5 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) oaal
a (i) slua

Cash flows from financing activities:

Issuance of common stock 20,000
Payment of cash dividends (29,000)
Net cash used by financing activities (9,000)

2014 ple DA Aaiil) clsdal) alhia g agrania Ual Lua

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

$ 145,000

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 9,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Decrease in accounts receivable 10,000
Increase in inventory (5,000)
Increase in prepaid expenses (4,000)
Increase in accounts payable 16,000
Decrease in income taxes payable (2,000)
Net cash provided by operating activities = 172,000
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of building (120,000)
Purchase of equipment (25,000)
Sale of equipment 4,000

Net cash used by investing activities (141,000)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Issuance of common stock 20,000
Payment of cash dividends (29,000)
Net cash used by financing activities (9,000)
Net increase in cash 22,000

Step 4: Net Change in Cash 4!l & jail) 3la :4 3 ghil)
Compare the net change in cash on the Statement of Cash Flows with the change in the cash account

reported on the Balance Sheet to make sure the amounts agree.
djl_\.d\ 8l g (e Kl e gazd) 43 juall uj o) L5;3.&\ clual) L:A Dodlly daail) calsanill uﬁ 5;3.& il uﬁ\...a o8

Net increase in cash 22,000
Cash at beginning of period 33,000
Cash at end of period $55,000

Y e ¢ e Ld Wline Jgua) 40 lall ¢ LAY La (g5 280 13)

Using Cash Flows to Evaluate a Company A4Syl aunlil 4,081 cilEdadl) a)adsia)
Free Cash Flow = Net cash Provided by operating Activities — capital Expenditures — Cash dividend

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH5 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) oaal
a (i) slua

Ex: Required: Calculate Microsoft’s free cash flow.

MICROSOFT CORPORATION
Statement of Cash Flows
(partial) 2011
Cash provided by operating activities $26,944
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to property and equipment S (2,355)

Purchases of investments (35,993)

Sales of investments 15,880

Acquisitions of companies (712)

Maturities of investments 6,897

Other 1,026

Cash used by investing activities (14,616)
Cash paid for dividends (5,180)

Free Cash Flow = Net cash Provided by operating Activities — capital Expenditures — Cash dividend .
= $26,944 -2,355-5,180 = $19,459

Usefulness of the Statement of Cash Flows  4ill ciliadl) ol i gb
Without cash, a company will not survive. Letlead A8 il anss of ¢ gl (¢ 50
Cash flow from Operations:  cilbalen) ¢y 430850 @bl
€ High amount — company is able to generate sufficient cash to pay its bills.
Lo b (ol TS 255 5 e 5,06 A, - S Rl
€ Low amount - company may have to borrow or issue equity securities to pay bills.
i) sl land dlle (30 )5l lacal i Gl 5EY) ) AS il et 3 - aldda flia

Financial Liquidity 4tall 4 gacdd)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Current Cash Debt Coverage Ratio =
9 Average Current Liabilities
P> Ratio indicates whether the company can pay off its current liabilities from internally generated cash

flows. A ratio near 1:1is good.
a1 01 O Al Al LA 5] gial) Agaiil) i@l e Adladl Leilel 300 alaw AS a0 lSaly S 13 Lo ) datl) s

Financial Flexibility 4ailall 434l
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Debt Coverage Ratio = Average Total Liabilities
» This ratio indicates a company’s ability to repay its liabilities from net cash provided by operating
activities, without having to liquidate the assets employed in its operations.
Jsa¥l Al ) dalall (50 ¢ dplianall Aail) e adiall 21 ilia (e Leilel 3300 olan o A4S a0 5 508 ) Al o s
Supplemental Disclosures 4luasil) claluady)
1. CONTINGENCIES. Material events that have an uncertain outcome.
5285 e ol L) 3 Anlall aa) dadgle pe c¥la
2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Explanations of the valuation methods used or the basic assumptions made
concerning inventory valuations, depreciation methods, investments in subsidiaries, etc.
¢ DG 5k s ¢ (5 ) apil Adleial) dpulud) clial Y o daddial) aniil) 5yl Ol il dpsadacall Cladud)
A ) Ly e daglill s Al 8l L)
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3. CONTRACTUAL SITUATIONS. Explanations of certain restrictions or covenants attached to specific

assets or, more likely, to liabilities.

ol VG ¢ ma ¥ e ¢ sl aane J saly ddasi yall Cilagaill sl 3 gl (and <l jauii dgaBladl) cLAY)

4. FAIR VALUES. Disclosures of fair values, particularly for financial instruments.

ALl ) o) Aala s Aatal) 4l (e Zliaily) Aalad) adl)

Techniques of Disclosure gLty il

» A contra account on a balance sheet reduces either an asset, liability, or owners’ equity account.

€ Parenthetical Explanations Aalall &l il
€ Notes Gldaadl
@ Cross-Reference and Contra Items  ALlaall jaliall 5 adalall aal yal)
€ Supporting Schedules dae il Jghaall
€ Terminology Glalladl

Examples include

Jadi abie¥) AL (3 sin a1 Al g eaall 5l g} pe s Aa gaal) il juall 3 Jikha il

@ Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment and Discount on Bonds Payable.

Ladall sl laindl e aadll g Cilanall - oS) jiall elBlginy)
» An adjunct account increases either an asset, liability, or owners’ equity account. An example is

Jlie ASLall 3 gia s ol ol 53 5l Jual (e e lisall il oy 3
bl Aiaiall i) LlLug]

€ Premium on Bonds Payable.

Additional Question 4éLaY) ALy)

Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. The current cash debt coverage ratio is often used to assess

a.
b.
c.
d.

financial flexibility.
liquidity.
profitability.
solvency.

2. The correct order to present current assets (Order of Liquidity) is

a.

Cash, accounts receivable, prepaid items, inventories.

b. Cash, accounts receivable, inventories, prepaid items.

C.

Cash, inventories, accounts receivable, prepaid items.

d. Cash, inventories, prepaid items, accounts receivable.

3. Which is an example of a cash flow from an operating activity?

a.
b.
c.
d.

Payment of cash to lenders for interest.

Receipt of cash from the sale of capital stock.

Payment of cash dividends to the company’s stockholders.
None of the above.

4. Which is an example of a cash flow from an investing activity?

a. Receipt of cash from the issuance of bonds payable.
b. Payment of cash to repurchase outstanding capital stock.
c. Receipt of cash from the sale of equipment.
d. Payment of cash to suppliers for inventory.
l4|Page
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5. In preparing a statement of cash flows, which of the following transactions would be considered
an investing activity?
a. Sale of equipment at book value
b. Sale of merchandise on credit
c. Declaration of a cash dividend
d. Issuance of bonds payable at a discount.

6. The balance sheet is useful for analyzing all of the following except
a. liquidity.
b. solvency.
c. profitability.
d. financial flexibility.

7. Balance sheet information is useful for all of the following except
a. assessing a company's risk
b. evaluating a company's liquidity
c. evaluating a company's financial flexibility
d. determining free cash flows.

8. The amount of time that is expected to elapse until an asset is realized or otherwise converted
into cash is referred to as
a. solvency.
b. financial flexibility.
c. liquidity.
d. exchangeability.
9. The net assets of a business are equal to
a. current assets minus current liabilities.
b. total assets plus total liabilities.
c. total assets minus total stockholders' equity.
d. none of these.

10. The current assets section of the balance sheet should include
a. machinery.
b. patents.
c. goodwill.
d. inventory.

11. Which of the following is not a long-term investment?
a. Cash surrender value of life insurance
b. Franchise
c. Land held for speculation
d. Asinking fund

12. Which item below is not a current liability?
a. Unearned revenue
b. Stock dividends distributable
c. The currently maturing portion of long-term debt
d. Trade accounts payable

13. Which of the following is a contra account?

a. Premium on bonds payable b. Unearned revenue
c. Patents d. Accumulated depreciation
15|Page
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14. Long-term liabilities include
a. obligations not expected to be liquidated within the operating cycle.
b. obligations payable at some date beyond the operating cycle.
c. deferred income taxes and most lease obligations.
d. all of these.

15. Treasury stock should be reported as a(n)
a. current asset.
b. investment.
c. other asset.
d. reduction of stockholders' equity.

16. The stockholders' equity section is usually divided into what three parts?
a. Preferred stock, common stock, treasury stock
b. Preferred stock, common stock, retained earnings
c. Capital stock, additional paid-in capital, retained earnings
d. Capital stock, appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings

17. The statement of cash flows reports all of the following except
a. the net change in cash for the period.
b. the cash effects of operations during the period.
c. the free cash flows generated during the period.
d. investing transactions.

18. If common stock was issued to acquire an $8,000 machine, how would the transaction appear on

the statement of cash flows?

a. Itwould depend on whether you are using the direct or the indirect method.

b. It would be a positive $8,000 in the financing section and a negative $8,000 in the investing
section.

c. It would be a negative $8,000 in the financing section and a positive $8,000 in the investing
section.

d. It would not appear on the statement of cash flows but rather on a schedule of noncash
investing and financing activities.

19. Making and collecting loans and disposing of property, plant, and equipment are
a. operating activities.
b. investing activities.
c. financing activities.
d. liquidity activities.

20. In preparing a statement of cash flows, cash flows from operating activities
a. are always equal to accrual accounting income.
b. are calculated as the difference between revenues and expenses.
c. can be calculated by appropriately adding to or deducting from net income those items in the
income statement that do not affect cash.
d. can be calculated by appropriately adding to or deducting from net income those items in the
income statement that do affect cash.

21. The cash debt coverage ratio is computed by dividing net cash provided by operating activities by

a. average long-term liabilities. b. average total liabilities.
c. ending long-term liabilities. d. ending total liabilities.
16| Page
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22. The current cash debt coverage ratio is often used to assess
a. financial flexibility.

b. liquidity.
c. profitability.
d. solvency.

23. Free cash flow is calculated as net cash provided by operating activities less
a. capital expenditures.
b. dividends.
c. capital expenditures and dividends.
d. capital expenditures and depreciation.

24. Which of the following balance sheet classifications would normally require the greatest amount
of supplementary disclosure?
a. Current assets
b. Current liabilities
c. Plant assets
d. Long-term liabilities

25. For Grimmett Company, the following information is available:
Capitalized leases $600,000
Trademarks 195,000
Long-term receivables 225,000
In Grimmett’s balance sheet, intangible assets should be reported at

a. $195,000.
b. $225,000.
c. $795,000.
d. $825,000.

26. Olmsted Company has the following items: common stock, $900,000; treasury stock, $105,000;
deferred taxes, $125,000 and retained earnings, $454,000. What total amount should Olmsted
Company report as stockholders’ equity?

a. $1,124,000.
b. $1,249,000.
c. $1,374,000.
d. $1,499,000.

Expiation: $900,000 — $105,000 + $454,000 = $1,249,000.

27. During 2012 the DLD Company had a net income of $55,000. In addition, selected accounts
showed the following changes:

Accounts Receivable $3,000 increase
Accounts Payable 1,000 increase
Building 4,000 decrease
Depreciation Expense 1,500 increase
Bonds Payable 8,000 increase
What was the amount of cash provided by operating activities?

a. $54,500

b. $55,000

c. $56,500

d. $64,500

Expiation: $55,000 — $3,000 + $1,000 + $1,500 = $54,500.
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28. Packard Corporation reports the following information:

Net cash provided by operating activities $235,000
Average current liabilities 150,000
Average long-term liabilities 100,000
Dividends declared 60,000
Capital expenditures 110,000
Payments of debt 35,000
Packard’s cash debt coverage ratio is

a. 0.94.

b. 1.59.

c. 2.35.

d. 3.92.

Expiation: $235,000 + ($150,000 + $100,000) = 0.94.

29. Packard Corporation reports the following information:

Net cash provided by operating activities $235,000
Average current liabilities 150,000
Average long-term liabilities 100,000
Dividends paid 60,000
Capital expenditures 110,000
Payments of debt 35,000
Packard’s free cash flow is

a. $50,000.

b. $65,000.

c. $125,000.

d. $175,000.

Expiation: $235,000 — $60,000 — $110,000 = $65,000.

30. Pedigo Corporation reports the following information:

Net cash provided by operating activities $275,000
Average current liabilities 150,000
Average long-term liabilities 100,000
Dividends paid 60,000
Capital expenditures 110,000
Payments of debt 35,000

Pedigo’s cash debt coverage ratio is
a. 1.10.
b. 1.83.
c. 2.75.
d. 2.50.

Expiation: $275,000 + ($150,000 + $100,000) = 1.10.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

False 1. Liquidity refers to the ability of an enterprise to pay its debts as they mature.

True 2. The balance sheet omits many items that are of financial value to the business but cannot

be recorded objectively.
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True 3. Financial flexibility measures the ability of an enterprise to take effective actions to alter
the amounts and timing of cash flows.
True 4. Companies frequently describe the terms of all long-term liability agreements in notes to
the financial statements.
False 5. An asset which is expected to be converted into cash, sold, or consumed within one year of
the balance sheet date is always reported as a current asset.
False 6. Land held for speculation is reported in the property, plant, and equipment section of the
balance sheet.
True 7. The account form and the report form of the balance sheet are both acceptable under
GAAP.
False 8. The primary purpose of a statement of cash flows is to report the cash effects of operations
during a period.
False 9. The statement of cash flows reports only the cash effects of operations during a period and
financing transactions.
True 10. Financial flexibility is a company’s ability to respond and adapt to financial adversity and
unexpected needs and opportunities.
True 11. Collection of a loan is reported as an investing activity in the statement of cash flows.
True 12. Companies determine cash provided by operating activities by converting net income on
an accrual basis to a cash basis.
False  13. Significant financing and investing activities that do not affect cash are not reported in the
statement of cash flows or any other place.
True 14. Financial statement readers often assess liquidity by using the current cash debt coverage
ratio.
False  15. Free cash flow is net income less capital expenditures and dividends.
False  16. Because of the historical cost principle, fair values may not be disclosed in the balance
sheet.
False  17. Companies have the option of disclosing information about the nature of their operations
and the use of estimates in preparing financial statements.
True 18. Companies may use parenthetical explanations, notes, cross references, and supporting
schedules to disclose pertinent information.
False  19. The accounting profession has recommended that companies use the word reserve only
to describe amounts deducted from assets.
False  20. On the balance sheet, an adjunct account reduces either an asset, a liability, or an owners’
equity account.
Q3:
ASSETS LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
a. Current assets f.  Current liabilities
b. Investments g. Long-term liabilities
c. Plant and equipment h. Preferred stock
d. Intangibles i. Common stock
e. Other assets j- Additional paid-in capital
k. Retained earnings

|.  Items excluded from balance sheet
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Using the letters above, classify the following accounts according to the preferred and ordinary

balance sheet presentation.

[ERN

. Bond sinking fund

. Common stock dividend distributable
. Appropriation for plant expansion

. Bank overdraft

. Bonds payable (due 2015)

. Premium on common stock

. Equity investments (trading)
. Inventory
10. Discount on bonds payable

O 0O NOULLDdWN

11. Patents
12. Unearned revenue

Solution

1. b 5. g 9. a
2. i 6. j 10. g
3. k 7. | 11. d
4. f 8. a 12. f

Q4: For each event listed below, select the appropriate category which describes the effect of

the event on a statement of cash flows:

a. Cash provided/used by operating activities.
b. Cash provided/used by investing activities.
c. Cash provided/used by financing activities.
d. Not a cash flow.

1. Payment on long-term debt
2. Issuance of bonds at a premium

3. Collection of accounts receivable

4. Cash dividends declared

5. Issuance of stock to acquire land

6. Sale of available-for-sale securities (long-term)
7. Payment of employees' wages

8. Issuance of common stock for cash

9. Payment of income tax payable

10. Purchase of equipment

11. Purchase of treasury stock (common)

12. Sale of real estate held as a long-term investment

Solution

1. ¢ 4, d 7. a
2. C 5. d 8. <
3. a 6 b 9 a
20|Page
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. Securities owned by another company which are collateral for that company's note
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Q5: Selected financial statement information and additional data for Stanislaus Co. is
presented below. Prepare a statement of cash flows for the year ending December 31, 2012
December 31
2011 2012
CaSh i $42,000 $75,000
Accounts receivable (Net) .........ccccvveeeeeiiiiiiiieneenn, 84,000 144,200
INVENTOIY cevvviiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeeie et eeeneneees 168,000 201,600
=10 Vo [PPSR 58,800 16,000
EQUIPMENt......oiiiiiiiie e 504,000 789,600
L L 2 N $856,800 $1,226,400
Accumulated depreciation..............cccoeueeeeiueeeneenne. $84,000 $115,600
Accounts payable ... 50,400 86,000
Notes payable - Short-term.........cccccceeeiviiiinieneenn. 67,200 29,400
Notes payable - Long-term .........cccccceeeevviiiinenennn. 168,000 302,400
COMMON StOCK ....euiiiiiiiiieee e 420,000 487,200
Retained earnings...........ccceveiiiieeiniiie e 67,200 205,800
TOTAL oottt $856,800 $1,226,400
Additional data for 2012:
1. Netincome was $240,200.
2. Depreciation was $31,600.
3. Land was sold at its original cost.
4. Dividends of $101,600 were paid.
5. Equipment was purchased for $84,000 cash.
6. A long-term note for $201,600 was used to pay for an equipment purchase.
7. Common stock was issued to pay a $67,200 long-term note payable.
Solution
Stanislaus Co.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2012
Net Income $240,200
Cash flow from operating activities
Depreciation expense 31,600
Increase in accounts receivable (60,200)
Increase in inventory (33,600)
Increase in accounts payable 35,600
Decrease in short-term notes payable (37.800) (64,400)
Net cash provided by operating activities 175,800
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase equipment (84,000)
Sale of land 42,800
Net cash used by investing activities (41,200)
Cash flow from financing activities
Payment of cash dividend (101,600)
Net cash used by financing activities (101,600)
Net increase in cash 33,000
Cash at beginning of year 42,000
Cash at end of the year 75,000
21|Page
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Qe6: Classification in the Balance Sheet
A. Investment in preferred stock

B. Treasury stock
C. Common stock
D. Cash dividends payable
E. Accumulated depreciation
F. Interest payable
G. Deficit
H. Trading securities
I. Unearned revenue
Answer:
J. Investment in preferred stock Current asset/Investment
K. Treasury stock Stockholders’ Equity
L. Common stock Stockholders’ Equity
M. Cash dividends payable Current liability
N. Accumulated depreciation Contra-asset
0. Interest payable Current liability
P. Deficit Stockholders’ Equity
Q. Trading securities Current asset
R. Unearned revenue Current liability

Q7: Classify each of these transactions by type of cash flow activity.

Issued 100,000 shares of S5 par value common stock for $800,000 cash.

Borrowed $200,000, signing a 5-year note bearing 8% interest.

Purchased two semi-trailer trucks for $170,000 cash.

Paid employees $12,000 for salaries and wages.

Collected $20,000 cash for services performed.

Answer:

Issued 100,000 shares of S5 par value common stock for $800,000 cash. | Financing

Borrowed $200,000, signing a 5-year note bearing 8% interest. Financing
Purchased two semi-trailer trucks for $170,000 cash. Investing

Paid employees $12,000 for salaries and wages. Operating
Collected $20,000 cash for services performed. Operating

Q8: Presented below is the balance sheet of Sargent Corporation for the current year, 2017.

SARGENT CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Current assets S 485,000 @ Current liabilities $ 380,000
Investments 640,000 Long-term liabilities 1,000,000
Property, plant, and equipment 1,720,000 @ Stockholders’ equity 1,770,000
Intangible assets 305,000 $3,150,000

$3,150,000
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The following information is presented.

1. The current assets section includes cash $150,000, accounts receivable $170,000 less $10,000 for
allowance for doubtful accounts, inventories $180,000, and unearned rent revenue $5,000.
Inventory is stated on the lower-of-FIFO-cost-or-net realizable value.

2. The investments section includes the cash surrender value of a life insurance contract $40,000;
investments in common stock, short-term $80,000 and long-term $270,000; and bond sinking fund
$250,000. The cost and fair value of investments in common stock are the same.

3. Property, plant, and equipment includes buildings $1,040,000 less accumulated depreciation
$360,000, equipment $450,000 less accumulated depreciation $180,000, land $500,000, and land
held for future use $270,000.

4. |Intangible assets include a franchise $165,000, goodwill $100,000, and discount on bonds payable
$40,000.

5. Current liabilities include accounts payable $140,000, notes payable—short-term $80,000 and long-
term $120,000, and income taxes payable $40,000.

6. Long-term liabilities are composed solely of 7% bonds payable due 2025.

7. Stockholders’ equity has preferred stock, no par value, authorized 200,000 shares, issued 70,000
shares for $450,000; and common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 400,000 shares, issued 100,000
shares at an average price of $10. In addition, the corporation has retained earnings of $320,000.

Instructions Prepare a balance sheet in good form, adjusting the amounts in each balance sheet
classification as affected by the information given above.

SARGENT CORPORATION
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2017
Assets
Current assets
Cash $150,000
Equity investments 80,000
Accounts receivable $ 170,000
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 10,000 160,000
Inventory (lower-of-FIFO- or-net realizable value) 180,000
Total current assets $ 570,000
Long-term investments
Equity investments (at fair value) 270,000
Bond sinking fund 250,000
Cash surrender value of life insurance 40,000
Land held for future use 270,000 830,000
Property, plant, and equipment
Land 500,000
Buildings 1,040,000
Less: Accum. depreciation—buildings 360,000 680,000
Equipment 450,000
Less: Accum. depreciation—equipment 180,000 270,000 1,450,000
Intangible assets
Franchise 165,000
Goodwill 100,000 265,000
Total assets $3,115,000
23| Page
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Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities

Accounts payable S 140,000

Notes payable 80,000

Income taxes payable 40,000

Unearned rent revenue 5,000
Total current liabilities S 265,000

Long-term liabilities

Notes payable 120,000

7% bonds payable, due 2025 $1,000,000
Less: Discount on bonds payable 40,000 960,000 1,080,000
Total liabilities 1,345,000

Stockholders’ equity
Capital stock
Preferred stock, no par value; 200,000 shares
authorized, 70,000 issued and outstanding 450,000
Common stock, $1 par value; 400,000 shares
authorized, 100,000 issued and outstanding 100,000
Paid-in capital in excess of par—
common stock [100,000 X ($10.00 — $1.00)] 900,000 1,450,000
Retained earnings 320,000
Total stockholders’ equity 1,770,000
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $3,115,000

Q9: Aero Inc. had the following balance sheet at December 31, 2016.
AERO CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Cash $ 20,000 Accounts payable S 30,000
Account Receivable 21,200 Bonds payable 41,000
Investments 32,000 Common stock 100,000
Plant assets (net) 81,000 Retained earnings 23,200
Land 40,000 $194,200

$194,200

During 2017, the following occurred.
1. Aero liquidated its available-for-sale debt investment portfolio at a loss of $5,000.
A tract of land was purchased for $38,000.
An additional $30,000 in common stock was issued at par.
Dividends totaling $10,000 were declared and paid to stockholders.
Net income for 2017 was $35,000, including $12,000 in depreciation expense.
Land was purchased through the issuance of $30,000 in additional bonds.
At December 31, 2017, Cash was $70,200, Accounts Receivable was $42,000, and Accounts
Payable was $40,000

NounhsWN

Instructions: Prepare a statement of cash flows for the year 2017 for Aero
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AERO INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $35,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation expense $12,000
Loss on sale of investments 5,000
Increase in accounts payable
(540,000 — $30,000) 10,000
Increase in accounts receivable
(542,000 — $21,200) (20,800) 6,200
Net cash provided by operating activities 41,200
Cash flows from investing activities
Sale of debt investments 27,000
Purchase of land (38,000)
Net cash used by investing activities (11,000)
Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of common stock 30,000
Payment of cash dividends (10,000)
Net cash provided by financing activities 20,000
Net increase in cash 50,200
Cash at beginning of year 20,000
Cash at end of year $70,200
25|Page
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Q10: Condensed financial data Al-Pinar company appear below:
AL - PINAR COMPANY
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31

2022 2023
Assets
Cash S 41,000 $ 35,000
Account Receivable 75,000 53,000
Inventories 120,000 132,000
Prepaid expenses 19,000 25,000
Investment 100,000 75,000
Plant Assets 325,000 250,000
Accumulated depreciation (65,000) (60,000)
Total $615,000 $510,000
Liabilities and stockholders' Equity

Accounts payable S 93,000 S 75,000
Accrued expenses payable 29,000 24,000
Bonds payable 120,000 160,000
Common stock 275,000 170,000
Retained earning 98,000 81,000
Total $615,000 $510,000

AL — PINAR COMPANY
Income Statement
For the Year Ended December 31,2022

Sales $450,000
Less: Cost of goods sold $300,000
Operating expenses 60,000
Depreciation expense 17,000
Income Tax 20,000
Interest expense 18,000
Loss on sale of plant assets 3,000 @ $418,000
Net Income S 32,000

Additional information:

New plant assets costing $100,000 were purchased for cash in 2022.

Old plant assets costing $25,000 were sold for $10,000 cash when book value was $13,000.
Bonds with a face value of $40,000 were converted into $40,000 of common stock.

A cash dividend of $15,000 was declared and paid during the year.

Issuance of common stock for cash $65,000.

nepwNR

Required: Using the format provided on the next page, prepare a statement of cash flows
(using the indirect method) for 2022 for Al - Pinar Company.
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Solution:

AL — PINAR COMPANY
Statement of cash flows
For the Year Ended December 31,2022

cash flows from operating activities
Net Income

Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Add: Depreciation Expense

Add: Loss on sale of plant assets

Deduct: increase in Account Receivable

Add: Decrease in inventories

Add: Decrease in Prepaid insurance

Add: increase in Account Payable

Add: increase in Account expenses Payable

Net Cash Provided (used) by operating activities
cash flows from Investing activities

Purchase of plant assets

Sale of plant assets

Purchase of investment

Net Cash Provided (used) by Investing activities
cash flows from financing activities

Issuance of common stock

Payment of Dividends

Net Cash Provided (used) by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, January 1,2018

Cash, December 31,2018

Noncash Investing & Financing Activities
Bonds Conversation to common stock

END OF CHAPTER 5

$32,000
17,000
3,000
(22,000)
12,000
6,000
18,000
5,000
$71,000
(100,000)
10,000
(25,000)
(115,000)
65,000
(15,000)
50,000
6,000
35,000
41,000
$40,000
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Time Value of Money  Jlall a3l dail)
€ Arelationship between time and money. Juall g gy A8
€ A dollar received today is worth more than a dollar promised at some time in the future.

ial) il iy a4 de gall Y sl (e ST (g sbon agall aliced) Y )

Applications of Time Value Concepts  4xia 3l daidll asalia cliydai
Present Value-Based Accounting Measurements 4l (ulul o Al duulaall Gunlia

1. Notes Y el 3 5Y)
2. Leases Sl o gie
3. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits GAY) e @il aay e Ul e g ciliilae
4. Long-Term Assets AV Al gl J )
5. Shared-Based Compensation & il (g gl
6. Business Combinations Jlee ¥ e
7. Disclosures Glalady
8. Environmental Liabilities Al il k)

BASIC TIME VALUE CONCEPTS < gl) Lol dpiasd pialia
The Nature of Interest 3l dayla
€ Payment for the use of money. Jlall alasin) Jildae adal)
€ Excess cash received or repaid over the amount lent or borrowed (principal).
(BaY1) G el i (i) daall e 8aausall i A giall 5230 3 Aol &llsal)
VARIABLES IN INTEREST COMPUTATION  33ll) Gl 4 il jskia
1. PRINCIPAL The amount borrowed or invested. aisal) gl G el aluall | Al [ pansd
2. INTEREST RATE A percentage of the outstanding principal. el aliall Jual (e 4o BAEN Jana
3. TIME The number of years or fractional portion of/a year that the principal is outstanding.
e Jual) e 0 5Ss ) Aaull o o 3o 5l O sidl aae cBgl)
Simple Interest  Adasd) LY
@ Interest computed on the principal only. Lhid Jlall (il Ao Ao guna B2IY

Ex: Barstow Electric Inc. borrows $10,000 for 3 years at a simple interest rate of 8% per year. Compute
the total interest to be paid for the
il 3l Jlea) coal) G g 78 dda Jases 3230 Jomay & g 3 324 )Y 0 10000 il .Barstow Electric 4S il (a yiss
Jila Lgada (pay
1. 1lyear
2. 3years
3. 3 months
Answer:
1. Interest annually =p xixn==510,000 x .08 x 1 = $800
2. Interest total = p xixn==510,000 x .08 x 3 = $2,400
3. Interest Partial = p xix n== 510,000 x .08 x 3/12 = $200

Compound Interest
€ Computesintereston (e 53l ey

» principal and " i " bl

P interest earned that has not been paid or withdrawn. a5l Lgmdy 3y Al Al danasall Bailall
€ Typical interest computation applied in business situations. Jaall &l 9o (& a5 sail) 82008 Clua (Galad 4
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Ex: Tokarczyk Company deposits $10,000 in the Last National Bank, where it will earn simple interest of
9% per year. It deposits another $10,000 in the First State Bank, where it will earn compound interest of
9% per year compounded annually. In both cases, Tokarczyk will not withdraw any interest until 3 years
from the date of deposit.
10000 g'ub oy Usin 7 9 Ay Ao 30 o Cum ¢ b gll il 3 ;¥ 50 10000 #lie Tokarczyk 48 i g a5
s/ Tokarczyk s o ¢ cuillad) WIS 8 U sis 79 Ay 4 ja 3338 o Jeangn Cua ¢ J¥) Jiagl) i) 8 (AT JY 5o
_&\q.g}/\ C%JL’ (e Gl 3 (Aa saild
Answers:
1. Simple interest total = p xix n==510,000 x .09 x 3 = $2,700
2. compound interest annually (yearl) = p x i x n = = $10,000 x .09 x 1= $900
compound interest annually (year2) = p xix n ==510,900 x .09 x 1= $981
compound interest annually (yearl) =p xixn==511,881 x .09 x 1= $1,069.29
compound interest Total (year1+2+3) = 900 + $981 + $1,069.29 = $2,950.29

Compound Interest Tables  4:S jall i) i) J glan
"l el il sae + Al " s ol gl b lia gl g Jaiall e Jslaall J s ; dage Aiadla

Table 6-1 - Future Value of 1 1 34 Llsinal) dadll - 1-6 Jgaal)
Table 6-2 - Present Value of 1 1 AR Aadll - 2-6 Jgad)
Table 6-3 - Future Value of an Ordinary Annuity of 1 1 o3 galall adall Auldtial) Aagsl) - 3-6 Jgaad)

Table 6-4 - Present Value of an Ordinary Annuity of 11 o3 galall adall Allal) dall - 4-6 Jgaal)
Table 6-5 - Present Value of an Annuity Due of 1 1 aiual) adall A0s0) Aagl) - 5-6 J gaad)

el s Jglaall Capliiy g Cant (g 08 (585wt ¢ Lua Cilaal 5 ) 530S ) e 1 Aiadla
Number of Periods = number of years x the number of compounding periods per year.

ALl 8 A pall il aae x Gl gidl s = @l Al s
Compounding Period Interest Rate = annual rate divided by the number of compounding periods per
ear.
! Aol 3 S el Sl ase e L g g il Janall = 48 pal) 3l Sid Jara
Formula to determine the future value factor (FVF) for 1: 1 3 4ol 4adl) Jale aaait disa
FVF,;= 1+ D"

Where:

FVFn,i = future value factor for n periods at i interest sailall die <ol yiall anad Aulitieall dadl) Jale
n = number of periods <l yiall aae
i = rate of interest for a single period Baa) 5 5_yidl 3a3lal) Jana

Determine the number of periods by multiplying the number of years involved by the number of
compounding periods per year. L) B A jal) ol 58l dae b dlaaial) @) glud) 238 Gy ) 8 230 aaa
For Ex: When the Annually Rate 12% and the years of 5. What is interest period rate and periods of:

1. 1lyear=12% +1+ 1*5=12% Rate & 5 periods

2. Semiannually: 12% +1 + 2*5 = 6% Rate & 10 periods

3. Quartile: 12% +4 + 4*5 = 3% Rate & 20 periods

4. Monthly: 12% +12 + 12*5 = 1% Rate & 60 periods

Fundamental Variables daulud) i piciall

@ Rate of Interest saildll Jaxa Present S Future
€ Number of Time Periods  4zie il <l yidll aae - B -
@ Future Value Aaliil) daull L : ! l L !
’ Present Value ;L,-.‘Su‘ M‘ Number of Periods
2|Page
TUDENTS-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous



https://students-hub.com

CH6 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) o<uili
ma Gl slua

SINGLE-SUM PROBLEMS 53 s8ia 5aa g dga Us (5% Ll
Two Categories  (uilla Gsa Us

Present Future
Value Interest Rate Value

0 1 2 3 4
Number of Periods

o

Jshadl e i YU agallaio s Fy il Fadll i Py Alall Zadll Jsgae e 55 s (58
Future Value of a Single Sum  4lical) 4l 48l ¢ Yl
Value at a future date of a given amount invested, assuming compound interest.
A pall 32 () B ¢ s (ma el s g ) B Al
Fv =PV (FVF,;)

FV =future value Alainl) Al
PV = present value (principal or single sum) (385 & sana gl (oot )) L) Al
FVF,;= future value factor for n periods at i interest saial) die <l yial Aplinal) dadl) Jale

Ex: Bruegger Co. wants to determine the future value of $50,000 invested for 5 years compounded
annually at an interest rate of 6%.
B 536 Jaray U g AS ja Gl gi 5§ 324l 3 el HY 50 50000 Axllll Alsial) el maa3 Bruegger 48,4y 5

Answer: Present Value Interest Rate Future Value
PV = $50,000 i=6% FV="
0 1 2 5 4 5
Number of Periods
n=>5

Fv = PV (FVF,,;) = $50,000 (FVFs5 ¢,) = $50,000 (1+.06)° = $50,000 (1.33823) = $66,912
§ Judabl g Jgl g Al A8y yhay WL (pig (o sl ald Y1 Walids CiS cub

i=6%, n=5 d‘:y.d‘ Q‘,}h’.ﬂ (WYL
TABLE 6-1 FUTURE VALUE OF 1 (FUTURE VALUE OF A SINGLE SUM)
FVF,, = (1 + i)

(n)
Periods 2% 26% 3% 4% 5% 6%

1 1.02000 1.02500 1.03000 1.04000 1.05000 1.06000
2 1.04040 1.05063 1.06090 1.08160 1.10250 1.12360
3 1.08121 1.07689 1.09273 1.12486 1.15763 1.19102
4 1.08243 1.10381 1.12551 1.16986 1.21551 1.26248
5 1.10408 1.13141 1.15927 1.21665 1.27628 1.33823
6 1.12616 1.15969 1.19405 1.26532 1.34010 1.41852
7 1.14869 1.18869 1.22987 1.31593 1.40710 1.50363
8 1.17166 1.21840 1.26677 1.36857 1.47746 1.59385

(omia 5 1,.33823 a8 )l allay 96 32l gaie o5 Ll + "Alald) 3 il AdAl) o) die Jshia g FV J s & 750k
Fv = 50,000 * 1.33823 = $66,912

Ex: Assume that Commonwealth Edison Company deposited $250 million in an escrow account with
Northern Trust Company at the beginning of 2017 as a commitment toward a power plant to be
completed December 31, 2020. How much will the company have on deposit at the end of 4 years if
interest is 10%, compounded semiannually?
2017 sle 4y (8 a5 (i A8l (o) e ilua (& Y 50 (g sale 250 el (g sad] i gia S 4S50 o ia il
Chual Cae Lt 710 530 il 1) il s 4 Alg 8 A8l £ 35w oS 2020 ssensd 31 (b Al Aass L) slad o) IS
?‘é}'u.u
Period 8 = 2* 5 ill 5 %5 = 2/ 351l (siny (5 sies hamd SLSla (50 ¢ 3ol lly 55 ala s Jlpelly il Lo U8
% 5554 585 sl o iletie e 38 ysvie dpaall e 75 5
Answer: Fv = $250,000,000 * 1.147746 = $369,395,000 (358 I Jsaall o

3|Page
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Present Value of a Single Sum  4:ilal) 4ol b 4501 dgall e
Value now of a given amount to be paid or received in the future, assuming compound interest.
A yall B ml il ¢ el 8 4aDlind ) 4xds st Cpaa alial (Y dasdl)
Pv = FV (PVF,;)
Ex: What is the present value of $73,466 to be received or paid in 5 years discounted at 8% compounded
annually? 91 si A 5e 78 Aoty e pondia Ol g 5 8 Lgada ol LgaDlind oy )Y 53 73,466 La a5 dllall daiill o Le

Present Future
Prar e §75,465 Pv = FV (PVF,;)
\ | \ | | Pv = $73,466 (PVF,;)
o 1 2 3 4 5 Pv = 73,466 (1/(1+ 0.08)°)
Number of Periods
n=5 Pv = 73,466 (0.68058) = $50,000
(n)
The use the table ) - 8% 9% 10% 1% 12% 15% Per?ods
n=5, | =8 xic Factor J s alhic 92503 91743 90009 90090 89286 86957 1
. ; . 85734 84168 82645 81162 79719 75614 2
0.68058 : Jsall be éﬂ:” O .79383 77218 75132 73119 71178 65752 3
= 73,466 * (0.68058) = §50 000 .73503 70843 .68301 65873 63552 57175 4
.68058 .64993 62092 59345 56743 49718 5

Ex: Assume that your rich uncle decides to give you $2,000 for a trip to Europe when you graduate from
college 3 years from now. He proposes to finance the trip by investing a sum of money now at 8%
compound interest that will provide you with $2,000 upon your graduation. The only conditions are that
you graduate and that you tell him how much to invest now.
Al s s ) (n s 3 dns RS (g r a8 Lasie Lyl )l 1Y 53 2000 i 8 (sl e (o m
O (o2 3l g il ela ja5 sie )Y 50 2000 <l i i (Al 5 7 8 Ay A ye 523May V) Jlll (g0 ihae el 5o 5k (0
OV o i o g (53 daally o i 5 A
0.79383 ab) (SN Jsaall g ol Gl s 3 eS¢ %8 Al U )5S Ll () 98 s
Answer: $2,000 * 0.79383 = $1,587.66

Ex: The Village of Somonauk wants to accumulate $70,000 for the construction of a veterans monument
in the town square. At the beginning of the current year, the Village deposited $47,811 in a memorial
fund that earns 10% interest compounded annually. How many years will it take to accumulate $70,000
in the memorial fund?
el ¢ Mall pladl 4ly b sald) dale 8 alail) cp laall (5 )SE Caai elid Y 50 il 70 aen Somonauk &8 3 5
Gsiall A& )Y 53 70000 prend (3 atums A oS [ gi A8 50 3308 710 g g ISE Baia A 15Y 5347811 4, 48

¢ i
PV =$47,811 i=10% FV = $70,000 fg sl

FVFn,10% = $70,000 / 547,811 = 1.46410 ...... Period in the table = 4 Periods
Another Answer:
PVFn,10% = $47,811 / $70,000 = 0.68301 ...... Period in the table = 4 Periods

Ex: Advanced Design, Inc. needs $1,070,584 for basic research 5 years from now. The company currently

has $800,000 to invest for that purpose. At what rate of interest must it invest the $800,000 to fund

basic research projects of $1,070,584, 5 years from now?

800000 Ulls < ) elliai (Y1 (ge &l i 5 any ) Gl 15Y 53 140704584 ) . Advanced Design 4S s zlias
1¢070¢584 4l dpull) Candl oy jliie o sl Y 52 800000 eiiest () oy 3338 Jare sly o sl 13gd Hlaiinsd Y 50

TV e Gl gt B amy ¢ 1Y 52

PV =$800,000 i=? FV =$1,070,584
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FVFn,10% = $1,070,584 / $800,000 = 1.33823 ...... Period in the table = 6% Rate
Another Answer:

PVFn,10% = $800,000 / $1,070,584 = 0.74726 ...... Period in the table = 6% Rate

ANNUITIES bludy)
Annuity requires: ki JLudy)
(1) Periodic payments or receipts (called rents) of the same amount,
¢ diall iy () jlag¥) (ansd) &) sal) VLAY Sl Cile siad)
(2) Same-length interval between such rents, and S0 laay) eda cp Jshall iy el Jaldl)
(3) Compounding of interest once each interval. 58 U< 8aal 98y 520 Adelias

Two Types (=5 L
Ordinary Annuity - rents occur at the end of each period. B S A 8 ass el - (g alad) Jawdl)
Annuity Due - rents occur at the beginning of each period. B S A 8 st G e - (adal) Jaudl)

Ordinary Annuity (s-all Jaudl)
Future Value of an Ordinary Annuity  ¢3\& Jacdl Al dadl)

€ Rents occur at the end of each period. 8 JS Algs A Saas )y
€ No interest during 1st period. PN PO R EGAMER Y
Present Value Future Value

/ $20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
[ L 1 L L L 1 [ [
] 1 T 1 L] L] T L L

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Ex: Assume that $1 is deposited at the end of each of 5 years (an ordinary annuity) and earns 5%
interest compounded annually. Following is the computation of the future value, using the “future
value of 1” table (Table 6-1) for each of the five $1 rents.
Al Clas b Lad G s 8 5 33308 75 )5 (ke (susian i) i 5 JSAles A )Y 0 1 gl ol sl
¥ 1 @l ) Asedll gy e JSI(1-6 Jsaall) " Aditall Al Jgan aladiuly ¢ Al
END OF PERIOD IN WHICH $1.00 IS TO BE INVESTED

Value at End
Present 1 2 3 4 5 of Year 5
$1.00 t t t > $1.21551
S— S 00 1.15762
$1.00———+—» 1.10250
$1.00——>» 1.05000
$1.00 1.00000

Total (future value of an ordinary annuity of $1.00 for 5 periods at 5%)  $5.52563

A formula provides a more efficient way of expressing the future value of an ordinary annuity of 1.
A daly gale (g sia Jillal duliiaal) Aadll) (o puaill Bleld ST A5yl dapall i
R(FVF — 0A,,;)
1+"—1
FVF — 0A,,; = —
Ex: What is the future value of five $5,000 deposits made at the end of each of the next 5 years, earning
interest of 6%?
976 Gty 5308 ¢ ALiall uadl) il gidl (e ale JS Algd 3 Leelyl 5 Y 53 5000 Ay @il 5 dused] bl Aol o Lo

Future Value

Present i=6% FV-OA =7
Value R = $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
[e] 1 2 3 4 5
n=5

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH6 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) o<uili
ma Gl slua

Future value of an ordinary annuity = R(FVF — 0A,,;) = 5,000 (FVF — 0As 4,)

(140.06)5-1
=5,000 (T) =$5,000 (5.63709) = $28,185.45
TABLE 6-3 FUTURE VALUE OF AN ORDINARY ANNUITY OF 1
What table do we use? The table Future rvron o 0+ —1
value of an ordinary annuity 1 ) '
Periods 2% 2% 3% 4% 5% 6%
. _ro, _ 1 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000
I_G/op n_5 2 2.02000 2.02500 2.03000 2.04000 2.05000 2.06000
* _ 3 3.06040 3.07563 3.09090 3.12160 3.15250 3.18360
$5r000 5'63709 - 5_2811_8545 4 4.12161 4.15252 4.18363 4.24646 4.31013 4.37462
5 5.20404 5.25633 5.30914 5.41632 5.52563 5.83709

Ex: Hightown Electronics deposits $75,000 at the end of each 6-month period for the next 3 years, to
accumulate enough money to meet debts that mature in 3 years. What is the future value that the
company will have on deposit at the end of 3 years if the annual interest rate is 10%?
aenil ¢ LA EOEN @l il lae e jedl 6553 IS dles 8 Y 50 75000 ¢ lub Hightown Electronics 48 s a
3 Al b gl aie A8 e Jhanin ) Addieall dadll o Lo il sin 3 JDA 3atiedi ) ) sually ol 511 AdS ) gl
$710 (s sial) 320l Jana (S 13) ) i
What table do we use? The table Future value of an ordinary annuity 1
$75,000 * 6.80191 = $510,143.25

Future Value of an Annuity Due (aimal) audll 40 dial) 4ol

€ Rents occur at the beginning of each period. 58 JS Al 8 Gaad &l laay)
@ Interest will accumulate during 1% period. ¥ 3l JUA 3208l WS o g

@ Annuity Due has one more interest period than Ordinary Annuity.
Lalall LY (e ST 5aa) o 52318 5y Ll dsaciieddl JaLodY)
@ Factor = multiply future value of an ordinary annuity factor by 1 plus the interest rate.
B2 Jarae ) A8l 4 laiey sale (5 st Jalal dpliiadl) el G pedal = Jalal)
Future Values

$20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000

L 1 1 1 1 [ [ [ 1
I T T L] T T 1 T T
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Ex: To illustrate the use of the ordinary annuity tables in converting to an annuity due, assume that Sue
Lotadough plans to deposit $800 a year on each birthday of her son Howard. She makes the first deposit
on his tenth birthday, at 6% interest compounded annually. Sue wants to know the amount she will
have accumulated for college expenses by her son’s eighteenth birthday.
Usive )Y 53 800 gluY Jalads 5alisl su o i i) ¢ haiana (g s il ) Jasaill 3 Aaalad) BLAY) Jglan plasind maia sl
axaniv (3 alidl) 48 jaa g 2 5 G i Cieliati 76 33 ¢ alall se die B gl Dol a st 38 Ll Dlae ne S 8
e el L SDue e J ey RIS cliad

Future
i=6% Value
R=%$800 $800 $800  $800 $800  $800  $800 $800 FV-AD =7

0 1 2 3 4 L5} 6 7 8
n==8
FV-AD = Future value of an annuity due

Answer: Referring to the “future value of an ordinary annuity of 1” table for 8 periods at 6%, Sue finds
a factor of 9.89747. She then multiplies this factor by (1 + .06) to arrive at the future value of an annuity
due factor. As a result, the accumulated value on Howard’s eighteenth birthday is $8,393.06
&5 .9.89747 o5 e g irn s ¢ 76 ey B 8 5200 ™ 08 il (g sian Silhal Apbilenal) Aal" Jsan 5 LIV
(o8 RSl Al 18 ¢ U Ans Gainall (bl Jabal duiinndl Bl ) J g sll (06 + 1) (g8 Soball 38 sy s
15¥ 52 8¢393.06 e (el 2l 2 2Dle 2
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1. Future value of an ordinary annuity of 1 for 8 periods

at 6% (Table 6-3) 9.89747
2. Factor (1 + .06) X 1.06
3. Future value of an annuity due of 1 for 8 periods at 6% 10.49132
4. Periodic deposit (rent) X $800
5. Accumulated value on son’s 18th birthday $8,393.06

Ex: Assume that you plan to accumulate $14,000 for a down payment on a condominium apartment 5
years from now. For the next 5 years, you earn an annual return of 8% compounded semiannually. How
much should you deposit at the end of each 6-month period?
LR Guadd) il e e V) e il s B ey S0 485 e dadie 42835 Y 50 14000 poeni) halads Glif o yi)
¢ el 6358 IS dled B gasi O g oS A Caad JSUS 5o 70 8 0,508 s 13le (s

- future value of an ordinary annuity = R (FVF — OA,,)
i=4% ﬁ'\t(JAviléE] 4,000 514,000 = R (FVF - 0A10,4%)
i T T T | ‘ $14,000= R (12.00611)
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 8 9 1o R= _5_11166-07
FV-0A — Future vae ot an ordinary annuiy Or use the table with 10 Period and 4% Rate = 12.00611

Ex: Suppose that a company’s goal is to accumulate $117,332 by making periodic deposits of $20,000 at
the end of each year, which will earn 8% compounded annually while accumulating. How many deposits
must it make?
s ¢ ple IS Ae (A )Y 52 20000 W 8 4550 wlas o) ad Gaob oo 1Y 53 117332 goend 58 48,80 Goaa o (il
Tl a8 O i A @ilagll dae oS AS) g o) G g A0S ja 7 8 i
future value of an ordinary annuity = R (FVF — OA,)
$117,332 = $20,000 (FVF - OA n,s%)
FVF — OA 5% = $117,332 / $20,000 = 5.86660
Ex: Mr. Goodwrench deposits $2,500 today in a savings account that earns 9% interest. He plans to
deposit $2,500 every year for a total of 30 years. How much cash will Mr. Goodwrench accumulate in
his retirement savings account, when he retires in 30 years?
30 52l ple S ¥ 52 2500 glay bbay 79 sxld Giny yd i clus asll )Y 52 2500 ¢1ub Goodwrench ) ol
Ule 30 Osmé 8 2l Ladie ¢ 4y palall sel@ll i i (a3 Goodwrench s dresss @3l il Hlaie Lo e
Answer:

1. Future value of an ordinary annuity of 1 for 30 periods at 9% 136.30754
2. Factor (1 +.09) X 1.09
3. Future value of an annuity due of 1 for 30 periods at 9% 148.57522
4. Periodic rent X $2,500
5. Accumulated value at end of 30 years $371,438

Ex: Bayou Inc. will deposit $20,000 in a 5% fund at the beginning of each year for 7 years beginning
January 1, Year
sy Al ¢ i ] 8 Ta il s 7 sad ale S Ay 375 (saua 8 Y 52 20000 g )ub .Bayou Inc A8 5 a s Cosas
1. What amount will be in the fund at the end of Year 7?

97 L) Alg b Gsaiall 8 (S o)) aluall sa e
Use future value of ordinary annuity table. 4:tall JLudy) J gaad Adiiiniall dail) ariiiu

Present Value
/ Future Values

20,000 $20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
] ] | ] | | L] |

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
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TABLE 6-3 FUTURE VALUE OF AN ORDINARY ANNUITY OF 1

——
FVF-0A,, = 1+ 1: 1
)

Periods 2% 2%% 3% 4% 5% 6%
1 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000
2 2.02000 2.02500 2.03000 2.04000 2.05000 2.06000
3 3.06040 3.07563 3.09090 3.12160 3.15250 3.18360
4 4.12161 4.15252 4.18363 4.24646 4.31013 4.37462
5 5,20404 5.25633 5.30914 5.41632 5.52563 5.63709
6 6.30812 6.38774 6.46841 6.63298 6.80191 6.97532
7 7.43428 7.54743 7.66246 7.89829 8.14201 8.39384
8 8.58297 8.73612 8.89234 9.21423 9.54911 9.89747

When i=5%, n=7 Period .... 8.14201
8.14201 * (1 +i) =8.14201 * 1.05 = 8.14201
Future Value = $20,000 * 8.5491105 = $170,982.21

Present Value of an Ordinary Annuity (s3\e Judl 4dlal) a8l
€ Present value of a series of equal amounts to be withdrawn or received at equal intervals.
A sbaiie il 58 e Lgadlial o Lgaas 2% 4y glaial) allaall (pe dlulid 4011 dasdl)
@ Periodic rents occur at the end of the period. 3yl Al Chaai 4y ) gall <l jlaay)
Present Value

/ $100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
1 1 1 ] b s s e _l_l_
I T T T T
0 1 2 3 4 19 20

A formula provides a more efficient way of expressing the present value of an ordinary annuity of 1.
A o8 gile o siu (hlaal Al el o puaill Lo i< A8y b dipal) B
1—_1
1+
PVF — 04,; = #
' i
Present value of an ordinary annuity = R (PVF — OAs))
What is the present value of rental receipts of $6,000 each, to be received at the end of each of the next

5 years when discounted at 6%?

Present

Value i =6%
PV.OA=7 R=$6000  $6,000 $6,000  $6,000 $6,000
0 1 2 3 4 5 .
—_— D O8N uwa Jaldl

Present value of an ordinary annuity = R (PVF — OA,)
= $6,000 (PVF — OAs,6%)
= $6,000 (4.21236)
= $25,274.16

Ex: Jaime Yuen wins $2,000,000 in the state lottery. She will be paid $100,000 at the end of each year
for the next 20 years. How much has she actually won? Assume an appropriate interest rate of 8%.

Gle g el Jlae e ple JSales & 5Y 5 100000 ol Jeanin &Y 5l cuaill 3 V50 isile dlaor i (s ols
8 e 5118 Jana im i) $Mad < Jla oS el
What table do we use? Present Value of an Ordinary Annuity
When i=8% and n=20 = 9.81815
Present value = $100,000 x 9.81815= $981,815
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Present Value of an Annuity Due (i Jacdl 4ad) daddl)

o Present value of a series of equal amounts to be withdrawn or received at equal intervals.
Ao sbaie <)y e LoDl Ji [PEENVERT A glusiall éLm]\ e ddidid ) Al

o Periodic rents occur at the beginning of the period 5l dglay 8 st 4y ) sall <l jlaY)
Present Value
$100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
: : : : SRTEEE : '
1] 1 2 3 4 19 20

Ex: Space Odyssey, Inc., rents a communications satellite for 4 years with annual rental payments of $4.8

million to be made at the beginning of each year. If the relevant annual interest rate is 5%, what is the

present value of the rental obligations?

Ll B Y50 Osle 4.8 La a8 4 g jlag) Clady O gl 4 30 OV elia jad jlaiiul Space Odyssey 4S i a o
9 ey il A0 AMA) Aadll o Lad ¢ 75 Alall i 4y gind) sl dawd S 1Y) ale S

1. Present value of an ordinary annuity of 1 for 4 periods at 5% (Table 6-4) 3.54595
2. Factor (1 + .05) X 1.05
3. Present value of an annuity due of 1 for 4 periods at 5% 3.72325
4. Periodic deposit (rent) X $4,800,000
5. Present value of payments $17,871,600

Ex: Jaime Yuen wins $4,000,000 in the state lottery. She will be paid $200,000 at the beginning of each
year for the next 20 years. How much has she actually won? Assume an appropriate interest rate of 8%.
gl g3 e ale IS DIy (A 5¥ 52 200000 e deasiv Y 6l cuaily 3 )Y 50 460004000 dloer 55t Cpm oails
8 Caulia 533 Jana (il $Uad 3l oS Aadlal (o yiiall
Present Value
v

$200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

0 1 2 3 4 19 20
What table do we use? Present Value of an Annuity Due
Pv=$200,000x 10.60360 = $2,120,720

Ex of Computation of the Interest Rate 33l jmw il
Assume you receive a statement from MasterCard with a balance due of $528.77. You may pay it off in
12 equal monthly payments of $50 each, with the first payment due one month from now. What rate of
interest would you be paying?
Ly 4y glusie 4y 5o 4add 12 e o Gli€ay 15 53 528.77 0,8 (3aiue 2ua  MasterCard (e by cudli ol (2 i)
Saxdtin (o2 3 Jara Lo V) (e e amy 5V Ardall) GBlain) aa ¢ Lgie JSVI5Y 50 50

Present value of an ordinary annuity = R (PVF — OA,,)
$528,77 =$50 (PVF — OA,)
(PVF — OA1,,) = $528.77 / $50 = 10.57540

Referring to Table 6-4 and reading across the 12-period row, you find 10.57534 in the 2% column. Since
2% is a monthly rate, the nominal annual rate of interest is 24% (12 x 2%). The effective annual rate is
26.82413% [(1 +.02) -1].
Ol ¢ e Jarae s 72 0¥ 15k 72 dgaal) 8 10.57534 i ¢ 5558 12 Cua e 3¢l jill 5 4-6 sl ) g sa
[1-(02. +1)] 726.82413 s& =il (5 siall Jarall (%2 % 12) 724 58 oY) (5 5ind) 30U Jasa
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Ex of Computation of a Periodic Rent s JadY) clua
Norm and Jackie Remmers have saved $36,000 to finance their daughter Dawna’s college education.
They deposited the money in the Bloomington Savings and Loan Association, where it earns 4% interest
compounded semiannually. What equal amounts can their daughter withdraw at the end of every 6
months during her 4 college years, without exhausting the fund?
Al ¢ giria sl s ge 8 Ul el gl | sald U5 Lagiin¥ malall ailaill Jysail Y 50 36000 Sar) (Stas aus s
IS Aled (8 Leam w4 sbociall Jliall (A Le (s 5im i bl e 4 5 24333‘\3&0 Joaad dua u'au%%
905 saiaall i & 5 g, Ayl il i P& el 6
Present value of an ordinary annuity = R (PVF — OA,,)
$36,000 =R (PVF — OAs%)
$36,000 =R (7.32548)
R =$4,914.35

OTHER TIME VALUE OF MONEY ISSUES  4ullall LL&Y (5 &Y duia 3l dasdl)
Deferred Annuities 4 sall JaLudd)

€ Rents begin after a specified number of periods. il e 2dne 23e day &l gy s
@ Future Value of a Deferred Annuity - Calculation same as the future value of an annuity not
deferred.

Jase e (5 si ol lial) dasill Blas o - Jae Joudl ALEGal) dadl)
@ Present Value of a Deferred Annuity - Must recognize the interest that accrues during the deferral
period.
il s 3 O aS) 5l sl () jie V) Cans - o ge Jadl Aa) Al
Future Value

Present Value
100,000 100,000 100,000 \
[ L L [ | _I_I_
I ) ) ] ]
0 1 2 3 4 19 20

Valuation of Long-Term Bonds  Ja¥) 4l gh cilaiad) auids
Two Cash Flows: 4 ci@dail) ¢pa (il
€ Periodic interest payments (annuity). (A sanadl LLLEY) 45 ) sal) 3581 e ghaa
@ Principal paid at maturity (single-sum). (3] 5 adae) Blaain) die & daall dadl Jual
Note: When interest Rate annually higher than Market interest Rate .... Bonds Discount
When Market interest Rate higher than interest Rate annually .... Bonds Premium

Ex: Alltech Corporation on January 1, 2017, issues $100,000 of 5% bonds due in 5 years with interest
payable annually at year-end. The current market rate of interest for bonds of similar risk is 6%. What
will the buyers pay for this bond issue?
Liniee B2 pe Ol i 5 3 Adaiise 7 5 Cilais (3 ¥ 52 100000 ¢ 2017 s 1 é Alltech Corporation < ual
il (5 jidial) @daes 13e 76 5o Alilaall Hlalaall culd chlaiad) e (3 sudl 3 Mall 5350 Jane alall 4les 8 U s bl
13 Coluadl laca)
Present Value

/ $5,000 5,000 5,000 5000 105,000

0 1 2 3 4 5 6

PV of Interest = Interest Payment * Factor (When 5 Periods and 6% Rate) On table Ordinary Annuity of 1
PV of Interest = $5,000 * 4.21236 = $21,061.80

PV of Principal = Principal * Factor (When 5 Periods and 6% Rate) On table A Single Sum

PV of Principal = $100,000 * 0.74726 = $74,726.00

10| Page
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Bond current market value = PV of Interest + PV of Principal = $21,061.80 + $74,726.00 = $95,787.80

The entry:
Cash

Discount on bonds payable

95,787.80

4,212.20

Bonds payable 100,000

** Discount on bonds payable = 100,000 - 95,787.80 = 4,212.20

Cash Interest

Actual Interest

Amortization of Bond

Carrying value of
Bond (D=

Date payment (A) expense (B) Discount (C=B-A) Previous D + C)
01/01/17 95,787.80
31/12/2017 5,000 5747.27 747.27 96,535.07
31/12/2018 5,000 5792.10 792.10 97,327.17
31/12/2019 5,000 5839.63 839.63 98,166.80
31/12/2020 5,000 5890.01 890.01 99,056.81
31/12/2021 5,000 5943.41 943.41 100,000.22
Total 25,000 29,212.42 4,212.42
A saslall dagd on
52l Zad o2a e el ) Jr G aadllAadols [ b (laudl) ol ded
1285 e gdaall (3, Calail) 3 yidll dlgs

Ex of Premium: XYZ Corporation is to issue $ 5,000,000 face value bonds, on January 1, 2020. The

bonds are to mature exactly in 5 years' time. Stated interest rate on the bonds is 6%, and interest is paid
annually, on December 31
Gl 3o G ) ) (e 5.2020 i 1 8¢ LY 59 50000000 sy dpans) Aoy Cilxins jlacals XYZ 4S i o s
ey 31 (8 G s 320 g ¢ 76 claiadl e el 53 pra gy O g 5 G suat 8 Janally
Face value= 5,000,000, period= 5 years, Date= 1/1/2020, Nominal = Stated= Face value interest= 6%
Market interest rate= 4%, Cash interest paid= 5,000,000*6%= $300,000
5300000 (bl g ¢ 5 und & gias 4 dall) &) Gabaad (f12) 8.3 Ia Al sk s JIsaad) b o) 7 1 Aiadle

PV1=300000%*3.6299 = $1,088,970 ....... PV2=5300000*0.82193 = $4,356,229 ... Total =

The entry:

Cash 5,455,199
Bonds payable
Premium on bonds payable

5,000,000
455,199

5,455,199

Amortization of | Carrying value

Actual Interest Bond Discount of Bond (D=
Date Cash Interest payment (A) expense (B) (C=A-B) Previous D - C)
01/01/20 5,445,199.00
31/12/2020 300,000 217807.96 82,192.04 5,363,006.96
31/12/2021 300,000 214520.28 85,479.72 5,277,527.24
31/12/2022 300,000 211101.09 88,898.91 5,188,628.33
31/12/2023 300,000 207545.13 92,454.87 5,096,173.46
31/12/2024 300,000 203846.94 96,153.06 5,000,020.40
Total 1,500,000 1,054,821.40 445,178.60

LI 500) A oia

e sl ) | b aadlldagon | (Claidl) Guall Ay

1385 G ghaall 3l dad o2 (3,3 Sl 3yl dlgs
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Ex: Based on the table above, what the entry on 31/12/2020?

31/12/202 Interest expense 217,807.96
Premium on Bonds payable 82,192.04
Cash 300,000

Ex: Based on the table above, what the entry on 31/12/2021, 31/12/2022, 31/12/2023, 31/12/2024?

31/12/2021 Interest expense 214520.28
Premium on Bonds payable 85,479.7216
Cash 300,000
31/12/2022 Interest expense 211,101.09
Premium on Bonds payable 88,898.91
Cash 300,000
31/12/2023 Interest expense 207,545.13
Premium on Bonds payable 92,454.87
Cash 300,000
31/12/2024 Interest expense 203,846.94
Premium on Bonds payable 96,153.06
Cash 300,000

Ex: what the entry on 1/1/2025?
1/1/2025 Bonds payable 5,000,000
Cash 5,000,000

Present Value Measurement 4slal) a8l uld
Choosing an Appropriate Interest Rate  <awliall 34l pw LS4

Three Components of Interest: spailall s oS A5
€ Pure Rate Al Jaxdll
@ Expected Inflation Rate @ siall aduzill Jane
€ Credit Risk Rate Sy el Jaza

Risk-free rate of return. FASB states a company should discount expected cash flows by the risk-free

rate of return

O (SR Dbl Jane JUA (e Al gial) Al bl aad A< 530 e s all e FASB b | hlaal) Oa A e Jara
PAEWA

Ex: Al’s Appliance Outlet offers a 2-year warranty on all products sold. In 2017, Al's Appliance sold
$250,000 of a particular type of clothes dryer. Al's Appliance entered into an agreement with Ralph’s
Repair to provide all warranty service on the dryers sold in 2017. Since there is not a ready market for
these warranty contracts, Al's Appliance uses expected cash flow techniques to value the warranty
obligation. Based on prior warranty experience, Al’s Appliance estimates the expected cash outflows
associated with the dryers sold in 2017, as shown.
250 &l Al's Appliance el ¢ 2017 ale & Aclidl Glaiidl aea e (pale 3240 Blaa Al’s Appliance Outlet a3
Jhaall Ciladd aes aiil Ralph'’s Repair = 481 Al’s Appliance <l Gudlall Cildiae (e (pna & 55 (3a HY 52 all
Gaaill s Al's Appliance paaiud ¢ oda Glaall 3 gial Sala (§sm 25 panl 1513 2017 ale (B lean & Al Clidaal) e
:\;J\AJ\ :\aﬁjld\ Agaal) lsaxill Al's Appliance PR dalld) Q\.A..zd\ [T ‘_;\ Jalit _O\.A..zd\ e\)’ﬂ\ (:.us.d :\.JJ'.'\A\ éﬁsﬂ\
o 98 LS 2017 ole (A Leaw & Al Cildiaally ddasi al)
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Cash Flow Probability Expected
Estimate = X Assessment = Cash Flow
2017 $3,800 20% $ 760
6,300 50% 3,150
7,500 30% 2,250
Total $6,160
2018 $5,400 30% $1,620
7,200 50% 3,600
8,400 20% 1,680
Total $6,900

Ol (5283 LA cﬁjul\ Le é.&hg Slds Adlaialy o piata é‘gld\ 2adlf @il A e Jsaad) Uda 058

shows the present value of these cash flows, assuming a risk-free rate of 5% and cash flows occurring
at the end of the year.
Al Ll B dians ) 4aatl) BBl g 75 Ay phlaad) (e JA Jara (aal 5l ¢ Al clibanl) odgd Adlat) Aadll jedil

Expected PV Factor, Present
Year CashFlow X i=5% = Value
2017 $6,160 0.95238 $ 5,866.66
2018 6,900 0.90703 6,258.51
Total $12,125.17

QQ)SMA}‘ "E)ﬁ"huQ)SgLA%SMUc‘wJdj@\w&)@)wéﬂ\@ﬂ\&aéﬂ\g._g;.'mUs:Q}A
Al il s el 31 505 2 " " s 2018
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Additional Question 4:LaYy) 4liuy)
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. What best describes the time value of money?
The interest rate charged on a loan.
Accounts receivable that are determined uncollectible.
An investment in a checking account.
The relationship between time and money.

Qo oo

2. Which of the following situations does not base an accounting measure on present values?
a. Pensions.
b. Prepaid insurance.
c. Leases.
d. Sinking funds.

3. Whatis interest?
a. Payment for the use of money.
b. An equity investment.
c. Return on capital.
d. Loan.

4. Which of the following tables would show the smallest value for an interest rate of 5% for six
periods?
a. Future value of 1
b. Present value of 1
c. Future value of an ordinary annuity of 1
d. Present value of an ordinary annuity of 1

5. Which table would you use to determine how much must be deposited now in order to provide
for 5 annual withdrawals at the beginning of each year, starting one year hence?
a. Future value of an ordinary annuity of 1
b. Future value of an annuity due of 1
c. Present value of an annuity due of 1
d. None of these

6. A series of equal receipts at equal intervals of time when each receipt is received at the beginning
of each time period is called an
a. ordinary annuity.
b. annuityin arrears.
c. annuity due.
d. unearned receipt.

7. Anamount is deposited for eight years at 8%. If compounding occurs quarterly, then the table
value is found at
a. 8% for eight periods.
b. 2% for eight periods.
c. 8% for 32 periods.
d. 2% for 32 periods.
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8. Presentvalueis
a. the value now of a future amount.
b. the amount that must be invested now to produce a known future value.
c. always smaller than the future value.
d. all of these.

9. Which of the following is true?
a. Rents occur at the beginning of each period of an ordinary annuity.
b. Rents occur at the end of each period of an annuity due.
c. Rents occur at the beginning of each period of an annuity due.
d. None of these.

10. Sue Gray wants to invest a certain sum of money at the end of each year for five years. The
investment will earn 6% compounded annually. At the end of five years, she will need a total of
$40,000 accumulated. How should she compute her required annual investment?

a. $40,000 times the future value of a 5-year, 6% ordinary annuity of 1.

b. $40,000 divided by the future value of a 5-year, 6% ordinary annuity of 1.
c. $40,000 times the present value of a 5-year, 6% ordinary annuity of 1.

d. $40,000 divided by the present value of a 5-year, 6% ordinary annuity of 1.

11. Charlie Corp. is purchasing new equipment with a cash cost of $150,000 for an assembly line. The
manufacturer has offered to accept $34,440 payment at the end of each of the next six years. How
much interest will Charlie Corp. pay over the term of the loan?

a. $34,440. b. $150,000. c. $184,440. d. $56,640.

12. Jane wants to set aside funds to take an around the world cruise in four years. Assuming that Jane
has $8,000 to invest today in an account expected to earn 6% per annum, how much will she have
to spend on her vacation?

a. $6,336. b. $10,100. c. $34,997. d. $10,706.

13. What would you pay for an investment that pays you $20,000 at the end of each year for the next
ten years and then returns a maturity value of $300,000 after ten years? Assume that the relevant
interest rate for this type of investment is 8%.

a. $138,958. b. $134,202. c. $144,936. d. $273,158.

14. Garretson Corporation will receive $8,000 today (January 1, 2012), and also on each January 1st
for the next five years (2013 — 2017). What is the present value of the six $8,000 receipts,
assuming a 12% interest rate?

a. $32,891. b. $36,838. c. $64,922. d. $72,712.

15. Tipson Corporation will invest $15,000 every January 1st for the next six years (2012 — 2017). If
Linton will earn 12% on the investment, what amount will be in the investment fund on December
31, 2017?
a.$61,671 b. $69,072. €. 5121,728. d. $136,335.

16. Renfro Corporation will invest $50,000 every December 31st for the next six years (2012 — 2017). If
Renfro will earn 12% on the investment, what amount will be in the investment fund on

December 31, 2017?
a. $205,570 b. $230,240. c. $405,760. d. $454,450.
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17. Jeremy is in the process of purchasing a car. The list price of the car is $36,000. If Jeremy pays cash
for the car, the dealer will reduce the price by 10%. Otherwise, the dealer will provide financing
where Jeremy must pay $7,706 at the end of each of the next five years. Compute the effective
interest rate to the nearest percent that Jeremy would pay if he chooses to make the five annual
payments?

a. 5%. b. 6%. c. 7%. d. 8%.

18. Charlie Corp. is purchasing new equipment with a cash cost of $200,000 for the assembly line. The
manufacturer has offered to accept $45,920 payments at the end of each of the next six years.
What is the interest rate that Charlie Corp. will be paying?

a. 8%. b. 9%. c. 10%. d. 11%.

19. Stech Co. is issuing $6.5 million 12% bonds in a private placement on July 1, 2012. Each $1,000
bond pays interest semi-annually on December 31 and June 30 of each year. The bonds mature in
ten years. At the time of issuance, the market interest rate for similar types of bonds was 8%.
What is the expected selling price of the bonds?
a. $8,266,764. b. $13,566,992. c. $8,244,598. d. $8,310,962.

20. Find the present value of an investment in plant and equipment if it is expected to provide annual
earnings of $26,000 for 15 years and to have a resale value of $50,000 at the end of that period.
Assume 10% rate and earnings at year end. The present value of 1 at 10% for 15 periods is .23939.
The present value of an ordinary annuity at 10% for 15 periods is 7.60608. The future value of 1 at
10% for 15 periods is 4.17725.

a.$197,758 b. $209,728 c. $247,758 d. $401,970

Q2: On the right are six diagrams representing six different present and future value concepts
stated on the left. Identify the diagrams with the concepts by writing the identifying letter of
the diagram on the blank line at the left. Assume n =4 and i = 8%.

Concept Diagram of Concept
1. Future value of 1. ? $1
a | l 1 1 |
| 1 1 1 1
2. Present value of 1. 2
3. Future value of an annuity f1 f1 f1 f1
due of 1. b. |----} ! ! L
4. Future value of an ordinary ?
annuity of 1. $1 $1 $1 $1
c. | I I {------- I
5. Present value of an ordinary
annuity of 1.
? $1 $1 $1 $1
6. Present value of an annuity d. | } } ] |
due of 1.

Solution 1.e2.a3.f4.b5.d6.c

Q3: Find the present value of an investment in equipment if it is expected to provide annual
savings of $20,000 for 10 years and to have a resale value of $50,000 at the end of that
period. Assume an interest rate of 9% and that savings are realized at year end.

16| Page
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Solution

Present value of $20,000 for 10 periods at 9% (6.41766 x $20,000) = $128,353
Present value of $50,000 discounted for 10 periods at 9% (.42241 x $50,000) = 21,121
Present value of investment in equipment $149,474

Q4: On January 1, 2012 Lance Co. issued five-year bonds with a face value of $500,000 and a
stated interest rate of 12% payable semiannually on July 1 and January 1. The bonds were
sold to yield 10%. Present value table factors are:

Present value of 1 for 5 periods at 10% .62092
Present value of 1 for 5 periods at 12% .56743
Present value of 1 for 10 periods at 5% .61391
Present value of 1 for 10 periods at 6% .55839

Present value of an ordinary annuity of 1 for 5 periods at 10% 3.79079
Present value of an ordinary annuity of 1 for 5 periods at 12% 3.60478
Present value of an ordinary annuity of 1 for 10 periods at 5% 7.72173
Present value of an ordinary annuity of 1 for 10 periods at 6% 7.36009
Calculate the issue price of the bonds.

Solution

Present value of $500,000 discounted for 10 periods at 5% ($500,000 x .61391) = $306,955
Present value of $30,000 for 10 periods at 5% ($30,000 x 7.72173) = 231,652
Issue price of the bonds $538,607

Q5: Average length of time to retirement 15 years. Expected life duration after retirement 10

years Payment made at the end of each year to all employees $700,000 per year after

retirement, Interest = 8%

Solution

Annuity= A= 700,000, N 1= 10, N 2= 15, Type= Ordinary annuity, i= 8%

Pv1= present value of all annuities at point S = 700,000 X 6.7101 = 4,697,070 (PV of annuity)

PV2 = Present value at point 0 or today = 4,697,070 X 0.3152 = 1,480,516.46 (Pv of future value)
1,480,516.46 is the value of obligation today

Lpalu 395800 Lgiag A1 Case J) da pd 7 + 6 Il
Q6: XYZ Corporation is to issue $ 5,000,000 face value bonds, on January 1, 2020. The bonds
are to mature exactly in 5 years time. Stated interest rate on the bonds is 6%, and interest is
paid annually, on December 31 of every year. Answer the followings if:

1. The market interest rate was 8% on the date of issuance.
Required:
a. What was the issue price of these bonds?

b. Journalize the issuance of these bonds.

Date Account title Debit Credit
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c. Fill the required amounts in the following table:
Date Cash interest Total Interest Amortization of Carrying Value of
paid ($) Expense ($) Bond Discount (S) | Bonds ($)
1.1.2020 - - -
31.12.2020
31.12.2021
31.12.2022
31.12.2023
31.12.2024
d. Journalize the entries required on 31.12.2020.
Date Account Title Debit Credit
e. The total cost of borrowing (total interest) for the company over the life of this bond is:
ST

Table 1: The Present Value of an Ordinary Annuity factor

p Gl gl Gl gand) Jgan + il

3% 4% 5% 6% 7% 8%
1 0.9709 0.9615 0.9524 0.9434 0.9346 0.9259
2 1.9135 1.8861 1.8594 1.8334 1.8080 1.7833
3 2.8286 2.7751 2.7232 2.6730 2.6243 2.5771
4 3.7171 3.6299 3.5460 3.4651 3.3872 3.3121
5 4.5797 4.4518 4.3295 4.2124 4.1002 3.9927
6 5.4172 5.2421 5.0757 49173 4.7665 4.6229

Table 2: The Present value of a Single Future Sum factor

3% 4% 5% 6% 7% 8%
1 0.9709 0.9615 0.9524 0.9434 0.9346 0.9259
2 0.9426 0.9246 0.9070 0.8900 0.8734 0.8573
3 0.9151 0.8890 0.8638 0.8396 0.8163 0.7938
4 0.8885 0.8548 0.8227 0.7921 0.7629 0.7350
5 0.8626 0.8219 0.7835 0.7473 0.7130 0.6806
6 0.8375 0.7903 0.7462 0.7050 0.6663 0.6302

Answer: Market rate is 8%.

a.

Issue price= Present value of future cash flows of the bond, using the market interest as your discount

rate.

What was the issue price of these bonds?

PV (total)= PV of the interest payments + PV of the maturity value.

PV1= 300,000 X 3.9927 =$ 1,197,810
PV2 = 5,000,000 X 0.6806 = S 3, 403,000
PV (Total)= Issue price= $ 4,600,810. (the bond is issued at a discount).

18| Page
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b. Journalize the issuance of these bonds.

Date Account title Debit Credit
1.1.2020 | Cash 4,600,810
Discount on Bonds payable 399,190
Bonds payable 5,000,000

c. Fill the required amounts in the following table:

Date Cash interest Total Interest Amortization of Carrying Value of
paid ($) Expense ($) Bond Discount ($) | Bonds ($)
1.1.2020 - - - 4,600,810
31.12.2020 | 300,000 368,065 68,065 4,668,875
31.12.2021 | 300,000 373,510 73,510 4,742,385
31.12.2022 | 300,000 379,391 79,391 4,821,776
31.12.2023 | 300,000 385,742 85,742 4,907,518
31.12.2024 | 300,000 392,601 92,601 5,000,000**
** Rounded
d. Journalize the entries required on 31.12.2020.

31.12.2020 | Interest Expense 368,065

Discount on Bonds Payable 68,065

Cash 300,000

e. The total cost of borrowing (total interest) for the company over the life of this bond is:

= Total cash interest paid over 5 years + total discount on bonds payable=

=300,000X5 + 399,190= $1,899,190.

Q7: XYZ Corporation is to issue $ 5,000,000 face value bonds, on January 1, 2020. The bonds
are to mature exactly in 5 years time. Stated interest rate on the bonds is 6%, and interest is

paid annually, on December 31 of every year. Answer the followings if:

1. The market interest rate was 4% on the date of issuance.

Required:

a. What was the issue price of these bonds?

b. Journalize the issuance of these bonds.

Date Account title Debit Credit
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c. Fill the required amounts in the following table:

Date

Cash interest

Total Interest
Expense ($)

Amortization of
Bond Discount

Carrying Value of
Bonds ($)

1.1.2020

paid ($)

31.12.2020

31.12.2021

31.12.2022

31.12.2023

31.12.2024

d. Journalize the entries required on 31.12.2020.

Date

Account Title

Debit

Credit

e. The total cost of borrowing (total interest) for the company over the life of this bond is:

Answer: Market rate is 4%.
a. What was the issue price of these bonds?

Issue price= Present value of future cash flows of the bond, using the market interest as your discount

rate.

PV (total)= PV of the interest payments + PV of the maturity value.

PV1= 300,000 X 4.4518 = $ 1,335,540
PV2 = 5,000,000 X 0.8219 = $ 4,109,500
PV (Total)= Issue price= S 5,445,040. (the bond is issued at a premium).

b. Journalize the issuance of these bonds.

PV of an ordinary annuity
PV of a single future sum

Date Account title Debit Credit
1.1.2020 | Cash 5,445,040
Premium on Bonds payable 445,040
Bonds payable 5,000,000

Fill the required amounts in the following table:

Date Cash interest Total Interest Amortization of Carrying Value of

paid (9) Expense ($) Bond Premium Bonds ($)

($)
1.1.2020 -- -- -- 5,445,040
31.12.2020 | 300,000 217,802 82,198 5,362,842
31.12.2021 | 300,000 214,514 85,486 5,277,356
31.12.2022 | 300,000 211,094 88,906 5,188,450
31.12.2023 | 300,000 207,538 82,462 5,105,988
31.12.2024 | 300,000 204,240 95,760 5,000,000**
** Rounded
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c. Journalize the entries required on 31.12.2020.

Date Account Title Debit Credit
31.12.2020 | Interest Expense 217,802
Premium on Bonds payable 82,198
Cash 300,000

d. The total cost of borrowing (total interest) for the company over the life of this bond is:

= Total cash interest paid over 5 years - total premium on bonds payable=

=300,000X5 - 445,040=$1,054,960.

END OF CHAPTER 6
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Cash and Receivables
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1. Explain accounting issues related to valuation of accounts

receivable.
2. Explain accounting issues related to recognition and

valuation of notes receivable.
3. APPENDIX 7A CASH CONTROLS " RECONCILIATION OF BANK

BALANCES"
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Valuation of Accounts Receivable ~4isall aadl) anii
@ Reporting of receivables involves s shi 4l aadll e & 30Y)
1) classification and 5 Gl
2) valuation on the balance sheet. e seall 4l jaall 8 avsil)
@ Classification involves determining the length of time each receivable will be outstanding.
lalaa (3ot IS Lead Jara A duia ) 3aal) daat Caniuaill Gaualy
@ Value and report short-term receivables at net realizable value.
Mgt Saal) dal) Alay JaY) 6 pual Ainall aadl) i dad

Uncollectible Accounts Receivable Jyaaill ALEl & (adll Gl
€ Record credit losses as debits to Bad Debt Expense (or Uncollectible Accounts Expense).
(Dol AL e Gllual) Glass ) da ganal) o uall i g jan Sle Debit @ Credit & silea Jaw
€ Normal and necessary risk of doing business on credit.
Credit o 4 el Jlae Y di jlaal 4 5 pall 5 Alall Hlalaal)
€ Two methods to account for uncollectible accounts:  Jsaaill ALY & cliluad) cilual GU&) b
1) the direct write-off method and &bl el 43, )k
2) the allowance method. Jull 45y,

Direct Write-Off _dlwall quhill 43,
Theoretically deficient: (iU L ki

1. No matching. Gl aa gy Y
2. Receivable not stated at cash realizable value. 4387 Saal) 408l Aaally ds Haall e Aol aedl)
3. Not GAAP when material in amount. Dl salall ()5S Ladie Tegae A gl Lanlaall (5ol Cusl

Ex: When a company determines a particular account to be uncollectible, it charges the loss to Bad Debt
Expense.
A gl (G gall Cld g pan e b ludll (a8 il ¢ Juaatll JiE e Giea Glaa o 4855 20a3 Ladie
Assume, for example, that on December 10 Cruz Co. writes off as uncollectible Yusado’s $8,000 balance.
2 ¥528000 &l Yusado sea) Gehady Cruz A8 b Cadd (Lnawsd) Js¥) 05318 10 8 43l ¢ JUall o e ¢ (i il
Juaasill Jual)
The entry is:
Bad Debt Expense 8,000
Accounts Receivable (Yusado) 8,000

Allowance Method Ja) 43,k
Losses are estimated: _dludd) i oy
@ Percentage-of-sales Glaall dus
@ Percentage-of-receivables. Aaall aedl) dpus
@ GAAP requires when material in amount. gl salll ) 5S5 Ladie Lo sac 4 gl dpulaall (galse allas
Allowance Method for Uncollectible Accounts
Involves estimating uncollectible accounts at the end of each period.
58 Sl b Jaemnill AL e Sl 08 (e
Ensures that companies state receivables on the balance sheet at their net realizable value.
Leiiag (Saal) gl iliay G sandl A0 el 8 S Al daall aedl) of (e S
Companies estimate uncollectible accounts and net realizable value using information about
past and current events as well as forecasts of future collectability.
IS 5 Al 5 dpalall Elaa) Jsa e sbaa aladiuly iat (Sedl) dall ila s Jranill ALED e clluall IS5 i
) 3 Jpanill i i
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Ex: Assume that Brown Furniture in 2017, its first year of operations, has credit sales of $1,800,000. Of
this amount, $150,000 remains uncollected at December 31. The credit manager estimates that $10,000
of these sales will be uncollectible. The adjusting entry to record the estimated uncollectable (assuming
a zero balance in the allowance account) is:
18004000 &l Al Cilasse Leaal ¢ Leililae o (Y1 43l a5 ¢ 2017 ale 8 Brown Furniture 48,5 o (= il
238 (3o 5Y 53 10000 o QL) jave 535 e 31 3 deana 32 JY 53 150,000 e I Y ¢ ilaall 138 e Y g0
Gl b (50a duay ol L) Juastll A e el glaall Gl Joall JIAY) Jmatll ALE e ()5S Classal

Bad Debt Expense 10,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 10,000
Ex: what the NRV?

Balance Sheet
Current assets

Cash $ 15,000

Account Receivables $150,000

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 10,000 140,000

Inventory 300,000

Prepaid insurance 25,000
Total Current assets $480,000

Answer: The amount of $140,000 represents the net realizable value of the accounts receivable at the

statement date.
Ol g B Al clluall Lghidal (Saal) dadl) la Y 52 140000 @ie Jia:

Write-Off of an Uncollectible Account  Juaaill Jb & cilua Ghd
€ When companies have exhausted all means of collecting a past-due account and collection appears
impossible, the company should write off the account.
cball e A8 e oy ¢ Sinise Jaandl) say s (aiu¥l e go b s Jaand Jili s g Sl 2t Lovie
€ Inthe credit card industry, for example, it is standard practice to write off accounts that are 210

days past due.
Losy 210 Ledlanind ae ge jslad Ll bl Cadad saliaall il jlaal) (g ¢ JUiall Jas e ¢ lail) ity delia b

Ex: The financial vice president of Brown Furniture authorizes a write-off of the $1,000 balance owed by
Randall Co. on March 1. The entry to record the write-off is:
1 & Randall 4,4 Je gaiuall j¥ 52 1000 Al s )l Glada Brown Furniture 48 5l () G )l il = pecy
o hadd) Jaaudt Jaay) sl
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,000
Accounts Receivable 1,000

Ex: Assume that on July 1, Randall Co. pays the $1,000 amount that Brown had written off on March 1.
These are the entries:

VRS 8 o3 s (e 1 (8 Al B (5l 0 OIS Ko el 5V 50 1000 ale Randall 4S5 cands ¢ sl gy 1 b 4dl (i yiild
Accounts Receivable 1,000

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,000
Cash 1,000
Accounts Receivable 1,000
2|Page
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Estimating the Allowance “isasi b & gSial) &S

Percentage-of-Receivables Approach

Companies may apply this method using
€ one composite rate, or

@ an aging schedule using different rates.

Aaal pal 4 sial) sl g
@ Reports estimate of receivables at realizable value. letisi (el Al Anndl aedll jaa&i s
alasiuly m)u oda (andai IS Al Sy

gl ¢ dal g S e Jana

daling Y ara aladiuly 4l J gaa

Ex: WILSON & CO.
AGING SCHEDULE
Balance Under 30-60 61-90 91-120 Over
Name of Customer Dec. 31 30 days days days days 120 days
Western Stainless Steel Corp.  $ 98,000 $ 15,000 $ 65,000 $18,000
Brockway Steel Company 320,000 280,000 40,000
Freeport Sheet & Tube Co. 55,000 $55,000
Allegheny Iron Works 74,000 50,000 10,000 $14,000
$547,000 $345,000 $115,000 $18,000 $14,000 $55,000
Percentage
Estimated to Be Required Balance
Age Amount Uncollectible* in Allowance
Under 30 days $345,000 0.8% $ 2,760
30-60 days 115,000 4.0 4,600
61-90 days 18,000 15.0 2,700
91-120 days 14,000 20.0 2,800
Over 120 days 55,000 25.0 13,750
Year-end balance of allowance for doubtful accounts $26,610

What entry would Wilson make assuming that the allowance account had a zero balance?

Bad Debt Expense 26,610
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

What entry would Wilson make assuming the allowance account had a credit balance of $800 before

adjustment?
Bad Debt Expense (526,610 —$800)
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

What entry would Wilson make assuming the allowance account had a debit balance of $2,000 before

adjustment?
Bad Debt Expense (526,610 + $2,000)
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

26,610

25,810

25,810

28,610

28,610

Ex: Ducan Company reports the following financial information before adjustments

Dr. Cr.
Accounts Receivables $100,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts S 2,000
Sales Revenue (all om credit) 900,000
Sales Returnees and Allowance 50,000

Prepare the journal entry to record Bad Debt Expense assuming Duncan Company estimates bad debts

at
(a) 5% of accounts receivable and

(b) 5% of accounts receivable but Allowance for Doubtful Accounts had a $1,500 debit balance.
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a. Bad Debt Expense 3,000
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 3,000
$100,000 x 5% = $5,000 - $2,000 = $3,000

b. Bad Debt Expense 6,500
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 6,500
$100,000 x 5% = $5,000 + $1,500 = $6,500

NOTES RECEIVABLE b il Sk
aNLsas 1 Ll Jla )
Generally, originate from:  (» ale JSdq Las
€ Customers who need to extend payment period of an outstanding receivable.

Gaaiall Badiieal) dlas 3 58 pad A g salisg opdll o5l 3l

€ High-risk or new customers. sl LN Adle Hhlaal ¢ gapeall oL 50
€ Loans to employees and subsidiaries. Aagll) Ol Jal) g pads gall (g 8
€ Sales of property, plant, and equipment. Glaxall 5 bl y illiaal) a
€ Lending transactions (majority of notes). (Al 3155V Adle) Ll BY) Clelae

Recognition of Notes Receivable uadl sk <l sicy)

Short-Term Long-Term
Record at Face Value, less allowance Record at Present Value of cash expected to be
B Ju ¢ Lea) el Jaw  collected Aluan b gial) Il At Aaiblly Jam
Interest Rates Note Issued at
Stated rate = Market rate » Face Value
Stated rate > Market rate > Premium

Stated rate < Market rate = Discount
Ex: Bigelow Corp. lends Scandinavian Imports $10,000 in exchange for a $10,000, three-year note
bearing interest at 10 percent annually. The market rate of interest for a note of similar risk is also 10
percent. How does Bigelow record the receipt of the note?
b 10 Loty 338 Jand < i 3G 5add ¢ 5Y 52 10000 Jiia Y 53 10000 A8LaSuy) <ila )l Bigelow A4Sy i i
falan Sl il sl Jaen (oS Al 10 Wiyl 58 Ailaa lalie Aaadal (3 gudl 8 5250 Jana G sins ALl

PV of Interest = 1,000 * 2.48685 i=10%

=$2,487
PV of Principal = $10,000 * .75132

=$7,513
sl (e pld 91 sla agha #

$10,000 Principal

| I
00 $1,000 $1,000 Interest

n A

i
2 3 4
Present value of interest $2,487
Present value of principal 7,513
Present value of the note $10,000
Journal Entries
Jan.yr.1 Notes Receivable 10,000

Cash 10,000
Dec.yr.1 Cash 1,000

Interest Revenue 1,000
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Zero-Interest-Bearing Note
Ex: Jeremiah Company receives a three-year, $10,000 zero-interest-bearing note. The market rate of
interest for a note of similar risk is 9 percent. How does Jeremiah record the receipt of the note?
9 s Aliles jlalie Alaadld (3 gaal) 5250l Jana 20 g8 (g Y 53 10000 ety ol sins U 5aal 13ks e ) 38 58 Al
9583 Ml e ) Jae i 43Lal)

i=9%
$10,000 Principal
[ | |
$0 $0 $0 Interest
0 1 2 3 4
n=3
PV of Principal =$10,000 x .77218 = $7,721.80
Discount = $10,000 — $7,721.80 = $2,278.20
Date Cash Received Interest Revenue (B) Discount Carrying
Amortization Amount of Note
Date of issue $7,721.80
End of year 1 SO S 694.96 S 694.96 8,416.76
End of year 2 0 757.51 757.51 9,174.27
End of year 3 0 825.73 825.73 10,000.00
S0 $2,278.20 $2,278.20

** $7,721.80 * 0.09 = $ 694.96 ...... $694.96 + $7,721.80 = $8,416.76 .... $694.96 — 0 = $ 694.96
Prepare the journal entry to record the receipt of the note.

Notes Receivable 10,000.00
Discount on Notes Receivable 2,278.20
Cash 7,721.80

Prepare the journal entry to record interest revenue at the end of the first year.

Discount on Notes Receivable 694.96
Interest Revenue ($7,721.80 x 9%) 694.96

Interest-Bearing Note
Ex: Morgan Corp. makes a loan to Marie Co. and receives in exchange a three-year, $10,000 note

bearing interest at 10 percent annually. The market rate of interest for a note of similar risk is 12
percent. Prepare the journal entry to record the receipt of the note?
Y53 106000 dasty il giaw SO Leiae 2083 48 )5 e Jisal) 8 Jasd g Marie Co 4S il Ua 8 Morgan Corp A4S i a8
i) Jamasil g gl 38 pmnd ALally 12 5 Alilas hlie Aaadad (5 sudl 8 525060 Jona G yias all 10 Gty 5233 g

5 _SAll
i=12%
< $10,000 Principal
© [ [ |
$1,000 $1,000 $1,000 Interest
: : : :
0 1 2 3 4
n=3
PV of Interest = $1,000 x2.40183 =$2,402
PV of Principal = $10,000 x .71178 =$7,118
Discount = $10,000 — ($2,402 + $7,118) = $10,000 — 9,520 = $480
5|Page
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Record the receipt of the note?

Notes Receivable 10,000

Discount on Notes Receivable 480

Cash 9,520
Date Cash Received Interest Discount Carrying

Revenue Amortization = Amount of Note
Date of issue $9,520
End of year 1 $ 1,000 S 1,142 S 142 9,662
End of year 2 1,000 1,159 159 9,821
End of year 3 1,000 1,179 179 10,000
$ 3,000 S 3,480 S 480

** $10,000 * 0.10 = $1,000 ... $9,520 * 0.12 = $1,142 ... $1,142 - $1,000 = 142 ... 142 + 9,520 = $9,662

Prepare the journal entry to record interest revenue at the end of the first year.
Cash 1,000
Discount on Notes Receivable 142

Interest Revenue 1,142

RECONCILIATION OF BANK BALANCES & gill bua i 4 o

Schedule explaining any differences between the bank’s and the company’s records of cash.
AS ) g @il Aalal) sl Ml DR (gl 2 Hal A gasy S8

Reconciling Items:  sabiadl (p (38 51

1. Deposits in transit. 8 pladl il ll
2. Outstanding checks. Aallad) Sl
3. Bankcharges and credits. 48 yaiall ULEDY 5 o gai )l
4. Bank or Depositor errors. gasall sl el slas)
Bank Reconciliation Form and Content (s sisall g 4,851 4 gudl)  gal
Balance per bank statement (end of period) $8$
Add: Deposits in transit $3$
Undeposited receipts (cash on hand) $$
Bank errors that understate the bank statement balance E i$
$$$
Deduct: Outstanding checks $$
Bank errors that overstate the bank statement balance ﬁ ﬂi
Correct cash balance ﬁ»
Balance per depositor’s books $5$
Add: Bank credits and collections not yet recorded in the books $$
Book errors that understate the book balance $3$ $$
$5$
Deduct: Bank charges not yet recorded in the books $$
Book errors that overstate the book balance $$ _$s
Correct cash balance $;$$

Ex: Nugget Mining Company’s books show a cash balance at the Denver National Bank on November 30,
2017, of $20,502. The bank statement covering the month of November shows an ending balance of
$22,190. An examination of Nugget’s accounting records and November bank statement identified the
following reconciling items.
Y53 20502 5508 « 2017 i 55 30 A (bl gy ey A Gadi 1ua ) Nugget Mining Company 48,4 jilds jelas
Nugget 4 dslad) E il (asd 23a 15Y 53 22190 o3 Uiled 1ny yued i e iy (53 Sl Claall CaiS el
A By o) pualic s ] byl sl (RIS

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH7 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) sl
e (pdll slua

1. Adeposit of $3,680 that Nugget mailed November 30 does not appear on the bank statement.
s pemall sl GRS 3 uab i 30 8 2l Nugget 43l i sl 5 15Y 53 3680 dasia g1 el ¥
2. Checks written in November but not charged to the November bank statement are:
o (e ) I (55 el b el ) GBS e gluan 2 ol 05 (Laed 5) A (538 5y pmall S

Check #7327 $ 150
#7348 4,820
#7349 31

3. Nugget has not yet recorded the $600 of interest collected by the bank November 20 on Sequoia Co.
bonds held by the bank for Nugget.
e Lty ) Sequoia 4S8 lais e juad 63 20 A il Leaea Al 28l (e )Y 52 600 Y s Nugget dad ol
Nugget zlbal clul)
4. Bank service charges of $18 are not yet recorded on Nugget’s books.
Nugget S (8 2y Lelaudi oy 1 15Y 53 18 Aalld) 48 jadl) Cleaddl o g
5. The bank returned one of Nugget’s customer’s checks for $220 with the bank statement, marked
“NSF.” The bank treated this bad check as a disbursement.
138 ae elid) Jalad "NSF" dadle dany (3l b paall olual) (oS aa 15 53 220 sl Nugget Jiee <lSud aaf elid) ale
a adl e d) el
6. Nugget discovered that it incorrectly recorded check #7322, written in November for $131 in
payment of an account payable, as $311.
e la 22838 15V 50 131 ahaay jaad s 3 sl ¢ 7322 o8 ) ) mama e < cilas Wil Nugget calis)
oY 311 i ¢ 8l
7. A check for Nugent Qil Co. in the amount of $175 that the bank incorrectly charged to Nugget
accompanied the statement.
Nugget (e na e IS5 daady @il J815Y 53 175 alies Nugent Oil Co 38 il elus ol 551 7
Nugget Mining Company’s
Bank Reconciliation
Denver National Bank on November 30,2017

Balance per bank statement (end of period) $22,190
Add: Deposit in transit (1) $3,680
Bank error—incorrect check charged to account by bank (7) 175 3855
26,045
Deduct: Outstanding checks (2) 5,001
Correct cash balance $21,044
Balance per books $20,502
Add: Interest collected by the bank (3) S 600
Error in recording check #7322 (6) 180 780
21,282
Deduct: Bank service charges (4) 18
NSF check returned (5) 220 238
Correct cash balance $21,044
Journalize the adjusting entry on the books of Nugget Mining Company.
Nov. 30 Cash 542
Office Expense 18
Accounts Receivable 220
Accounts Payable 180
Interest Revenue 600
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Additional Question 4:2LaY! 4liuy|
Q1: At the end of 2017, Aramis Company has accounts receivable of $800,000 and an allowance
for doubtful accounts of $40,000. On January 16, 2018, Aramis Company determined that its
receivable from Ramirez Company of $6,000 will not be collected, and management authorized
its write-off.

Instructions

(a) Prepare the journal entry for Aramis Company to write off the Ramirez receivable.

(b) What is the net realizable value of Aramis Company’s accounts receivable before the write-off of the
Ramirez receivable?

(c) What is the net realizable value of Aramis Company’s accounts receivable after the write-off of the
Ramirez receivable?

Solution
(a) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 6,000
Accounts Receivable 6,000

(b) Accounts Receivable $800,000
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 40,000
Net realizable value $760,000

(c) Accounts Receivable $794,000
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 34,000
Net realizable value $760,000

Q3: Manilow Corporation operates in an industry that has a high rate of bad debts. Before
any year-end adjustments, the balance in Manilow’s Accounts Receivable account was
$555,000 and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts had a credit balance of $40,000. The year-end
balance reported in the balance sheet for Allowance for Doubtful Accounts will be based on
the aging schedule shown below.

Probability of Days Account Outstanding = Amount collection probability
Less than 16 days 300,000 98%

Between 16 and 30 days 100,000 90%

Between 31 and 45 days 80,000 85%

Between 46 and 60 days 40,000 80%

Between 61 and 75 days 20,000 55%

Over 75 days 15,000 0%

Total 555,000

(a) What is the appropriate balance for Allowance for Doubtful Accounts at year-end?
(b) Show how accounts receivable would be presented on the balance sheet.
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Days Account Outstanding Amount Expected Percentage | Estimated
Uncollectible Uncollectible
0-15 days 300,000 0.02 $ 6,000
16 — 30 days 100,000 0.1 10,000
31 - 45 days 80,000 0.15 12,000
46 — 60 days 40,000 0.2 8,000
61— 75 days 20,000 0.45 9,000
Balance for Allowance for Doubtful Accounts $45,000

The accounts which have been outstanding over 75 days ($15,000) and have zero probability of
collection would be written off immediately by a debit to Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for

$15,000 and a credit to

b.
Accounts receivable ($555,000 — $15,000) $540,000
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 45,000
Accounts receivable (net) $495,000

Allowance for doubtful accounts 15,000

Accounts receivable 15,000

END OF CHAPTER 7
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CHAPTER 8

Valuation of Inventories: A
Cost-Basis Approach
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c LA (o gllaall
1 Understand inventory classifications and different
inventory systems.

2 Determine the goods and costs included in inventory.
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Inventories (Stocks) are asset: "4lla" Jsal (e 5 5le s ()5 Al
@ items held for sale in the ordinary course of business, or sl ¢ 4alall Jlae ¥ Bl & pall Lgy Tadinall 3 i)
@ goods to be used in the production of goods to be sold.  Leax 3l all gibmdl £ & sadiuiu Al ailiad)
Businesses with Inventory (33 W (sSs (Al @ls )

4+ Merchandiser 24l

+ Manufacturer piadll

+ Merchandiser Merchandising company
« One inventory account. Lad as) g ()5 38 bua Wal-Mart Stores, inc.
«6 Purchase merchandise in a form ready for sale. Balance sheet (January 31,2015)

el sals (R 4 aladl o) 35 Current assets (in millions)
Cash and cash equivalents S 9,135

+ Manufacturer ,,9,44‘ Receivable, net 6,778
Three accounts il 4555 Inventories 45,141
¢ Raw Materials . e&f A5l Prepaid expenses and other 2,224
@ Workin Process  &lasll 2 Jesd Total Current assets $63,278
@ Finished Goods  3alall ilad) ’
Manufacturing company
Sherwin-Williams company
Balance sheet (December 31,2015)
Current assets (in thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents S 40,732
Accounts receivable, less allowance 1,130,565
Inventories: Finished Goods S 841,784
Work in Process and Raw Materials 191,743 1,033,527
Deferred income taxes 109,087
Other current assets 252,869
Total Current assets $2,566,780

Flow of Costs through Manufacturing and Merchandising Companies
Blail g eail) S pd PMA (pa il (385

MERCHANDISING COMPANY

Merchandise Inventory

Cost of Cost of
N goods goods 1
Raw Materials purchased sold
Actual Materials T L Cost of Goods Sold
materials used
cost
I MANUFACTURING COMPANY
Work in Process Finished Goods
Labor
Cost of Cost of
Actual Labor goods goods
labor applied manufactured sold
cost
Overhead

Actual Overhead

overhead applied
cost

L—n, |

b Lal B pilie ailad) Q8IS 63 6S5 0 5 ) sl gyl il il s Le D ¢ aldll f aiaddly Gala 3) S daaiy ¢ 50
gaie allay g Llla aiaty ) Jeall (gaie gaann "5 il e 3 ge + Jlae + 3l 9" JalS CaBA) Calisa 0 6Sh "aiaall” ailial)
delidl bl 44ISS el sty Leia 5 8 jals ailiay Hualh Lgie g daiiadl pilaal) 445
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Inventory Cost Flow (i 3!l 4415 gdas

Two types of systems for maintaining inventory records — perpetual system or periodic system.
(098 aUAT ol adla AT - ()5 Al e BlEaY) dudail e gle g

Perpetual System  adlal) aUal)

1. Purchases of merchandise are debited to Inventory.
55l (s Debit bl <y jida

2. Freight-in is debited to Inventory. Purchase returns and allowances and purchase discounts are

credited to Inventory.
038l (el il Gla gad g o) JAll YA g Clast e Credit o33l & Debit o=l

3. Cost of goods sold is debited and Inventory is credited for each sale.
a0 ddlee IS (5 3340 Credit s Debit delal) ailiad) 48K

4. Subsidiary records show quantity and cost of each type of inventory on hand.
A Jsliie 3 o538l o) sl (e g 53 IS ARl 5 3l Ao il o) ek
The perpetual inventory system provides a continuous record of Inventory and Cost of Goods Sold.
A Lal) ailiayd) 4RI g ¢y 9 j3all ) Jaienn Slauw adlal) 3 jadl alai b gy
Periodic System _sa alalll

1. Purchases of merchandise are debited to Purchases. Gl idiall e (ade el ailiad) Gl idia
2. Ending Inventory determined by physical count. @l 3l Gk e (Al G Al maas S
3. Calculation of Cost of Goods Sold: e Lall pdliad) 44lS5 Clsa
Beginning inventory $ 100,000
Purchases, net + 800,000
Goods available for sale 900,000
Ending inventory - 125,000
Cost of goods sold $ 775,000

Comparing Perpetual and Periodic System il 5 ailal) aUail) 45 i

Fesmire Company had the following transactions during the current year.
AR alad) JNA AUl clalaal) 24TH Fesmire 48 pd culd

Beginning inventory 100 unitsat $6 = S600

Purchases 900 units at $6 =  $5,400
Sales 600 units at $12 = $7,200
Ending inventory 400 units at $6 = | $2,400

Record these transactions using the Perpetual and Periodic systems.
L5094 9 Al (paaldaill aladiiuly O el s3a Jas
Perpetual inventory System Periodic inventory System
Beginning inventory, 100 units at $6
The inv. Acct shows the inv. on hand at $600
Purchase 900 units at $6

Inventory 5,400 Purchases 5,400

Accounts Payable 5,400 Accounts Payable 5,400

Sale of 600 units at $12

Account Receivable 7,200 Account Receivable 7,200

Sales Revenue 7,200 Sales Revenue 7,200
C.G.S (600*6) 3,600 (No entry)

Inventory 3,600
End of Period entries for inventory accounts, 400 units at $6
No entry necessary Inventory (ending, by count) 2,400
|Page2
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The inventory account shows the ending C.G.S 3,600
balance of $2,400 (S600 + $5,400 — $3,600) = Purchases 5,400
Inventory (beginning) 600

Ex: Assume that at the end of the reporting period, the perpetual inventory account reported an
inventory balance of $4,000. However, a physical count indicates inventory of $3,800 is actually on
hand. The entry to record the necessary write-down is as follows.

Dnd ¢ b way . Y53 4000 08 05380 deay e ailall G55l s wli ¢ L Al sadiall 8 il e b 4l (il
Sl il e g5 pall bl diasadl JBaY! 06 dadll ) Jsliie 4 Y 50 3800 Aty 5080 292 ) galall 2 al)
Inventory Over and Short 200

Inventory 200

Inventory Control (19 3l 4|
All companies need periodic verification of the inventory records

€ by actual count, weight, or measurement, il Gl i o5 s 2l J3A e
€ with counts compared with detailed inventory records. Jobuadill 3 jall M 35 e alacY) &
Companies should take the physical inventory @dlall 3l aals o il il e cany
@ near the end of their fiscal year, Allal) dall Al A

€ to properly report inventory quantities in their annual accounting reports.
A siaall Dol W S5 3 aia (S0 ()5 8l GlaS e 33
Determining Cost of Goods Sold ~ 4sLuall ailiayl) A4S pyaas
Companies must allocate the cost of all the goods available for sale (or use) between the goods that
were sold or used and those that are still on hand.
Y Gl galadinl ol Lean o i) ailcadll G (la3ial] f) aall daliad) alid) aues 4815 Ganads ClSLEl e iy
Al J e
Cost of goods available for sale = Beginning inventory + Cost of Goods Purchased
C.G.S = Cost of goods available for sale - Ending inventory

Beginning inventory, Jan. 1 $100,000
Cost of goods Purchased 800,000
Total cost of goods available for sale | 900,000
Ending inventory, Dec. 31 200,000

Cost of goods Sold during the year $700,000

GOODS AND COSTS INCLUDED IN INVENTORY (giaall A A3 el cagel) g el

Goods Included in Inventory gidall (& A jal) ailiald)

A company recognizes inventory and accounts payable at the time it controls the asset.
) e 4yl Al e gl 8 Al bl 5 ¢ 5l AS Al (i jiad

Passage of title is often used to determine control because the rights and obligations are established

legally.
- 3518 IS5 Za8e SISV 5 3 i) (Y 5 sl 30at) AL Gy plakind o La Llle
FOB Shipping Point (&l 4dads FOB Destination Js<s 4g>
Ownership of the goods passes to the buyer when the Ownership of the goods remains with the seller
public carrier accepts the goods from the seller. until the goods reach the buyer.
U e bl alad) JAL Jais Ledie (g jidall ) adliad) 48k Jais bl ) aibadl Jaai Jis ) s ailcanl) 48k Jhas
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Consigned Goods 4l all ailizayl)
€ Goods out on consignment remain the property of the consignor.
S pall e dintll e da Al ailad) Qi
€ The consignee makes no entry to the inventory account for goods received.
A il sl s ) Jas) gl 4l) Gl o5y Y
W jals A calial lgaharsd ¢ Jaall A Jlas i Lo oS5 "a jie < ) gaie JUA Jas (e Jaa gaie 065 Ul Wl g
o) Lesle (ST Mad) s "
Special Sales Agreements ~ 4ualil) aul) ciLdl)
Sales with Repurchase Agreement. &) &) sie) 481851 aa Claysal)
€ Often referred to as a repurchase (or product financing) agreement, usually involves a transfer
(sale) with either an implicit or explicit repurchase agreement.
) o sale) AL Ll (g) U8 e (g Lo sile 5 ¢ (itall dysad ) el il sale) A1 auls ¥ o 58 3 el iy
Ay e gl Ay
€ These arrangements are often described in practice as “parking transactions.”
ISk ol Ll e Ulee cilus il s a3 L Ulle
i Ui Ly g (el el BShal) 8 e ) Ciaa sl ¢ 3 ge Ledl e Ll oSay ¥
Recognizing revenue at the time the inventory is “parked” violates the revenue recognition principle.
That is, a performance obligation is not met because control has not been transferred to the buyer.
el gl Qi ol el a5l o ol )WL Cal ie W) Tase el "8 gl ()5 Al 48 (5 sSy (A1 gl b clal YL Gl yie )
gl s phand) J& o3 & a5y
Sales with High Rates of Return.  4ile Mo cN ey Cilaa
Seller W
1. Record sales revenue at the amount it expects to receive from the transaction.
Ualrall o dple G () @8 53 o) adaally Cilagaall <l ) Jas
2. Establishes an estimated inventory return account at the date of sale to recognize that some of
its inventory will be returned.
Al aa g gla b Gl iU aall s )l (g 5 (5 )aa e lua (LA

Additional Question 4lay) ALyl
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. Which of the following inventories carried by a manufacturer is similar to the merchandise
inventory of a retailer?
a. Raw materials.
b. Work-in-process.
¢. Finished goods.
d. Supplies.

2. Where should raw materials be classified on the balance sheet?

a. Prepaid expenses.
b. Inventory.
c. Equipment.
d. Not on the balance sheet.
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3. Which of the following accounts is not reported in inventory?
a. Raw materials.

b. Equipment.
c. Finished goods.
d. Supplies.

4. Why are inventories included in the computation of net income?
a. To determine cost of goods sold.
b. To determine sales revenue.
c. To determine merchandise returns.
d. Inventories are not included in the computation of net income.

5. Which of the following is a characteristic of a perpetual inventory system?
a. Inventory purchases are debited to a Purchases account.
b. Inventory records are not kept for every item.
c. Cost of goods sold is recorded with each sale.
d. Cost of goods sold is determined as the amount of purchases less the change in inventory.

6. Lawson Manufacturing Company has the following account balances at year end:
Office supplies $ 4,000, Raw materials 27,000, Work-in-process 59,000, Finished goods 92,000 and
Prepaid insurance 6,000
What amount should Lawson report as inventories in its balance sheet?
a. $92,000. b. $96,000. . $178,000. d. $182,000.

7. Where should goods in transit that were recently purchased f.o.b. destination be included on the
balance sheet?
a. Accounts payable. b. Inventory. c. Equipment. d. Not on the balance sheet.

8. What is consigned inventory?
a. Goods that are shipped, but title transfers to the receiver.
b. Goods that are sold, but payment is not required until the goods are sold.
c. Goods that are shipped, but title remains with the shipper.
d. Goods that have been segregated for shipment to a customer.

9. When using a perpetual inventory system,
a. no Purchases account is used. b. a Cost of Goods Sold account is used.
c. two entries are required to record a sale. d. all of these.

10. Morgan Manufacturing Company has the following account balances at year end:
Office supplies S 4,000, Raw materials 27,000, Work-in-process 59,000, Finished goods 72,000, and
Prepaid insurance 6,000
What amount should Morgan report as inventories in its balance sheet?
a. $72,000. b. $76,000. c. $158,000. d. $162,000.

Q2: included in the December 31 trial balance of Rivera Company are the following assets

Cash $§ 190,000 Work in process $200,000
Equipment (net) 1,100,000 Accounts receivable (net) 400,000
Prepaid insurance 41,000 Patents 110,000
Raw materials 335,000 Finished goods 170,000

Prepare the current assets section of the December 31 balance sheet
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Solution: RIVERA COMPANY
Balance Sheet (Partial)
December 31

Current assets

Cash $ 190,000
Receivables (net) 400,000
Inventories

Finished goods $170,000

Work in process 200,000

Raw materials 335,000 705,000
Prepaid insurance 41,000

Total current assets $1,336,000

Q2: Matlock Company uses a perpetual inventory system. Its beginning inventory consists of
50 units that cost $34 each. During June, the company purchased 150 units at $34 each,
returned 6 units for credit, and sold 125 units at $50 each. Journalize the June transactions.

— Inventory (150 X $34) 5,100
Solution: Accounts Payable 5,100
Accounts Payable (6 X $34) 204
Inventory 204

Accounts Receivable (125 X $50) 6,250

Sales 6,250
Cost of Goods Sold (125 X $34) 4,250
Inventory 4,250

Q3: Stallman Company took a physical inventory on December 31 and determined that goods
costing $200,000 were on hand. Not included in the physical count were $25,000 of goods
purchased from Pelzer Corporation, f.o0.b. shipping point, and $22,000 of goods sold to
Alvarez Company for $30,000, f.o.b. destination. Both the Pelzer purchase and the Alvarez
sale were in transit at year-end. What amount should Stallman report as its December 31
inventory?

December 31 inventory per physical count S 200,000

Goods-in-transit purchased FOB shipping point 25,000

Goods-in-transit sold FOB destination 22,000
December 31 inventory $ 247,000

END OF CHAPTER 8
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Inventories: Additional
Valuation Issues

ddlay A} Ll =y g 53l

= Ll e o gllaall
Understand and apply the lower-of-cost-or-net
realizable value rule.
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LOWER-OF-COST-OR-NET REALIZABLE VALUE  48iaiall dail) Ala i A1) (alidl)
A company abandons the historical cost principle when the future utility (revenue-producing ability) of

the asset drops below its original cost.
Aol LatlSs e Juadl (clal YY) Gaias o 5 )al) A i) dadiall (adas Levie dpay il A6lSH) fase e 4S50 s

Definition of Net Realizable Value \4&i8a% (Saall daidl) Sla iy 5
€ Net realizable value (NRV) is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
reasonably predictable costs of completion, disposal, and transportation.
Oisine (S Ly il (S 3 Gl BT ¢ alall Jlee 1 Glans 8 5350l gl e 58 (NRV) Wit (Saal) dall s
il g ¢ alaill g ¢ JuS

Ex: Assume that Mander Corp. has unfinished inventory with a cost of $950, a sales value of $1,000,
estimated cost of completion of S50, and estimated selling costs of $200. Mander’s net realizable value
is computed as follows.
A a5 AdE5 ¢ Y 50 1000 Slasae dady ¢ 15Y 52 950 A8l JaiSa e (4555 el Mander Corp 4S8 of (i il
(Sl sl Je jaial Leasat (Saall dagll e Cludal ohy | jY 50 200 4 jpas an iS5 ¢ 5Y 50 50 Hlasdl
NRV= Inventory value — unfinished — (Estimated cost of completion + Estimated cost to sell)
=$1,000 — ($50 + $200) = $1,000 — $250 = $750

€ Mander reports inventory on its balance sheet at $750.
SOV 52 780 e dpe senll 48] e (B (538l e Haile &l
€ Inits income statement, Mander reports a Loss Due to Decline of Inventory to NRV of $200 ($950 -
$750).
(15¥52 750 - 15Y 52 950) LY 52 200 dasts NRV () &9 3l Galddl) s 5 5lud oo Mander @bl ¢ Jaall oy &

Ex: Regner Foods computes its inventory at LCNRV, as shown (amounts in thousands).
(VYL M) mdage g2 LS ¢ LCNRV (8 45555 Regner Foods cuwa

Food Cost NRV Final inv. value
Spinach $ 80,000 $120,000 S 80,000
Carrots 100,000 100,000 100,000
Cut beans 50,000 40,000 40,000
Peas 90,000 72,000 72,000
Mixed vegetables = 95,000 92,000 92,000

$384,000

Final Inventory Value:  4silgill 3 ol dad
Spinach Cost (S80,000) is selected because it is lower than net realizable value.
Leiiad (el el la (e J8 L3Y (LY 52 80.000) 48K paa o3 i)
Carrots Cost ($100,000) is the same as net realizable value.
et el Zdliall dagsl) udi & (LY 52 100000) Adss 5
Cut beans Net realizable value ($40,000) is selected because it is lower than cost.
AL e BB LY (LY 52 40.000) Leiiiad (Saal) dall Hla paas iy J ol adad gan
Peas Net realizable value ($72,000) is selected because it is lower than cost.
A e JB LY (LY 52 72000) Leiad Saall daill ila yaad 4 #3500
Mixed vegetables Net realizable value ($92,000) is selected because it is lower than cost.
SIS e BB LY sama (LY 52 92000) Leiiag (Saal) daill Jila waat 4 Aalida & g puiad

Methods of Applying LCNRV (ambill 3k

1. Individual items 20 8l paliall
2. Major Categories o)) bl
3. Total Inventory Ll Hlaa)
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Companies usually price inventory on an item-by-item basis.
BSaa o S Gl e ¢ g5aall iy clS Hal) a 685 L Bale

Lower-of-Cost-or-Net Realizable Value by:

Individual Major Total Inventory
Food Cost NRV Items Categories
Frozen
Spinach $80,000 $120,000 $ 80,000
Carrots 100,000 = 100,000 100,000
Cut beans 50,000 40,000 40,000
Total Frozen 230,000 260,000 230,000
Canned
Peas 90,000 72,000 72,000
Mixed vegetables 95,000 92,000 92,000
Total Canned 185,000 164,000 164,000
Total $415,000 $424,000 $384,000 $394,000 $415,000

Recording NRV Instead of Cost 44lSill ¢ha ¥y Lghdad (iCaall dall) Ala Juas
The following inventory data is for Ricardo Company. 3 48 5& ads 400 ¢ ¢ jaall clity

Ending inventory (cost) $ 82,000
Ending inventory (at NRV) 70,000
Adjustment to LCNRV $12,000

1. Loss Method
2. COGS Method

Loss Method
Loss Due to Decline in Inventory 12,000
Inventory 12,000
COGS Method
Cost of Goods Sold 12,000
Inventory 12,000

Use of an Allowance "(sidall clua e Yo ™ Ju lua aladil
Instead of crediting the Inventory account for market adjustments, companies generally use an
allowance account, often referred to as Allowance to Reduce Inventory to NRV.

Cradaall i e 4) L8 ¢ pamie il U pae S AN 2030 ¢ (3 sl Sbanil (5 Al Gl g1 G Yy

."NRV

Using an allowance account under the loss method, Ricardo Company makes the following entry to
record the inventory write-down to NRV.

NRV s aall pandas daadll Jull JaoY) ¢l ol Ricardo 48 asii ¢ 5 ludl) 43 )l (aa say anadie lua aladiuly

Loss Method
Loss Due to Decline of Inventory to NRV 12,000
Allowance to Reduce Inventory to NRV 12,000
COGS Method
Cost of Goods Sold 12,000
Allowance to Reduce Inventory to NRV 12,000

|Page2

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH9 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) el

a Gl slua

Balance Sheet 4 gaadl 43 jual)

Current assets:

Loss Method

COGS Method

Cash S 100,000 S 100,000

Accounts receivable 350,000 350,000

Inventory 770,000 758,000

Less: allowance to market (12,000)

Prepaids 20,000 20,000
Total current assets 1,228,000 1,228,000

Income Statement Jaall olu

Loss Method

COGS Method

Sales S 300,000 S 300,000
Cost of goods sold 120,000 132,000
Gross profit 180,000 168,000
Operating expenses:
Selling 45,000 45,000
General and administrative 20,000 20,000
Total operating expenses 65,000 65,000
Other revenue and (expense):
Loss on inventory (12,000) -
Interest income 5,000 5,000
Total other (7,000) 5,000
Income from operations 108,000 108,000
Income tax expense 32,400 32,400
Net income S 75,600 S 75,600

Use of an Allowance—Multiple Periods  33ia <l jib = Jaadd) Gl aladia)

Inventory Inventory Amount Requiredin Adjustment of Valuation  Effect on
Date at Cost at NRV Valuation Account Account Balance Net Income
Dec. 31,2016 $188,000 $176,000 $12,000 $12,000 inc. Decrease
Dec. 31, 2017 194,000 187,000 7,000 5,000 dec. Increase
Dec. 31, 2018 173,000 174,000 0 7,000 dec. Increase
Dec. 31, 2019 182,000 180,000 2,000 2,000 inc. Decrease
Q Additional: of Pedico Co. ... determine the Acct, Balance and effect on N/I
Inventory Inventory Amount Required in = Adjustment of Valuation  Effect on
Date at Cost at NRV Valuation Account Account Balance Net Income
Dec. 31,2020 $220,000 @ $200,000 $20,000 $20,000 inc. Decrease
Dec. 31, 2021 235,000 225,000 10,000 10,000 dec. Increase
Dec. 31, 2022 210,000 212,000 0 10,000 dec. Increase
Dec. 31, 2023 215,000 210,000 5,000 5,000 inc. Decrease
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END OF INTERMEDIATE
ACCOUNTING 1 Summary
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